
Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 1 of 2 

DATE:     Tuesday July 28, 2020  TIME: 6:00 p.m.   ROOM:  Conf. Room 1 

PLACE:   CPS Central Administration Office   ADDRESS:   230 North Road 

The Chelmsford School Committee intends to conduct an in-person meeting on the date and time 
specified, however all public participation will take place remotely, not in-person.  The meeting is 
not open to the public for in-person participation.  The meeting will be live-streamed by 
Chelmsford Telemedia for interested community members to access and watch.  Interested 
community members may e-mail Superintendent of Schools, Dr. Jay Lang, at 
langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us prior to 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday July 28, 2020 to be recognized to 
provide remote public input under the public participation portion(s) of the agenda via the 
GoToMeeting link below:    

Join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/414996741 

CALL TO ORDER 

CHAIR OPENING STATEMENT 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of July 7, 2020

CHS STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE ANNOUNCEMENTS 

GOOD NEWS 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  The School Committee will hear from members of the public on items listed 
under New Business on the posted agenda. 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. 2019/20 Superintendent’s Evaluation

2. Final FY20 End-of-Year Budget Report, Adjustments, and Transfers

3. Student Activity Account Audit Report:  Chelmsford High School

4. Parent Survey Results:  Remote Learning

Chelmsford School Department 
School Committee  

Notice of Public Meeting 
Email Posting to townclerk@townofchelmsford.us  Thank you. 

As required by G.L. c. 30 A, §18-25 

Filed with Town Clerk: 

mailto:langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/414996741
mailto:tsoule@townofchelmsford.us


Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

5. Personnel Report:  June 2020

6. Return-to-School Planning

7. Updates:

a. Diversity and Equity

b. 2020/21 Student Enrollment

c. 2020/21 Student Transportation Registration

d. Chelmsford High School Graduation

8. Executive Session:  M.G.L. Ch. 30A, Section 21(a)(3)  -  The Chelmsford School Committee provides
public notice of its intent to convene in executive session to discuss strategy with respect to
collective bargaining or litigation if an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the
bargaining or litigating position of the public body and the chair so declares.

REPORTS 

1. Liaison Reports

ACTION/NEW ITEMS 

1. Request for Reports & Updates

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  The School Committee will hear from members of the public on general matters 
of education interest. 

ADJOURNMENT 



CHELMSFORD SCHOOL COMMITTEE 
July 7, 2020           

  Meeting Minutes 

Members Present: Mr. Dennis King (Chair), Ms. Donna Newcomb (Vice Chair), Mr. Jeff Doherty 
(Secretary), Mr. John Moses and Ms. Maria Santos 

Also present: Dr. Jay Lang (Superintendent), Dr. Linda Hirsch (Assistant Superintendent) and 
Ms. Joanna Johnson-Collins (Director of Business and Finance).  

Call to Order 

6:00 p.m. 

Chair Opening Statement 

With tonight’s meeting we are returning to in-person meetings with the five Committee members and 
three administrators. We are practicing “social distancing”. The public is encouraged to submit comments 
by directly emailing Dr. Lang and Chairman King during the meeting. 

A moment of silence was observed due to the loss of staff and students from the Chelmsford School 
Community. 

Consent Agenda 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular School Committee meeting of June 16, 2020

Ms. Newcomb motioned to approve the minutes of the regular School Committee meeting of June 
16, 2020. Mr. Moses seconded. Motion carries 5-0. 

Good News 

Dr. Hirsch shared that the new literacy program materials have arrived and are sorted and will be 
distributed to staff soon. All goes well so far this summer and preparations are underway for the 
beginning of the new school year. 

Student Representatives 

Sudeep reported back on ideas requested by Ms. Newcomb at the last meeting. He and Katrina would 
like to dedicate a whole week in February (which is Black History Month) focused on Black History for all 
history classes and grades at CHS. Additionally, PRIDE block should focus on equality. The Learning 
Commons should make available all materials on Black History during the month. More education and 
awareness are important and needed going forward. Ms. Newcomb expressed her thanks to the Student 
Representatives. 

Public Comments 

Committee members will share these comments during the appropriate time during the meeting. 

Page 1 of 5 



New Business 

1. School Nutrition Program: Year in Review

A PowerPoint Presentation prepared by Nancy Antolini, Director of School Nutrition, providing an 
overview of the CPS breakfast and lunch programs operated this past school year is shared in tonight’s 
agenda packet and she will join us through gotomeeting.com tonight. Ms. Antolini thanked everyone for 
all the support shown during the COVID19 pandemic. The entire slide show and her comments will be 
shared on Chelmsford Telemedia You/Tube. In the months of March, April, May, and June, students and 
families with food insecurity were serviced by the Nutrition program. She also shared her proposals for 
the upcoming school year. Ms. Antolini is proud to announce that she has been elected Vice President of 
The School Nutrition Association of Massachusetts and will serve in that role for the next four years. Dr. 
Lang shared that food service costs will not be increasing for the coming school year. He again thanked 
Ms. Antolini and her staff for the outstanding work done from March though June. Ms. Santos expressed 
deep gratitude for the nutrition team for stepping up during a frightening time for our families!  
Ms. Johnson-Collins also spoke of potential sources of food reimbursement that might be available if 
schools are being opened remotely. The Committee expressed gratitude to Ms. Antolini and her team! 

2. 2019/20 CPS Year in Review

Dr. Lang’s memorandum shared in tonight’s agenda packet addresses the highlights of this past school 
year which included unprecedented challenges.  

The highlights for the 2019/20 CPS year include: 
• FY2019 Massachusetts DESE Financial Audit
• FY2020 Budget Administration
• 1:1 Technology Initiative
• FY2021 Budget Presentation and Review
• Ratification of the Chelmsford Professional Support Personnel Collective Bargaining Agreement
• Ratification of the Chelmsford Teachers and Nurses Contract
• Ratification of the Chelmsford Building Custodians Contract
• Chapter 70 and Legislative Funding Analysis
• Elementary Literacy and Reading Program Adoption
• CPS Strategic Planning: 2020 and Beyond
• Extended School Closure: Remote Learning

Dr. Lang spoke of these highlights, while expressing gratitude to all who helped to make these happen. 

3. 2019/20 Superintendent’s Evaluation Process

Dr. Lang’s memorandum is included in tonight’s agenda packet. Tomorrow he will email out the 
evaluation forms to The Committee. They should be completed and returned to The Chair and Dr. Lang 
by July 21, 2020. The evaluations will be combined and put on the agenda for the next meeting.  
Ms. Santos asked where the review of last year’s evaluation may be found. Dr. Lang stated it is on the 
District’s website as a link.  

Page 2 of 5 



4. Recommended FY2020 Budget Transfers

Ms. Johnson-Collins reviewed the included memorandum with The Committee prior to asking for action 
on the transfers. 

Ms. Newcomb motioned the School Committee vote to approve an FY2020 local operating budget 
transfer up to $ 1,300,000 from the Transportation category to the Prepaid Tuitions account.  
Mr. Moses seconded. A roll call vote was taken. Motion carries 5-0. 

Ms. Newcomb motioned for the School Committee vote to approve an expenditure transfer of 
 $ 6,880.95 from the food service revolving fund to the FY20 local operating budget. Mr. Moses 
seconded. A roll call vote was taken. Motion carries 5-0. 

5. Chelmsford INTERFACE Activity Report: December 2019 – May 2020

Sue Rosa, Manager of Health Care Services for Chelmsford, shared a memorandum and data for the 
past six months. Dr. Lang shared that Chelmsford showed an increase in referrals during COVID19, 
which shows that the services are needed and being used. Most services are sought for anxiety and 
depression. Costs for these services are split between The Town, The Board of Health and the School 
District equally. 

6. 2020/21 School Committee Liaison Assignments

The Chair shared that there were few changes. Mr. Moses has been assigned to Parker Middle School 
PTO and Mr. King has been assigned to the Chelmsford Council of Schools. This will be posted online 
tomorrow for all the groups to see. 

7. School Committee Draft Letter to State Delegation

This draft of this letter was created by Mr. King and Ms. Newcomb because The Committee was 
disappointed in the lack of response from the delegates to several resolutions forwarded to them by The 
Committee. The one delegate who did respond was Congresswoman Trahan. Topics included PPE 
equipment as well as equity and the promotion of equity and diversity in education. The Committee 
supports the draft and the letter will be sent out tomorrow. 

8. Parent Survey Results: Remote Learning

Dr. Lang created a Power Point detailing the results of the survey conducted for parents. Additionally, 
there were over 2,000 comments which will be collated and shared at the next meeting. The completed 
slide show is in tonight’s agenda packet and may be viewed on Chelmsford Telemedia/YouTube. 1,730 
responses were received in total, which is a good number. The parents’ responses represented 2,968 
students. The information gathered has informed plans going forward to September. 

9. Return-to-School Planning

Dr. Lang shared that the plan for September is still being formulated. Guidance from The State was 
received and is being incorporated into the plan for Chelmsford. Conversations are ongoing with the 
Commissioner of Education for clarity purposes. More guidance is expected near the end of July. The 
District has groups focusing on full return to school, hybrid models and remote models. Other groups are 

Page 3 of 5 



concentrating on bus issues, sanitation and cleaning, health issues and food service. Still another group 
is focusing on SPED and ELL. Finally, there will be a communications group. All groups will be meeting 
next week. An email to parents is going out tomorrow to allow parents to become members of the 
planning groups. Completed plans for all three options (full return, hybrid, remote) will be presented by 
the end of July. The first two weeks of August administrators and Committee members will host sessions 
to share the plans so far. By the middle of August, with more guidance from The State on health trends, it 
may be possible to lock in the model for the opening of school and then prepare for that fully. Meetings 
will be held with DOE and the teachers’ union in the next few days. By the end of next week, Dr. Lang will 
send out a communication updating the community of the status to date of reopening plans. 

10. Updates

a. Diversity and Equity: Meeting with Recent CHS Alumni

A group has been formed and will meet with Dr. Lang tomorrow evening. He will share information at the 
next School Committee meeting on July 28, 2020. This group will continue to meet throughout the year to 
share their experiences and provide recommendations. 

Both Ms. Newcomb and Ms. Santos look forward to continuing updates from this group including 
educational changes and trainings. They would like to see this on the agenda for future meetings to allow 
The Committee to take a position on the changes that are proposed. They will also reach out to MASC to 
ask for workshops on diversity and equity at the fall meeting in November. 

b. CPS Website Redesign

A sketch out design called “wire frames” was shared by the contractor last week and Dr. Lang will share 
this information with the working group. More feedback will be given by the end July. A fall launch of the 
new website is expected. 

c. 2020/21 Student Transportation Registration

Ms. Johnson-Collins shared that as of today 1,291 registered to ride the bus. Last year at this time 2,251 
registrations were received. Everyone must register each year even if they do not need to pay the bus 
fee. 

d. 2020/21 Staff Hiring

Dr. Lang shared that hiring is going well. There are only three or four professional positions that are not 
yet filled for the fall. For the meeting on July 28th a report will be shared on the hiring status. 

Reports 

1. Liaison Reports

Ms. Santos attended the Economic Development Council meeting and shared updates. Chelmsford 
Telemedia will be sponsoring a drive-in theater event with only 100 tickets being available for cars. 
Several large apartment building developments will be presented for approval in the very near future. At 
58 Hunt Road three phases of buildings are taking place. The first one with 24 units will be completed by 
late 2020 or early 2021. The second with 36 units should be completed by February. The final building 
with 24 units will be completed by late March or early April. Thermal-Fisher will also be expanding to three 
times its current size. 

Page 4 of 5 



The Chair shared that The Booster’s Club is sponsoring a blood drive on July 15th and 16th in the CHS 
parking lot. Appointments must be scheduled, and social distancing will be maintained.  

Action/New Items 

The question was raised whether CHS student representatives were elected for the next school year. 

Mr. Moses asked that a discussion or a debate might be held by The Committee to address recent 
accusations nationally that our public-school systems are involved in teaching students to “hate America”. 
He would like for The Committee to release a statement stating the commitment to civic education for our 
students and rejecting the negative narrative. In addition, he would like to ask the MASC to release a 
statement rejecting that narrative.  

Public Comments 
. 
The Chair shared that a comment was made that The Committee, while meeting in person, were not 
wearing masks. The Committee made it clear at the last virtual meeting, that anyone not comfortable 
meeting in person would be able to attend the meeting remotely. Social distancing is maintained, the 
room was sanitized prior to the meeting and the windows are open. Ms. Santos reassured that guidelines 
are being followed and will continue to be going forward.  

11. Executive Session: M.G.L. Ch. 30A, Section 21 (a)(3) – The Chelmsford School Committee
provides public notice of its intent to convene in executive session to discuss strategy
with respect to collective bargaining or litigation if an open meeting may have a
detrimental effect on the bargaining or litigating position of the public body or the chair so
declares.

Adjournment (8:34 p.m.) 

1. Ms. Newcomb motioned to adjourn to executive session to discuss strategy with respect
to collective bargaining or litigation if an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on
the bargaining or litigating position of the public body or the chair so declares and further
not return to open session. Mr. Moses seconded. A roll call vote was taken. Motion carries
5-0.

Respectfully submitted, 
Sharon Giglio 

Page 5 of 5 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: July 24, 2020 

Re: Superintendent’s 2019/20 Performance Evaluation 

The overall summative performance evaluation/ratings of my performance for the 
2019/20 school year prepared by Chair King are attached for adoption at the regular 
meeting of July 28, 2020. 



End-of-Cycle Summative Evaluation Report: Superintendent
2019 - 2020 School Year

Jay Lang, Ed.D.
Superintendent of Schools

Indicators

Unsatisfactory  = Performance on a standard or overall has not significantly 
improved following a rating of Needs Improvement , or performance is consistently 
below the requirements of a standard or overall and is considered inadequate, or 
both.
Needs Improvement/Developing  = Performance on a standard or overall is below 
the requirements of a standard or overall but is not considered to be 
Unsatisfactory at the time. Improvement is necessary and expected.
Proficient  = Proficient  practice is understood to be fully satisfactory. This is the 
rigorous expected level of performance.

Exemplary  = A rating of Exemplary  indicates that practice significantly exceeds 
Proficient  and could serve as a model of practice regionally or statewide.

Standard I: Instructional Leadership X P P E P P
Standard II: Management and Operations X E E E E P
Standard III: Family and Community Engagement X E P E E P
Standard IV: Professional Culture X P P E E P

Rate Overall Summative Performance X P P E E P

Comments:

To say the 2019-20 school year was an unusual one would be an understatement.  What started out as a “normal,” very productive school year was turned 
on its head due to the threat from the COVID 19 virus.  Despite this unpredictable, unprecedented situation, the Chelmsford school system not only 
survived but thrived under the leadership of Superintendent Lang.  While a lot of this was certainly due to the thoughtful, responsive reaction to these 
events, much of the success seen in the Chelmsford Schools dealing with this situation came from the stable academic and financial systems already in
place.  With a dedicated and professional staff working with motivated students and supportive families, the transition, while certainly not easy for 
anyone, was better achieved than it was in many other communities.   

The budgets formulated and managed by the Superintendent not only provided for the smooth operation of the district before the pandemic struck, but 
enabled it to continue to provide all the necessary resources to continue to provide a quality education not just this year but also into next year where the 
financial situation is ambiguous at best.  Facilities continue to be well maintained and an eye to the future exists through new programming, 

M
.S

an
to

s

J.
D

oh
er

ty

J.
M

os
es

U
ns

at
is

fa
ct

or
y

N
ee

ds
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t

Pr
of

ic
ie

nt

Ex
em

pl
ar

y

D
.K

in
g

D
.N

ew
co

m
b



End-of-Cycle Summative Evaluation Report: Superintendent
2019 - 2020 School Year

Jay Lang, Ed.D.
Superintendent of Schools

development of a new strategic plan, a flexible 10-year capital plan, MSBA building proposals, and enhancements to school safety and security.  The 
Superintendent continues to promote a collaborative environment evidenced by numerous public forums, input groups, and surveys and the successful 
contract negotiations with all four labor unions.  This year, in particular, the Superintendent's communication with staff, parents and students made for 
an informed, positive learning and working environment despite a difficult situation.  On the following pages are some of the comments and suggestions
for improvement from members of the committee.

________________________________________
Dennis F. King, II
Chair, Chelmsford School Committee

________________________________________
Jay Lang, Ed.D.
Superintendent of Schools



Committee member comments on individual standards 

Standard I: Instructional Leadership 

Areas of note:   

Creation of a solid academic leadership team 

Institution and growth of the dual enrollment program with Middlesex Community College 

New internship programs and exchange programs at the high school level 

New social studies programs across all grade levels with an emphasis on civics and citizenship 

Investigation and selection of new phonics and reading programs at the elementary level involving and piloted by 
teacher and administrators 

Enhancement of SEL programming including a proposal for a behavioral program at the middle school level to 
compliment the program instituted at the elementary level a few years ago. 

Implementation of the one on one computer program at the middle and high school level.  

Data driven decisions in curricular and budget decision making processes using a number of evaluative tools and metrics 

Suggestions for improvement: 

Will need to develop new ways to evaluate staff in different teaching models 

Comprehensive review of curriculum at middle school and high school level to assure smooth transitions to the next 
academic levels (middle school to high school, high school to college and/or career).  

Need to make sure we provide diverse, differentiated instruction to accommodate the needs of all students 

Continue to solicit input from faculty and staff on curriculum development and revision 

Improve district wide consistency in instructional expectations and technologic proficiency in preparation for delivering 
meaningful on-line classes if needed in the fall or later in the year 

Examine curriculum to address issues of racial equity, diversity and sensitivity 

Regular engagement with parents to keep them informed of possible changes to academic programs 

Standard II:  Management and Operations 

Areas of note: 

Excellent job creating and managing the district budget, evidenced by clean audits by DESE and unanimous approval by 
town meeting  

Long term planning through ten-year capital plan and creation of a new 3-5 year strategic plan 

Facilities maintenance and improvements including kitchen renovations, security upgrades, MSBA sponsored roof repair 
at South Row  

Leadership and expertise in negotiating new contracts with all four labor groups along with negotiating MOA’s with 
unions in response to new teaching and working situations in the spring 

Guided the district through an unprecedented change in how education in Chelmsford, across the state, and throughout 
the country was delivered 



Ability to not only adjust the current year budget with the changing situation but also maintain programming and 
staffing for the FY 21 budget despite a 1.3 million dollar reduction from the original proposal 

Suggestions for improvements: 

District needs to work on recruiting and hiring a more diverse staff 

Make sure faculty and staff feel comfortable providing feedback/input into issues that affect them 

Standard III:  Family and Community Engagement 

Areas of note: 

Concerted effort to publicize district achievements at all levels through a number of communication platforms 

Change to a common newsletter format to disseminate information about what is going on in the district and the 
individual schools (especially helpful in the spring) 

Set a positive, encouraging tone in communications to all stakeholders during difficult times 

Growth seen in taking a more proactive approach to communication 

Work underway to improve the district web site to make information more accessible 

Public forums conducted regarding new strategic plan 

New language translation services made available to families in the district 

Surveys and public input sessions for both parents and students about a number of issues including online learning in 
the spring and fall reopening plans 

Reduced fees and proposed providing school supplies to students to reduce the financial burden faced by many families 

Involvement of parents and staff in reopening committees 

Worked with food service personnel during school closure to provide meals to families in need  

Suggestions for improvements: 

Need more anticipatory communications  

Continue to work with student, staff, alumni and the community as a whole on issues related to social justice 

Use survey results more in making decisions 

Standard IV:  Professional Culture 

Areas of note: 

Creation of a new 3-5 year strategic plan to guide the direction of the district 

Input solicited from parents, staff, students, and alumni on a number of issues 

Works collaboratively with the staff across the district 

Works well with the town manager and other town boards 

Excellent job maintaining morale and efficiency within the district 



Mediates conflicts in a fair and impartial manner 

Demonstrates strong interpersonal, written and oral communication skills 

Stays up to date on latest educational issues through professional development and membership on multiple education 
boards and committees 

Suggestions for improvements: 

Need to attend to several unresolved issues for contract negotiations 

Provide meaningful professional development particularly for paraprofessional staff 

Need to continue work on cultural sensitivity with staff and students 

Make clear what the expectations for teachers/staff are 

Need to make the educational direction transparent to all stakeholders to create a shared vision system wide 

 



CHELMSFORD	PUBLIC	SCHOOLS	

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 

TO: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
Members of the School Committee  

FROM:   Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

DATE:   July 24, 2020 

RE: Final FY2020 Financial Report – 4th Quarter (July 2019 through June 2020) and Final Budget Transfers 

Attached please find a Year–to-Date Budget Report from MUNIS detailing the school department’s financial 
activity through June 30, 2020 for the $ 61M annual operating budget.  Further, attached please find a summary of 
the school department’s grant and revolving fund balances for the same reporting period.  Also included is a 
summary of the balances, by club or team (as of May 2020), for the student activity accounts at Chelmsford High 
School, McCarthy and Parker Middle Schools. 

BUDGET UPDATE 
The results are as follows: 

FY20 BUDGET FY20 YTD EXPENDED FY20 ENCUMBRANCES FY20 AVAILABLE BUDGET 
$ 61,000,000 $ 60,813,605 $ 186,395 $ 0 

Throughout the fiscal year I have summarized a few of the larger budget variances.  Many of the funds available 
due to the favorable budget variances were reallocated to allow for recommended one-time purchases.  Those 
budget transfers were approved at school committee meetings in April and May.  After the one-time purchases, 
there were still a few favorable balances (i.e. utility costs, custodial, textbooks and general supplies, special ed 
tuitions), with the intent to utilize these favorable balances to build additional allowable reserve in a few of the 
revolving funds (i.e. civics, transportation, athletics, student activities and school choice) for future use.  Below is a 
summary of the nine budget transfers necessary after making these entries. 

From DESE Code To Amount 
24 Favorable Areas 1110 School Committee 440 

1230 Districtwide 5243 
2310 Teacher Specialists Regular Ed 200 
2440 Other Inst Svcs Special Ed 56,594 
2451 Classroom Instructional Technology 62,307 
1330 Transportation 361,387 
1340 Food Services 45,582 
1351 Athletics 123,024 
1352 Other Student Activities 52,371 

Total 707,148 

Suggested Motion: 
I recommend the school committee vote to approve FY2020 local operating budget transfers totaling 
$ 707,148 from twenty-four favorable DESE Categories to the nine DESE Categories noted above. 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this update. 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

FY20 BUDGET SUMMARY AND PROJECTION 2019-2020 2019-2020 2019-2020 2019-2020 AVAILABLE 

ORIGINAL APPROVED REVISED ACTUAL

APPROVED BUDGET BUDGET SPEND AND BUDGET

BUDGET TRANSFERS ENCUMBRANCES

1110 SCHOOL COMMITTEE 29,900 29,900 30,340 -440

1210 SUPERINTENDENT 378,903 378,903 373,466 5,437

1220 ASST. SUPERINTENDENT 234,784 234,784 228,881 5,903

1230 DISTRICT WIDE 570,700 46,960 617,660 622,903 -5,243

1410 BUSINESS AND FINANCE 397,916 397,916 392,939 4,977

1420 HUMAN RESOURCES 301,807 (44,958) 256,849 253,693 3,156

1430 - 1435 LEGAL SERVICES & SETTLEMENTS 140,000 140,000 135,336 4,664

1450 DISTRICTWIDE MIS 1,261,747 (177,656) 1,084,091 1,074,472 9,619

2110 CURRICULUM DIRECTORS - REGULAR EDUCATION 1,257,838 (3,279) 1,254,559 1,230,365 24,194

2110 CURRICULUM DIRECTORS - SPECIAL EDUCATION 855,817 (1,946) 853,871 853,040 831

2210 SCHOOL LEADERSHIP 2,650,802 3,856 2,654,658 2,602,562 52,096

2300 - 2305 CLASSROOM TEACHERS - REGULAR EDUCATION 23,433,930 (960,962) 22,472,968 22,417,628 55,340

2310 TEACHERS SPECIALISTS - REGULAR EDUCATION 1,535,799 49,631 1,585,430 1,585,630 -200

2310 TEACHERS SPECIALISTS - SPECIAL EDUCATION 5,760,385 61,746 5,822,131 5,788,996 33,135

2320 MEDICAL/THERAPUTIC SERVICES 372,797 7,457 380,254 380,254 0

2325 SUBSTITUTES 581,000 (200,338) 380,662 370,563 10,099

2330 PARAPROFESSIONALS 3,954,960 (113,823) 3,841,137 3,840,042 1,095

2340 LIBRARY/MEDIA CENTER 680,849 9,477 690,326 680,733 9,593

2357 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 157,925 (2,862) 155,063 146,395 8,668

2410 - 2415 TEXTBOOKS & INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 522,350 741,614 1,263,964 1,231,442 32,522

2420 INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT 171,650 (21,400) 150,250 148,420 1,830

2430 GENERAL SUPPLIES 540,725 138,174 678,899 631,511 47,388

2440 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES - SPECIAL ED 215,150 (98,750) 116,400 172,994 -56,594

2451 - 2455 CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY & SOFTWARE 512,000 558,346 1,070,346 1,132,653 -62,307

2710 - 2800 GUIDANCE & PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES 2,183,530 25,331 2,208,861 2,170,002 38,859

3200 MEDICAL & HEALTH SERVICES 790,244 (39,693) 750,551 742,458 8,093

3300 TRANSPORTATION 3,715,533 (1,420,928) 2,294,605 2,655,992 -361,387

3400 FOOD SERVICES 117,512 117,512 163,094 -45,582

3510 ATHLETIC DEPARTMENT 638,592 473 639,065 762,089 -123,024

3520 OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES 153,940 153,940 206,311 -52,371

3600 SCHOOL SECURITY 201,279 (448) 200,831 200,831 0

4110 - 4210 - 4230  CUSTODIAL SERVICES 1,720,247 1,720,247 1,626,976 93,271

4120 - 4130 HEATING OF BUILDINGS & UTILITY SERVICES 1,173,250 1,173,250 1,038,297 134,953

5150 EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS 228,486 128,928 357,414 357,415 0

6200 CIVIC ACTIVITIES AND COMMUNITY SVCS 0 93,800 93,800 93,800 0

9300 TUITIONS 3,557,653 (78,750) 3,478,903 3,357,753 121,151

9300 PREPAID TUITIONS 1,300,000 1,300,000 1,299,724 276

Grand Total 61,000,000 0 61,000,000 61,000,000 0

1FY20 Projection Workpaper 1 page summary 4_29_20 updated 7_20_20



 
 
 

07/20/2020 13:55    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      1
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 99
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0001 GENERAL FUND                       
_________________________________________

 
000 UNDEFINED                          
_________________________________________

 
1110 SCHOOL COMMITTEE                   
_________________________________________

 
11110000 51070  SC SEC SAL        5,200           0       5,200       4,770.00            .00         430.00   91.7% 
11110000 54000  SC SUPPLIES          200         -25         175          45.00            .00         130.00   25.7% 
11110000 57130  SC CONFERENCE        2,000          46       2,046       2,046.16            .00            .00  100.0% 
11110000 57800  SC OTHER EXPENSE       22,500         -21      22,479      23,478.71            .00        -999.87  104.4% 

 
TOTAL SCHOOL COMMITTEE                    29,900           0      29,900      30,339.87            .00        -439.87  101.5%

 
 

1210 SUPERINTENDENT                     
_________________________________________

 
11210000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR       18,918           0      18,918      18,917.70            .00            .30  100.0% 
11210000 51050  SUPT SALARY      196,350           0     196,350     196,349.92            .00            .08  100.0% 
11210000 51060  COMMUNICATIONS-M       60,000      -6,550      53,450      50,769.20            .00       2,680.80   95.0% 
11210000 51070  SUPT SECRETARY S       55,586     -10,751      44,835      44,834.44            .00            .56  100.0% 
11210000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI            0      13,650      13,650      13,650.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
11210000 54000  SUPPLIES       10,000      -8,000       2,000       1,303.60            .00         696.40   65.2% 
11210000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX       38,049      11,651      49,700      47,641.23            .00       2,058.77   95.9% 

 
TOTAL SUPERINTENDENT                     378,903           0     378,903     373,466.09            .00       5,436.91   98.6%

 
 

1220 ASST. SUPERINTENDENT               
_________________________________________

 
11220000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR       11,579           0      11,579      11,578.95            .00            .05  100.0% 
11220000 51050  ASST. SUPT. SALA      150,000           0     150,000     149,999.98            .00            .02  100.0% 
11220000 51070  ASST. SUPT. SEC.       54,205           0      54,205      54,204.54            .00            .46  100.0% 
11220000 54000  ASST SUPT SUPPLI        4,000           0       4,000       3,965.41            .00          34.59   99.1% 
11220000 57800  ASST SUPT OTH EX       15,000           0      15,000       9,132.01            .00       5,867.99   60.9% 

 
TOTAL ASST. SUPERINTENDENT               234,784           0     234,784     228,880.89            .00       5,903.11   97.5%

 
 

1230 DISTRICT WIDE                      
_________________________________________

 
11230000 53140  COPIER - ADMINIS      325,000      66,960     391,960     426,065.03       6,977.71     -41,082.74  110.5% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XMCON0eml48cH3KrPhlv8lV6/MP459c8PzJUfDhBikqD6a1Va4k5ikFckZJR98fc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U56GqQoRKUGGm/lXyOrNtUeawyrIGuwpXXmNYbihObAbT4bcX281qLFFe7EHwlFP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HIc42iXBcgTRDAls/J7FHDGoeX2ibFmkpydL6hXRbpxeNECOKgFCrnHoAy8qmiMJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JTp%2BSRac4UghubC89xd7o3XDpitPeVgZ6AL398f3lKqxc2%2BotvCy03P2kUeFpWeH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9yTC0cIioifiLqBQ1QluSXw682gfwtoQXHGWHyJhB6KgelK/TPmdL7YgXgm%2BKZnX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NyJKICkK8BC9%2BJWXuC0yYUUcLekfmhWC/pL5e5b2%2BNx8oZpj34rjSvzWUyr3sRTB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JhpsdcxhgNYFBvl5HkgnoYP2mnUx6tSk1rZDcUKUxC4ZjrbdEKENPdgLvs/eMqPq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TQHMniWXfyPFubVnu2PyemRLeDQDsBSMSP1Vo/98dD6t3sluurU/P7srLeAXssRl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hv/lrmXiJFG/oqlTumSnRFrT8L8EIKviaDPFYs%2B5waMZzkp2GMUNRdZovD3bCeCP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L%2BSSWtk2hrH%2Bdvyd4PYq7uN0OOnNUf7TJCgnd2RlX4PKGD8G8wP3xEBLWZ1EJKL7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FIsF0IENsdFr9ivgchy0Y/4HIr9utFfzN2QO3aua%2B%2BR36RpEy5rp4AwTvbUkXFMC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=232spG8xcS4beDLsKeAMX9DhbWrk9lkl8nT%2B7gbquiKxy7cL9CuWDB9HQnkjxPMd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cCD8w%2BodQAOt2bPL1Qa4GZ2O0n2PIHlRd6OnAYKTXnm8b695DP1Stqq3SZ3biLgq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KX5chI8EMpJ1WNlBoNNsFRLQ8BblEKZgM1UxpmD1gbucxw4K5Xw8wqbU0FDKQ6RM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ried1OXuPxrN2YyOdJT7W1I3Li9ndDeZbM9nKDDBGRJ4PMZExuNNmir6NVcriZvq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J088cHYgcyU4R6IeoVfZtCYoyA85MRPxqv/yDCX4a3qyXvB7NTV7URCxJr0Qc9RA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kF5fEGr1VMr0/L/X8B/tySobcmdYCdFMYLOBUdIiYOkqx5gm6nAduWBvNsgdtNx4&


 
 
 

07/20/2020 13:55    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      2
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 99
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
11230000 53420  POSTAGE       36,200           0      36,200      11,783.72       7,709.74      16,706.54   53.8% 
11230000 53990  ADVERTISING        1,500           0       1,500         388.86            .00       1,111.14   25.9% 
11230000 54206  SOFTWARE      195,000     -20,000     175,000     153,979.21       7,344.26      13,676.53   92.2% 
11230000 57100  COOR. TRAVEL & C        6,500           0       6,500       5,697.38            .00         802.62   87.7% 
11230000 57800  COOR. DUES        6,500           0       6,500       2,956.82            .00       3,543.18   45.5% 

 
TOTAL DISTRICT WIDE                      570,700      46,960     617,660     600,871.02      22,031.71      -5,242.73  100.8%

 
 

1410 BUSINESS AND FINANCE               
_________________________________________

 
11410000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR            0       5,492       5,492       5,492.20            .00           -.01  100.0% 
11410000 51050  SAL/BUSINESS MAN      125,222           0     125,222     125,221.98            .00            .02  100.0% 
11410000 51070  BUS OFFICE- SECR      242,878           0     242,878     240,525.42            .00       2,352.58   99.0% 
11410000 53990  BUS OFFICE-CONTR       15,000        -892      14,108       5,735.00       6,000.00       2,372.81   83.2% 
11410000 54000  BUSINESS OFFICE-        3,100      -2,000       1,100         967.66            .00         132.34   88.0% 
11410000 57800  BUSINESS OFFICE-       11,716      -2,600       9,116       8,996.76            .00         119.24   98.7% 

 
TOTAL BUSINESS AND FINANCE               397,916           0     397,916     386,939.02       6,000.00       4,976.98   98.7%

 
 

1420 HUMAN RESOURCES                    
_________________________________________

 
11420000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR            0       2,746       2,746       2,746.10            .00            .00  100.0% 
11420000 51050  SAL/HR/DIRECTOR      128,222           0     128,222     129,221.98            .00        -999.98  100.8% 
11420000 51060  H/R SUBSITITUTES       30,308           0      30,308      30,308.20            .00           -.20  100.0% 
11420000 51070  HR SEC SALARY       85,746           0      85,746      86,210.63            .00        -464.63  100.5% 
11420000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI       45,000     -44,958          42          41.99            .00            .01  100.0% 
11420000 54000  HR SUPPLIES        2,000           0       2,000         600.40            .00       1,399.60   30.0% 
11420000 57800  HR OTHER EXPENSE       10,531      -2,746       7,785       4,564.10            .00       3,220.80   58.6% 

 
TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES                    301,807     -44,958     256,849     253,693.40            .00       3,155.60   98.8%

 
 

1430 LEGAL SERVICES                     
_________________________________________

 
11430000 53040  LEGAL FEES       75,000      20,000      95,000      89,301.38            .00       5,698.62   94.0% 
11430076 53040  LEGAL FEES - SPE       45,000     -30,358      14,642      15,676.65            .00      -1,035.09  107.1% 

 
TOTAL LEGAL SERVICES                     120,000     -10,358     109,642     104,978.03            .00       4,663.53   95.7%

 
 

1435 LEGAL SETTLEMENTS                  
_________________________________________

 
11435076 53990  SPED - LEGAL SET       20,000      10,358      30,358      30,358.44            .00            .00  100.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A%2BtuWFmil%2Bqbv/40A7CuUnUiRRdngz/fwfDy6WqXhOgzSPWeBVV3upTl6Wvoiu6D&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jV/uFLPhCM9NS0%2BksT7OncabQiTjJkR2TNYHOC5ysG56cC6mjJ11fLzfJv/njYFb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O0i/6Rv32or%2B0A0tE5nZ8NOI665Vv2QY5LmkYIW7OSI9VCOUlG95A2csWobrrKmz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lne/DTM7W217qDpwcqVcMhILhzV1fuTgVIucndW9mnDQi6Iy8h08DA9U615J0X%2BC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=weQ2JRHjWXt4JegSZ0V/yAtIrkTxOxFj9ZtyR0L5DDCNrG6MJt47ZAoQH0Yl9on6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kzcOAdK2CUeI3pckcxGfahApYqCd9YT/lvm2Ruf%2BeWhGAeaNIDOtEtDAh3AglkZq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2sLqfkyb30/mvTsb0C4CEx9htJSsxJL9vnaVwt5HEgt1fnMLgQZaljApsswj9ZgN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9YfdUTAe4blaNr8M64ECtePjIP3WIEHcTS6mYk25InqCbLGRiofdk6lBJq0x7Urx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LnnaV93zbrDOYZiS9IxAyvSkBEUT7e3HK7RNYuoRGrox8STbyP7Z95aew07Ch1Xz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T4%2BGu964hQUcXDmvDcimU%2B%2BhHKEI4PUqcxlstdkNXIffOBMFrqQQ1S9X1YgFUOIU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EMA80tD3cNWNjQmZ3sYit/tynIE9N%2Bi6Fsnv50TLEPydzaT%2B1u044UcSjYg2wb%2Br&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ydog50FVc1cCteuhZ5hJYXmHsubSYG/NdjArjc2QJ1DJp1j%2B7UWCuwtvTfGzQWA6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jDMPgX%2Bk5eET7bpxwETAitYPAxGeQtZqaDM%2BmjZwaj5OaxUcIZY4njhGiC1ufzIr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YX3S9D4BV5jZ/jqVkYeEdvykk0kIzYisjYyTXXaJXttd%2BRbK/0jePZkH/LTPP3IC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w4xaWVWcai0VO/nafmrPg6RXE6ZGlL3FQDrdh82sqmqQBL3srAJj5lahPPPmHitM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=30mOmY3fs10aBKGBjG4x/zj%2B6FCaXLZjDeDRBm0u%2Bsi3v9FqCsdOlud6SNyjE91z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wJ7RKOPX452y1QrMUQ2vAkInm0R2YNYVMvOM3ovKmoT/m8HgLwVbpWVjN/pGM4LH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PgPzH7tCzhhM7Xy5N%2BKlbPjzY51qdN36lQP4rEm6esUIdbzScS0e1e/VQAbjgPUx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P7HZc8Bon07CLrKQrC0DWhpQ4sy9VLbWXt4nrupAE5Sn3Jv%2BppknDYBn/f1M7gBr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DNlcEceeVlutE4Xu8VTB5a9PWdyDmENdW9H49IggPMi37irE/vmQdS0N2b20eqQV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VoTFbhWnmj56VLrN5WkTGlcCg4SsTgtqVmDsuRS68ivY7eV8yAZePXjLTd0Rvo9K&


 
 
 

07/20/2020 13:55    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      3
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 99
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL LEGAL SETTLEMENTS                   20,000      10,358      30,358      30,358.44            .00            .00  100.0%
 
 

1450 DISTRICTWIDE MIS                   
_________________________________________

 
11450000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR            0       5,492       5,492       5,492.20            .00           -.01  100.0% 
11450000 51050  MIS DIR SALARY      125,222           0     125,222     131,221.98            .00      -5,999.98  104.8% 
11450000 51060  SALARIES      188,977     -14,205     174,772     174,772.44            .00            .00  100.0% 
11450000 52470  TECHNOLOGY SERVI       60,000     -21,637      38,363      36,294.64            .00       2,068.33   94.6% 
11450000 54000  SUPPLIES & MATER       10,000           0      10,000      10,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
11450000 54204  SCHOOL SECURITY       75,000           0      75,000      72,976.80            .00       2,023.20   97.3% 
11450000 57100  TRAVEL IN STATE        9,000           0       9,000       6,538.11            .00       2,461.89   72.6% 
11450000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX        7,500      -5,492       2,008            .00            .00       2,007.81     .0% 
11450000 58510  EQUIPMENT- TECHN       40,000      -1,870      38,130      37,564.11            .00         566.15   98.5% 
14400000 51056  SAL/NETWORK      357,048     -39,375     317,673     311,180.77            .00       6,492.23   98.0% 
14400000 52472  COMPUTER SERVICE      389,000    -100,569     288,431     288,430.60            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL DISTRICTWIDE MIS                 1,261,747    -177,656   1,084,091   1,074,471.65            .00       9,619.62   99.1%

 
 

2110 CURRICULUM DIRECTORS               
_________________________________________

 
12110000 51050  SAL/SYS/CURR    1,144,290           0   1,144,290   1,144,290.81            .00           -.81  100.0% 
12110000 51070  SAL/SYS/SEC       36,048         721      36,769      36,768.94            .00            .06  100.0% 
12110000 51310  CURRICULUM STIPE        9,000      -4,000       5,000       5,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12110000 53170  STAFF DEVELOPMEN       10,000           0      10,000       8,219.62            .00       1,780.38   82.2% 
12110000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI       35,000           0      35,000      28,517.12            .00       6,482.88   81.5% 
12110000 54000  SUPPLIES - CURR        1,500           0       1,500         634.84            .00         865.16   42.3% 
12110000 57140  COURSE REIMBURSE       10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0% 
12110000 58510  EQUIPMENT        5,000           0       5,000       4,982.67            .00          17.33   99.7% 
12110023 53990  ELL CONTRACTED S        7,000           0       7,000       1,639.45         311.20       5,049.35   27.9% 
12110076 51003  SALARIES ASSISTA      104,560           0     104,560     104,560.04            .00           -.04  100.0% 
12110076 51050  SALARIES SUPERVI      125,222       3,000     128,222     128,221.98            .00            .02  100.0% 
12110076 51310  SALARIES-OVERTIM            0         600         600       5,492.20            .00      -4,892.20  915.4% 
12110076 54000  PARENT ADVISORY          750           0         750         618.13            .00         131.87   82.4% 
12110076 54200  SUPPLIES SUPERVI        4,500       8,855      13,355      13,097.12            .00         257.88   98.1% 
12110076 54204  COMPUTER EQUIPME        3,500      -1,342       2,158       2,157.95            .00            .00  100.0% 
12110076 57100  TRAVEL IN STATE        3,000       1,842       4,842       6,726.52            .00      -1,884.47  138.9% 
12110076 57310  DUES/OTHER       15,000      -9,955       5,045       5,025.00            .00          20.00   99.6% 
12110176 51050  SALARIES PROFESS      407,174      -5,635     401,539     399,778.87            .00       1,760.13   99.6% 
12110176 51070  SALARIES SECRETA       84,250         689      84,939      79,501.66            .00       5,437.34   93.6% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qzb%2B4bkeR5NR5EvQ4pFRDrwOAB2ZZ6kc12qCAzW9hx9GMui1dR4iSln9%2BB7uKF86&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oIcVUzsP%2BKIRaI8SY4t3qAxgnh4DLSwR8O8aESfaKHaP2kaW5DuPBYMc4y//67TB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5QKfPwhCt5F854E%2Ba83UNd4nvudhXaf7Fdvz37JLME190kTr/pks6CeTPtPs1lti&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hM7/vRNjVHVv8kVAD5dosakq13cbJioupFqZsKlPzkou4fGlnQ/QR8l3gZpwmd80&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qvlfb/fLMmMgNOBXIcmHKDDnkxvA8PFSSS6GhX6C2FikxK1EVwKOqfIRuD%2BOoML5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hea9rKPQrhnYnnY0DVqpwFtVEClVC3scqEBQiw%2BjPdBgP23OI56aoqlUrqKaZW5k&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lj34U6U88AHumx%2B80mQfINvsLatj00mwSlm1rf1u/xisL8jU%2BfYdXbXUaV8q2wB2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DJ72j74O9u8iTprsb95i1wtTTL4nxjA5Zpwkz64jR9ajI1YFlxOmC0BrMcT/gMwn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bMEnGcJSQZgXx0h4vmoEeleJ55gHAl22TX%2Ba92hotPtVkOlirCn1fs/zJD9M0ost&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=soQa/7tYvj/j4I6e%2Bh8u08pisx3GZDnrepqjc0ZhX18cR5X3QeOWgA%2B1Ab7y84Je&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ky7P2m1X6jdUvcX/i2tlexnW8gh05Fvv%2BuEW10VOgDZGn3l/ec7gpkRBWo/6tQje&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AnpcFhO%2B3sPZ5jDTivHu5Wz4ZJlLW9aV6uMAI/Flz9jSbjquzM%2BkMbwR5Zc5dqqd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3X103RisblaGP1e2yx0baDByRRdiiHIE6YrLOBiw2%2BCbBlw6SL0/YQdIukmJrfOx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H9K4zxZ%2BEiKcXHbFBqGA/9xcu/EzzDQelWeZrwzCYDFbteWoE6RVF6hxpyig05WS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lr/uczrFi0LxE5rbztAMoAainlqa6d7RF2FqO0CmD0JAosbVvxBZZwNLuzchTgW6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AcV%2BP871oHr%2Bq4%2BrP9AuNysIuwhs2HdDlOveo9ob45ryqRvgyp/Eq0LoSUlmAAsE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zT3Dpl4LdaY5m9LTa67Z0ePifwtxkf9lGTNssvZ6yHJiK1I8bTWcG/bJ8keWww3k&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nSG/nXXzVP/ov6/Aah%2B2KZzyQtqyDox3gLj38aWGmui6BIhPMwdtAJ5XaQshSVqL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gWg2d7NHJngYRDzwQmpAW5UWBFvEnD%2BlnVPXrLOqidCS%2BwuSf3WxtPoS8aH4Nsew&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DjQ4YQtGPk2H3MG7zGjX8Znffrk12ezavCt2E4Nnr0O953GDT3Re9Ast7hMw2Vw3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nprX9jD%2BwGcqPQX/wZ/ecOx6nJtWtHv%2BgRtqXU/9oYDhyOxwYFgHAUl784hFBd4P&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sx6bJPDNpHWDXPnYMkUVPhvFXAOwNX/wC9urAqAlRa9G1ignhYyLoU%2BC2UNnicm2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VaZAHyg35vbLzxj%2BdODKz4q4/hHUfJO1G9NkwN4g5BPVZSNLhj7m51IrEmeSGOyv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A/zk0WuUyVul2ewd6JIxanA6%2B%2B/LjHbPNJ6KXamHZw0ZGa9%2BY5pmP2AC8IXqzruh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8uY%2Bns3tane6cILV8aGHoybvViJpzkG5J0TcA9uNSHl3lrkbU0nfKNw2MASl/1my&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QBGRkywZJLFtvF1I69asF/mmX7Ymd3PvtI4S0v0FfL363yH/q1VUaDHfoRFlfaCo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jt1MzwY5uHiNljXCugpUTxO0PfiNE8URn58Y0DwVWUF%2BWSCuzt5FPuYquumYBHSz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5yI4YMUOLimyqg67hJv9tSoj5MNVrTALCaTMNdOvUGBNYG3CcCcs5utxaUWSHISo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QxTQJ1Op8djvWkQS1Uv4wQB3ayq6H03JEjEvUm%2BZ7Bs2ZnTzoKgF1pPZE9PSQQW3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NJx/znzXqg7EX8jSa4R2QNqvMz7ePang6%2Bwy913vS9eBdFDT06MmMSgogOAuYDin&


07/20/2020 13:55 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  4
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2020 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12110976 51050  SAL/CHIPS/SUPERV  107,861  0  107,861  107,861.00  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL CURRICULUM DIRECTORS  2,113,655 -5,225  2,108,430  2,083,093.92  311.20  25,024.88  98.8%

2210 SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING  
_________________________________________

12210100 51003  DEANS  331,410  0  331,410  331,409.68  .00  .32  100.0% 
12210100 51050  SAL/CHS/PRINCIPA  139,191  0  139,191  139,189.96  .00  1.04  100.0% 
12210100 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  89,131  1,194  90,325  88,951.54  .00  1,373.46  98.5% 
12210100 51070  SAL/CHS/CLER/SEC  125,694  2,514  128,208  128,209.04  .00 -1.04  100.0%
12210100 53920  HS GRADUATION  24,234  0  24,234  7,111.86  .00  17,122.14  29.3% 
12210100 53990  PRINTING HIGH SC  8,153  0  8,153  5,093.55  .00  3,059.45  62.5% 
12210100 54000  SUPPLIES HIGH SC  9,025  0  9,025  4,619.39  .00  4,405.61  51.2% 
12210100 54205  COMPUTER SUPP CH  10,000  0  10,000  9,999.04  .00  .96  100.0% 
12210100 54206  SOFTWARE HIGH SC  31,000 -8,274  22,726  22,726.17  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210100 57310  PRINCIPAL DUES C  16,940  0  16,940  8,654.00  .00  8,286.00  51.1% 
12210100 57810  PRINCIPAL CONFER  9,300  0  9,300  4,453.09  .00  4,846.91  47.9% 
12210200 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  101,477  0  101,477  101,476.96  .00  .04  100.0% 
12210200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PRI  121,771  0  121,771  121,771.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210200 51051  SALARIES - COPY  17,278  346  17,624  17,624.04  .00  -.04  100.0% 
12210200 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  21,929  439  22,368  23,256.54  .00 -888.54  104.0%
12210200 51070  SAL/McCARTHY/SEC  73,013  1,460  74,473  75,563.53  .00 -1,090.53  101.5%
12210200 53990  PRINTING MCCARTH  5,000  0  5,000  2,997.00  .00  2,003.00  59.9% 
12210200 54000  SUPPLIES MCCARTH  3,250  0  3,250  2,782.99  .00  467.01  85.6% 
12210200 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  3,000  0  3,000  2,999.02  .00  .98  100.0% 
12210200 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES  4,250  0  4,250  925.00  .00  3,325.00  21.8% 
12210300 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  111,456  0  111,456  111,456.40  .00  -.40  100.0% 
12210300 51050  SAL/PARKER/PRINC  124,771  0  124,771  125,771.00  .00 -1,000.00  100.8%
12210300 51051  SALARIES - COPY  16,427  0  16,427  14,546.39  .00 1,880.61   88.6%
12210300 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  21,679  434  22,113  22,111.96  .00  1.04  100.0% 
12210300 51070  SAL/PARKER/SEC  73,013  1,460  74,473  74,550.03  .00 -77.03  100.1%
12210300 53990  PRINTING PARKER  5,800  0  5,800  1,046.07  .00  4,753.93  18.0% 
12210300 54000  SUPPLIES PARKER  3,500  990  4,490  3,892.18  .00  597.82  86.7% 
12210300 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  3,000 -990  2,010  2,010.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210300 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES  4,250  0  4,250  1,205.65  .00  3,044.35  28.4% 
12210400 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  101,477  0  101,477  101,476.96  .00  .04  100.0% 
12210400 51050  SAL/BYAM/PRINCIP  117,484  0  117,484  118,483.94  .00 -999.94  100.9%
12210400 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  18,125  363  18,488  18,850.86  .00 -362.86  102.0%
12210400 51070  SAL/BYAM/CLER/SE  36,635  733  37,368  37,366.98  .00  1.02  100.0% 
12210400 53990  PRINTING BYAM  550  0  550  550.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210400 54000  SUPPLIES BYAM  2,000  0  2,000  1,246.13  .00  753.87  62.3% 
12210400 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  3,000  0  3,000  2,999.03  .00  .97  100.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zHyZX7o6oG1RhXw7YrCW4595P2sTytNy607BkdoAuZmthJTe4DaPRApKsjHkuOue&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lLmJVxsKnnvM5QlzdFh7b7ZpjflJNreaE5rpCM0pkNMehxNvpsexuRV5BmOpvPtI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lKKoPdv1CPEJbbc39FT/WCRxRPogdlm4PSTwCW1PJOOXV4zDZLPpaNR/SpHSXSpf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eLE8itFUaVeKiRaKiD4LiP8w0d9nIxmqYlFpPFr47/tRpqVPEwa9mppYWlKTM3WJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/aB7GGwwPxdxcvnmEhKRr/W0RyQVx3LKaAWm7KbwgmhzbHdiUuUZUSvS4WHU5EdZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VHfd4xdyU%2BrQhCvmuRtboNmJ7ySaTPEwfm4otsmCoYeR65adLgNoGXxTPr/3fhZV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sNQrZkhkz0x82fNLEJseHychz%2BbnLbGs1%2B0KRbAFLtUG9vDuvzhzVDRSKahD3mgj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HQhdk5QDBkd15RCgu6eY%2BKOktBJvD6mOMY%2BmLiKXW7dkx/WwJv7XFjlYXEmZTGLH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nO65ECyvIbyHOlwHNncOVRHQvWlGw62tXeavmI6lJFvkknuWbdc6x8M5LoH3IPRa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=et6%2BKB76b8BnQ5S%2BwqsBQdL0PEHAm2Kqv8WtiCX0RjEAEHPYSNXIO3M32qmrM/sm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3dgoj1/QH%2B4qIbm5bv0GmQhyvwXcjxrhm%2B3lJmYbtrE3rRlT2lbzN4QIEX9rdP5A&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b9uBfh0ygECZdTDYaGSkGPhuVYREnwJ72iOUCLMUyPLO5ePafCl%2BNH0ZRv9rt6tM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UY0G/xSTJCqgwtLtoV5VLHBTsIoGYQdmUDm2WIo1XRx2yKKzdmh4Tj83goNro5Ao&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DOxqqa6Diw0EYX/ZQrwX8O/VKctEFa93puqfM7KMQhtO5TA5LisaA4QqCutDM0rN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=etrynJZaLGH6a7FUgAnYe9To8Q%2BVhj5sW94EBBtzz%2B9XhZlyT4%2BKkuowFB97jmbX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gtNZkr%2BrFrEHv7YegYy4DxRtGG6nATAH5W3a/Hgpt6c5FlNyvfhYfl9DUXdmmUPq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=StntjuXM7rWsTSquLV9zvyH17%2BYnuBiaUAHo%2BvXyLxbCB5aV9JJdSIRKigVaK4DD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IVeEaqmNMgpplV6ORd0JoJpn%2BzA%2Bx8fmRl3ixhhOZtKAoJenUOmwJGeTfanMjPKx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LwCLyCL7Q9g8QrHXpmT6IBLDUeTYWspwwbsT67GSCzfHr4RuVUVRD%2BFMuOCQ6Wj7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lcRl5HKIwCPCTSL/lMkBm157kalheLA8AGnd4rvKH1rH7%2B1an5pb%2B70uXX2u7Wh1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H9m9gpb02JHiuZS%2BIZw5ldTkwCri8fe9axWuwgWPggKQk7x84W%2BlGE05kbrVMLKt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xNXWKWf9nz5NYMG2%2BiDwXKC4iWtL5fBwMvouE91S0g3PBl4hsPdKDY3%2BAJ3fhvUE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5njbILz3SWGwXaxAJfEtNHyXtTsjLdDsfCrHL8kBGUZNxYJl%2BvwG2NGNxZ1u%2BXTp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fmvumIef4ItmNr0EFr1sLN7WAZCdg02Fvp4/sctBah0Pxb/Fru5ZfE0S8kQgWMSR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pvt5ZzJ9p/At9Pc0jNXoMOKNvhuQ1kbE8/Za5cLaHZnnu3xpUt75y78T1QbuVRPU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=toicVDwdZsC6nTW/xi47cRp9c3EhA01WZbJEYhAvDRESEnBvPnlsFqm/%2BjmC3Yus&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/VQKhEqj/%2B5o9x3YsLpLzqLxasH4X8DyU163IFLJOx%2BMEY/9eSw3EaQZId0%2BGQEi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gy1hmOGuInXK6aKjWgTYLrDm14toCFyEfYPyzHaK9depZ%2BCK0RX/hFFdj0233NBW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kPvoLLCp04XkP0fTFgROnikLaIWVHARNIE6Hr3eaMIQh3JdPq7qSi94mXRwjmSR2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WzQXSp0JSmzafJDzN43ndWOROsVTIVXs3S32GODO2zjg0yE0quX2AxbFMcskkVTW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z7juHor2KMN69ITFu9gUQgaSPke%2BB0I1Jv/VoJEdUucmgOKfUce7xPvymcCT7S4C&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i8mNKSllG8mG7WgZ0PB1ODcQ9s8mlkrdK2xVDpEBsxBj6aJtMOvlVsoJqY0LUKw3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/O91apKEKX17FFWqcSTNdzYzeS8roZrpTelQP9X9gGcICt5wmM6mosMyXR6Wjo1d&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hcbuAVy5LPD5ZyU539xGr%2BC3BucRpvKjZpX%2Bj73wVHgmY%2BikqS1FSwixLlDjoeES&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VoOOlEglMBK1U9peyfeIoQe%2B9eJVNQuygRi3keu2Ymua6oGACNq7I%2BTndsxjqU42&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ncuSJvGqlErZWpCJobV0Oqqze0cNJxukZnp8a53cMTRPq7wNp2wDLJVC5cpY0tYX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pRwPEmHZx91pxN%2BLaxI0sqPnk2hknDTgYEzPa8EZj%2B7xolCbu8yd5CPNroc2dj3z&


 
 
 

07/20/2020 13:55    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      5
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 99
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12210400 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES        2,000           0       2,000       1,090.00            .00         910.00   54.5% 
12210500 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI      100,208           0     100,208     100,208.16            .00           -.16  100.0% 
12210500 51050  SAL/CENTER/PRINC      117,484           0     117,484     118,483.94            .00        -999.94  100.9% 
12210500 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       17,786         334      18,120      19,632.80            .00      -1,512.80  108.3% 
12210500 51070  SAL/CENTER/CLER/       36,635         733      37,368      37,366.94            .00           1.06  100.0% 
12210500 53990  PRINTING          765        -257         508         389.20            .00         118.70   76.6% 
12210500 54000  SUPPLIES        2,000         257       2,257       2,227.72            .00          29.38   98.7% 
12210500 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE        3,000           0       3,000       2,999.15            .00            .85  100.0% 
12210500 57310  DUES/CONFERRENCE        1,500           0       1,500         389.00            .00       1,111.00   25.9% 
12210600 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI      100,208           0     100,208     100,208.16            .00           -.16  100.0% 
12210600 51050  SAL/HARR./PRINCI      117,484           0     117,484     118,483.94            .00        -999.94  100.9% 
12210600 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       17,265         345      17,610      18,440.37            .00        -830.37  104.7% 
12210600 51070  SAL/HARR./CLER/S       35,835         733      36,568      37,410.46            .00        -842.46  102.3% 
12210600 53990  PRINTING HARRING          750           0         750         532.46            .00         217.54   71.0% 
12210600 54000  SUPPLIES HARRING        2,700           0       2,700       2,087.14            .00         612.86   77.3% 
12210600 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE        3,000           0       3,000       2,999.09            .00            .91  100.0% 
12210600 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 
12210700 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI      101,477           0     101,477     101,476.96            .00            .04  100.0% 
12210700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/PRINC      118,484           0     118,484     119,483.94            .00        -999.94  100.8% 
12210700 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       17,062         341      17,403      17,605.71            .00        -202.71  101.2% 
12210700 51070  SAL/SO.ROW/CLER/       35,035         701      35,736      35,975.27            .00        -239.27  100.7% 
12210700 53990  PRINTING SOUTH R          525        -143         382         124.83            .00         256.73   32.7% 
12210700 54000  SUPPLIES SOUTH R        2,000         143       2,143       2,143.44            .00            .00  100.0% 
12210700 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE        3,000           0       3,000       2,999.03            .00            .97  100.0% 
12210700 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES        1,000           0       1,000         300.00            .00         700.00   30.0% 
12210976 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       23,886           0      23,886      22,127.06            .00       1,758.94   92.6% 

 
TOTAL SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING       2,650,802       3,856   2,654,658   2,602,561.75            .00      52,096.42   98.0%

 
 

2300 INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES      
_________________________________________

 
12300000 51310  SALARIES-OVERTIM        7,362           0       7,362       7,218.00            .00         144.00   98.0% 
12300000 51311  SALARIES - STIPE       29,449           0      29,449      30,476.00            .00      -1,027.00  103.5% 
12300000 51312  SALARIES - STIPE       26,995           0      26,995      26,466.00            .00         529.00   98.0% 

 
TOTAL INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES       63,806           0      63,806      64,160.00            .00        -354.00  100.6%

 
 

2305 CLASSROOM TEACHERS                 
_________________________________________

 
12305000 51450  LONGEVITY       39,280           0      39,280      47,672.50            .00      -8,392.50  121.4% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ySXC0M3/kLz/vppQfGW7M52ns/3WXmvL14AJ4sazgV4qPoTmb0wpE/PJCIzwTmOy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P1XI0DBPYvrG0sTC2Q2MA7kmdolL2JdAnjyYnfYe0ju/ghZWKfa/U/pW9v/5oBYz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XmY34cdfMtYt9WpLLzBdipdRH7%2BGWXnuzeAh1611FJKj7vokUUYxFEsg1DqJk4KI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QXgFXO%2BLTUWGE5W7YWoKFmAsEK%2BMwH6Hv47uJ/IThF2X1MSrfTZJVd5PxFk5pGvF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=soNtDR09yJKA3pqOKF5my%2BfxYSBd6KyqJDcpQXhwMpek%2B7Ak/tiLBTgOdmvBg8RE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ymWuZI23sLO9vjA9fPNiAG9kI97gYwwoFyv6HOAxJg1OoOxYuF3/vXu2k7nHUeFG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T%2BVaLwqIliKr4xeCnKcNpeSDKMcx/wFJ8oStw3gj4QZ/on9dm0G2z6vEtzW6rqzu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E%2BcYCy9xGS1O9TzbZAAikN/RkwRCrBJsiF90GZvFSsqXB/Vd8OxSdnm4uBHxZ%2Ba1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MAr9tvytvc2D0sAZzb%2B738yqv4kjuKaqUXYdsktpgi42/%2BNkzBvh%2Bz7EyVecP9aU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B7BbytaYbKHnUleManLyEkVF0%2BgpxLNNFE2DDNBlqhlmEIGYe/JdvHM6tX/dcEoE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vBggJi/e9v0qjIfIEkPrHoBFCBYUVSf%2BgADd0KOLOxlAXB4qN3%2BUBQyWgtGjutYp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7J808dyIxr9ZstmkcjHtnEcn8cONTYMQUeqdfumbq6U%2Bob4pN4Ww35uAD0OVhwTF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/FMgp6lERGeZKR3t2P6u7%2B7woX/uBXrkFuTKPPlbrMpY4nRJBVQRcI007gEPqfWE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eKFrLnDFLJBNT0AKXNyJANULLkwu6i%2BmEz/Igzwv3eARB3KxLibMqFerbC8XNy85&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y3Z6UvajmMcSjvJCMG6gzb4of1R3C6/27IfM53lYCrhx3nJ6mHzTuzsCnZv19rSi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sg1BHDYMSoLJSe3CcRGLLx9casYJ0EPudQUCw03kREGKci5nOT36YzpDuvLUNDxE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qOrVaG77Ns5ppoimfJgW3hxC3z66Oveyu86da2lAKvHBIQqQIPU8w9CF7cEV/Jxu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U18ANLa/r80d%2BGHtcE8SNINOuEy0ALO8UUurzc2IZo3vE8CZhZUFOojTJfjC/pLV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6Hy98JTtLgdWVkrbPUpTujm4D3vSGicItOqltrybaxsMCsafbZC6tISRYDJP62BH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E/JjOwXMiDPP7YyLeIenV8alLCbOL5ZJMCeN03PoTlbr56IelQvNUV7Wl9i76jKw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XJ7ajhgQeW/gZevarvl6OI5tRnMYE4HkaDDqAzJcW3n3%2BT0ImQPBQESUgxRP6tq8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ocjHNkSmrlDJgF7yoSAzloluNpXZq%2BGAWAKb8z%2B/pKC92dN8Q%2B23E7fkWEMhg%2BAo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vaCJkoF%2BQ5ArYgs7MhkXezuLS4eKUa4%2B2e2bJxxDe2frrcI9aJnz53ZvZhAun/QL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wCvMEy/%2BHPISGhCOTbgnQPk2SmBUxksv3M4eF6Z2daNF4DCETfu4aZu3%2BoqEH%2Box&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7WXSAzl6BXwLCW5MIeMBmsr490Lu5Jfs2OwTQKH2A5b1xbGSnIRGW8EEiBrr1z2u&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u9PSOJlva38ynPtXIA2kajSytWRrlZhkCB0B21rGYvjTkQ85zCsFQQ5ti40CfvZ/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/JTf3nwE4KQTLBKHMr2aP%2BN0id1dpNNiCA9grG64h3/WFKeHhvFY5soyc2kJUV6t&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P1n65NHDVlJq6dZN9JZeP7OsrvW8rlAzOZPKePGOcltpUmiIiubBARPkZrCOExpT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ug2jQ/wB9TY5eMZrUqW0%2B/pitrZbwsQJOl4qrjuTwQfJ6i96yPm8VPTNQP5dj%2B9K&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KomEvoovdARf8OXmDiFvw24749Az6lA1NMp6MNfNhA6DXVWlO26GSyisIQvje43R&


07/20/2020 13:55 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  6
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2020 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12305000 51455  SALARY RESERVE -  827,574 -826,561  1,013   .00  .00  1,013.00  .0% 
12305000 51460  SALARY RESERVE -  110,096 -86,545  23,551   .00  .00  23,551.00  .0% 
12305039 51050  SAL/DIST.WIDE/TE  76,361 1,527  77,888   77,888.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12305102 51050  SAL/CHS/ART  316,092 -54,610  261,482   261,481.85  .00  .00  100.0% 
12305106 51050  SAL/CHS/BUS.  214,144 -53,823  160,321   160,320.95  .00  .05  100.0% 
12305124 51050  SAL/CHS/ ENGLISH  1,305,339 26,107  1,331,446  1,331,445.06  .00  .94  100.0% 
12305128 51050  SAL/CHS/F.LANG.  691,195 12,967  704,162   704,161.93  .00  .07  100.0% 
12305134 51050  SAL/CHS/HLTH. ED  239,079  4,782  243,861   243,861.14  .00  -.14  100.0% 
12305136 51050  SAL/CHS/FAM.SCI.  81,902  1,638  83,540   83,540.09  .00  -.09  100.0% 
12305139 51050  SAL/CHS/TECH. ED  226,312  4,526  230,838   230,838.18  .00  -.18  100.0% 
12305156 51050  SAL/CHS/MATH  1,454,355 -97,657  1,356,698  1,356,697.68  .00  .00  100.0% 
12305158 51050  SAL/CHS/MUSIC  332,138 6,643  338,781   338,781.25  .00  -.25  100.0% 
12305174 51050  SAL/CHS/PHYS. ED  303,347 6,067  309,414   310,415.06  .00 -1,001.06  100.3%
12305178 51050  SAL/CHS/SCIENCE  1,249,903 28,990  1,278,893  1,278,520.05  .00  372.77  100.0% 
12305184 51050  SAL/CHS/SOC.ST.  1,208,274 -33,885  1,174,389  1,167,654.24  .00  6,734.76  99.4% 
12305202 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ART  161,707 2,888  164,595   147,309.76  .00  17,285.24  89.5% 
12305224 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ENG  350,333  7,071  357,404   341,834.30  .00  15,569.70  95.6% 
12305228 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/F.L  218,564  4,371  222,935   222,936.02  .00 -1.02  100.0%
12305234 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/HLT  163,804  3,276  167,080   167,080.18  .00  -.18  100.0% 
12305239 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/TEC  141,640  2,833  144,473   143,681.23  .00  791.77  99.5% 
12305256 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/MAT  359,318  9,872  369,190   366,374.45  .00  2,815.05  99.2% 
12305258 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/MUS  275,023  5,436  280,459   277,229.07  .00  3,229.93  98.8% 
12305274 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PHY  250,236  5,005  255,241   255,241.04  .00  -.04  100.0% 
12305278 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/SCI  338,627  9,566  348,193   350,552.91  .00 -2,360.41  100.7%
12305284 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/SOC  361,632 -32,826  328,806   328,806.21  .00  -.01  100.0% 
12305296 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/GRA  662,973 13,259  676,232   676,234.18  .00 -2.18  100.0%
12305297 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/GRA  640,135 17,922  658,057   682,993.29  .00 -24,936.29  103.8%
12305302 51050  SAL/PARKER/ART  108,123  2,412  110,535   123,024.53  .00 -12,489.53  111.3%
12305324 51050  SAL/PARKER/ENGLI  307,344  6,957  314,301   314,301.79  .00  -.79  100.0% 
12305328 51050  SAL/PARKER/F.LAN  174,157  3,483  177,640   177,640.77  .00  -.77  100.0% 
12305334 51050  SAL/PARKER/HLTH.  152,859  3,057  155,916   155,916.10  .00  -.10  100.0% 
12305339 51050  SAL/PARKER/TECH.  140,693 -28,652  112,041   112,041.25  .00  .00  100.0% 
12305356 51050  SAL/PARKER/MATH  332,626 16,329  348,955   335,140.77  .00  13,814.23  96.0% 
12305358 51050  SAL/PARKER/MUSIC  224,925 10,802  235,727   212,949.08  .00  22,777.92  90.3% 
12305374 51050  SAL/PARKER/PHYS.  157,177  3,144  160,321   160,321.05  .00  -.05  100.0% 
12305378 51050  SAL/PARKER/SCIEN  301,228  6,025  307,253   307,253.04  .00  -.04  100.0% 
12305384 51050  SAL/PARKER/SOC.S  312,744  6,255  318,999   318,999.17  .00  -.17  100.0% 
12305396 51050  SAL/PARKER/GRADE  655,216 -46,632  608,584   608,583.81  .00  .00  100.0% 
12305397 51050  SAL/PARKER/GRADE  623,022 12,460  635,482   635,482.54  .00  -.54  100.0% 
12305400 51050  SAL/BYAM/CLASSRO  1,448,040 -126,379  1,321,661  1,321,661.26  .00  .00  100.0% 
12305402 51050  SAL/BYAM/ART  70,957  1,419  72,376   64,840.99  .00  7,535.01  89.6% 
12305458 51050  SAL/BYAM/MUSIC  72,145  1,443  73,588   73,588.04  .00  -.04  100.0% 
12305474 51050  SAL/BYAM/PHYS. E  84,863  1,966  86,829   91,107.13  .00 -4,278.13  104.9%
12305491 51050  SAL/BYAM/KINDERG  319,724  34,211  353,935   353,934.83  .00  .00  100.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DVsGoHSsdcnigwBcTop4f3SslHPLrMA8WwfAm8GRBTwaKDgioD3bX6iwZCq2WZdE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F2FNH7okAhQS6a0IwEgPJ2N/yR%2BBbCDAQaY1Bi7cuyRIcS6wUcqBFykjdWsVdufV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0xG/NgvcuapmApYQRojgvCVgYB3G5LIme4%2BFQ9I01n23P3xHwFRtyalijwkTbRBO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vasm6975W%2BKRUUi3l46IBwBCma57TMQCZvcFK/OqZQAp47IR2KLv9gS3hu8bD0Z1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hIG4OTuhahTrDs4iqMvVLuKWMf76DUSkAvFlTEducNDKJaFlE1ljrKPuVicKAOPt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uj%2B3AOva2MnE9w1DenP72k4k87bVwGpBucU1%2Bd6tbbtd8//r3cEhcchymN5OCjlO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zEAqGFtDdTCai6%2BdLXs4Eq0TV6Fhi4aAQvHIqvvrqXTqE%2Bk8FAmHYrDtj%2BQiis99&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mXYBNGdhEusq5Bo6eIaKl58c8PIR643AM/PnucuPRQP7wGyFhVPgCxk/WvwocsK9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YnxxVmgtMHxe4Nk8qdglL7a7DalXlrECYl1wXOyUlEr50V9qYZKDJK3hUyzRdx8f&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YedBhgFzAL4QwPZL0ZjnG13DBSKeARTysosvB3FoFQ8v4wGWm%2BQpXFYghbwpEEqG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t3rOt9ylGAzoLBcNBR/XTruOqZLdnzE3DDsgd9LyHai5INX7k5yhGXJO3zPoBTb5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G5cNtYbN2LbgNXheuCFEzvvLRyGB6NsG%2B1vHmlLU/fhXp3arL/xJIQ/Z3vUMbdqz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n3vPCxHlB97FYS3Wh81FYoL0BLg6FH4j%2BwPX96W2048Ey7%2B6P4MTLX4f3AyEcExM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rnhjrw9q5MNbIKWFQpVAoobRlxBCtkTw0uoYBLcxCWj/hVb%2B83wTi8PLJqXWC7RQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ItTr6o1vNKdtj6JHC7mmxeCzklJUg9aNp9yQqnGMTpDfaPmX%2BGZhK37aaz8JhLH%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c3AXbtxqiGWicipPPMd8DWsjXxlaTj2DQbUuPopdZ7Gxuh8U9BGW9/iom7DQ%2BI75&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oxRCIxUiPMeGcQnxcrI5Bd0n5xAxmAqCMOhzso4gdbr49oXl2PCDNdSHw0mC0See&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A2nIEk3skKzIypO0eL57UBBPNMSHn5FFtlsvH2ZbG9Kcv%2Bs0ptI4alMCTP7KfnSW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i0rhwlzQc5NCbsF6u5dTPB1CM4A0Vqhya9VdOkiJArr/C673/L8sXKSHaESfvArr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4Hw%2BB0DDQRJb%2BnZvvn5XlVMY9EahBsQh%2BDUuah61%2BOGsHWBKTdMmHfvIFjjKqyGL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lzr85Qsc637JMkIyM/z2fmOQkHVbGNxHrCozcnFp5qSROHkmrgRKIlWQpytpo5Hi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u/2XMMKPDUEMt0HVFFS/UGewXqW9h9PgsVtJcrqeQw9OW4r6oLjS2GFB64gI/IPf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ChxctwAU161BnN5iOk1Q6dP0vFq%2BMNoNE364vKtl/EaEolbxLnjFP7FGxaBMZ8w1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BX02knLYhBYPtKJLVUHFojKx7R00LMYkQzeo8NlLfVJ8UlAiz1eS7xruvVZDm3GS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jiwJpIsZj%2BLY80TEkKxwnhhbcZReRwQQs2gAu5vtBHb796Q/VjseTpg2ubTHwjnw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KNad9h39Pkkxqo7v9di4b0xEF6YI4FIvpzTmjKLHovSfTenrOzcZZ28JpNrxpUn5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y7jX0zIeNxgqlAfHJPL%2BfVBWtrsLV9r%2BaN5a7WoUU47gRxATCdBhpnzQsT77mngr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6CA1v/hOGRra9YuQygIGrnxsuzDVTCHpzwlfjLq4/6aLNuf0/BWyG/e8NfQqhmWU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZxyeycQ%2BREgsuxhGDEwmQ0lPvKLQCDu/KV/h2WWvgTEQqzviNXGQkcUb3fF/xHvc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PwlHpfI%2BhWvzQ5aSx7oUlIQS3t0dVOMSJexg7d/iaE/mK1rsZydBUGnCU/wYcy7P&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wbqEslgR0/wwa8/EBowUYiYAmwY6q95BCu/ZiN%2B4Bxly9ofsF3%2BI01vTHBybkeGH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MPJDOZ38ZxypqVZeg0ggNx6/DLJB9trDHAN1wGje9VM3hyZD9OYEdUWg%2BGED8pnW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uxojMBeRcZC8MNARg9sfJye7OMYjd893f6enHpQbFF4z5Ppl2II7DWTZFRxIPcwJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/9GdGLvYw6aUCwY1xedmPYWHH7e73ovA/RfkceqYwg5tG9tJJ9ImQzKAlyZNLw7q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YpGMPOXKDTVT4gZzBp67kYbqbfHZZQhj4lQWxkLsoArQZptA5nTESGO5xUVmjyN0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5JK/y6VIYreaxQl9ZW7ibAzx4ufjFgx3DjINx5t7B3vqWP6FpkAcwm7AXqjGv9Yr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yl3gIdw1e1LTp1DlXHgWieRZAJjrolso42ZK%2BszbS1LccMae8GykJc1iVO7Zyn5B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tuXq3WTWOtBXP5OBWEFQsyKyrKTJFA9IkybKYhvfa7HZqrusKRyEDzzhT58d2azC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t1RNGXznWV7v9fRPdizf/8du5T26yNQfVRJFhdCgLOC/lKF6rM3vvEYqC2aLWJRs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UOw2tjMm75JBH/p/AO6uWA//ejXLUEZ/GMgnmrGaGnwZehB/QM71xxkxP8vkJkcF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JaEetxlCAWscQ%2BJuDdNkSUFe7KTbdal8P1QhHZBSXMl1sPoWwgFsrD/aki42daec&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4u3JrwBJa5cq/qpkxYXHIrftC/ImseTNW3I4IlY1Z9jYQXwpUcTdzl5M2suw5WoE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ECQQhxHtNJtIwfuhv8gE0OzPwtlb/GFle6Zl63zkaWOvZPgGt%2Bo%2BSlhwgaLBv0P9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sWXqdA1/PPWbl%2B6NTEUP05scWjxH4zsMnBypJsg4Qq0eD819zvNmaFFu5IGFeaf%2B&


 
 
 

07/20/2020 13:55    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      7
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 99
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12305500 51050  SAL/CENTER/CLASS    1,204,277      25,540   1,229,817   1,288,296.49            .00     -58,479.49  104.8% 
12305502 51050  SAL/CENTER/ART       87,226       1,745      88,971      88,970.80            .00            .20  100.0% 
12305558 51050  SAL/CENTER/MUSIC       81,902       1,638      83,540      83,540.09            .00           -.09  100.0% 
12305574 51050  SAL/CENTER/PHYS.       87,226       1,745      88,971      88,970.88            .00            .12  100.0% 
12305591 51050  SAL/CENTER/KINDE      236,483       4,730     241,213     241,212.01            .00            .99  100.0% 
12305600 51050  SAL/HARR./CLASSR    1,357,092         -56   1,357,036   1,357,036.35            .00            .00  100.0% 
12305602 51050  SAL/HARR./ART       56,967       1,085      58,052      55,311.78            .00       2,740.22   95.3% 
12305658 51050  SAL/HARR./MUSIC       60,715       1,214      61,929      61,928.96            .00            .04  100.0% 
12305674 51050  SAL/HARR./PHYS.       81,902       1,638      83,540      83,540.09            .00           -.09  100.0% 
12305691 51050  SAL/HARR./KINDER      315,515      64,309     379,824     374,453.93            .00       5,370.07   98.6% 
12305700 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/CLAS    1,225,259      28,949   1,254,208   1,253,751.96            .00         456.04  100.0% 
12305702 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/ART       81,902       1,638      83,540      83,540.09            .00           -.09  100.0% 
12305758 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/MUSI       70,957       1,419      72,376      50,960.65            .00      21,415.35   70.4% 
12305774 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/PHYS       68,049       1,361      69,410      69,410.09            .00           -.09  100.0% 
12305791 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/KIND      269,426       4,945     274,371     252,207.28            .00      22,163.72   91.9% 

 
TOTAL CLASSROOM TEACHERS              23,370,124    -960,962  22,409,162  22,353,468.22            .00      55,693.83   99.8%

 
 

2310 SPECIALIST TEACHERS                
_________________________________________

 
12310000 51050  TUTORING       15,000           0      15,000       5,528.85            .00       9,471.15   36.9% 
12310076 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL    1,065,499      21,310   1,086,809   1,077,378.85            .00       9,430.15   99.1% 
12310076 51110  BOARD CERTIFIED      242,936       9,479     252,415     252,415.93            .00           -.93  100.0% 
12310076 51120  OTHER SALARIES -       96,500           0      96,500      96,500.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12310123 51050  SAL/CHS/ELL       59,738       1,195      60,933      60,933.03            .00           -.03  100.0% 
12310176 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL      820,770     -17,390     803,380     803,379.92            .00            .00  100.0% 
12310177 51050  SAL/CHS/READING       81,902       6,259      88,161      88,160.98            .00            .02  100.0% 
12310223 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ELL       59,738       1,195      60,933      60,933.03            .00           -.03  100.0% 
12310276 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL      793,323      15,645     808,968     778,905.80            .00      30,062.20   96.3% 
12310277 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/REA      170,799       3,416     174,215     174,215.05            .00           -.05  100.0% 
12310323 51050  SAL/PARKER/ELL       62,508       1,250      63,758      63,758.11            .00           -.11  100.0% 
12310376 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL      679,559      22,932     702,491     677,556.41            .00      24,934.59   96.5% 
12310377 51050  SAL/PARKER/READI      169,128       3,383     172,511     172,510.97            .00            .03  100.0% 
12310423 51050  SAL/BYAM/ELL       74,018       1,480      75,498      75,498.12            .00           -.12  100.0% 
12310476 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL      539,057      10,781     549,838     549,838.98            .00           -.98  100.0% 
12310477 51050  SAL/BYAM/READING      138,869      12,913     151,782     169,594.18            .00     -17,812.18  111.7% 
12310523 51050  SAL/CENTER/ELL       79,132       1,583      80,715      80,714.86            .00            .14  100.0% 
12310576 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL      365,322       7,306     372,628     353,611.76            .00      19,016.24   94.9% 
12310577 51050  SAL/CENTER/READI      163,804       7,897     171,701     171,701.07            .00           -.07  100.0% 
12310623 51050  SAL/HARR./ELL       81,902       1,638      83,540      83,540.09            .00           -.09  100.0% 
12310676 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL      269,854       5,342     275,196     272,426.13            .00       2,769.87   99.0% 
12310677 51050  SAL/HARR./READIN      155,719       3,114     158,833     158,833.85            .00           -.85  100.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rz3AVCMyav%2BC9sUXMLx920drWBDBaGkNw1UZogY5UeYYq0qDMpJI9ff%2ByM%2Bo%2BQwL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2MzaKEqedqsdd%2B94tVYw7mhQLxHWhvi7gauKsCgpG/FAbT6FpU%2BDA%2B%2BXhZCfPDfZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RjvUP4GkWHp210h62YBc%2BNrDRNk24NN3n1fmHiHF3vO9cXcbAUPU8d9ndV27plHT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AjBke3WWOhz5dIkPfKSQbO2DMvyu/oAr6QoGq5luwyafI1oUGhLHMBLxFmUg9Kfu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=32qbWDiu3q1gqq8lJYxHWIRqHkFGp5Tv6S2VNSmg/tQSMNUZvbciGzOVMSCBrLB9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZNg%2BjYXheytfpCr4MUdsyP1K4eh/SebCooIikPRfY9SApQp%2Bd4XmLXCA%2BOiLwmVq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w7sY5J9IRZLLIuS7RU6loZ%2BJDwSjZNNalrfU9ED15M5MFa%2BqbTp2XfgI6hyi9iGY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vIbS0vFNYwkPeGtsY7Jbz3/PX8kST9dXGSwYsMAJAIOvgcK0Nsh%2BZCCd4PwpmC9P&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XGQDPdxfUUs7j5SCMldIL3QYX3gGG2caXcQ0GytKQH1ZWRFf2OatAyFyQxyKaoSI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l4eg8HOgYXM0qzJwHMMhs4bNjPsfAdp4oL9149WdgejWIIHVw2ZC1M66Tb9ou44Z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0LjWXGSJ1ZUOKaZXiXkSZG/Ka/uNrz8YWZFqteRyoT%2BTUGZe9nyPoQOwKvgsrQYO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JaywTffuIS7kuv1kAFfDSCD5%2BiR%2BgdbhusqIFQZCC1X%2BnyZ1Sqp2w0BIZ0SPovb0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3LQSPQVRoP40jWDuKi/mGYo2s4zQCHGHTWjoKEiQzBbr1UkAdKJGe/eTYnm%2Bwgmj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tSGh52/c5Q6QVKj3nxkp27XbnPF9bZCpHOstMoQuAqCAQyH3Qu8dewlRKEbObLxQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wdd4ZrVgAM0QkzrwhZ4kfNx/DeXJ8yqtr8dhJIrTzGSGwslnkPGH1%2BYkY0YUE/Ur&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RuoNpcE5Ex4YJ5q%2B70wBtJWfn28jG15jE9Zy70qGxzX7Nl69i2BMeeS%2BWNDX%2B5yG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZTZmW7z4JNNtiE3r2tB6XlOY5XEKHy%2BucxhrhzDb1L71g8ksjLMBUdlMjAFtthtG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BZoK3%2B1qRaNhA0I79Alt3NC2JRnatf5SXeDt1lVEWdq%2Bn0pa5yB0q6N64iAmI812&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GatM3UQzXqYe7xSUWOvOuPx53sAvW7jo9PGRwr5sIcakIhxhEgn5PhgEcbqQFXPo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J8JG5fpfO5/aJ5QijIjcr760w7ZVWjdhGPaKaAOQwPQmRgj1dz8Ppf1CtI2Aqqc9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wMG8vJR0hbIr1OGuQD72kCV2DT63UVkZItJjol1y7pszAZw61BdZp7oBJEz2RSRk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xAvSFepsFJ2Kg/QiscSDz5X1qZnpYQNgw9K4%2Bf%2BOINk8CsP306nIfKdR3jMmjzeb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1Z%2BJ2fSWNcyCh1yNCTY2/1lyjWqUCBDai4hTVzgcV3ovEB14jJd5TRDvsXCzwXfG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0FC4RILal1VEvF3AjbScWBnLXc5QgEBY3h6yvEAv0WXaHj7pWcPoNAWYoHHfzenu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KSPbntdNJlkQRtKoHT3gfNyN69gcRirYeCGa//P8MZb4RMnVs38NHxdyLQBw2jJ8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uCtl8942JljVKPLSvgy7oFlU4%2BPJZlXvJDoPeGN2SRCLvq06D%2BY7clxNUMt4HXL%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZvTPlDDPacP4ExgCMZwAu7xUvcEgqlIm6oGFrR14SOidWgclVWxFMSI9ydBqPuhF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H3/iF5ZBrylPMbmU%2Bds9G7gEwq9GSh0RtgyVlpUnY4T%2BQiMVb8jPr1rfPj0RYm1H&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mtbPVJ3jbt1LXH2KupXsBFBiPlGDBQ8IWIKQnoljNYWww%2BN4TE7DH65ckUForEgj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FdeqELUbUf1Wx7A2irll7lE4RP2rTnT7pyeaIQFFFxjeQJ87O6J6uR3PDSyNXpHT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tRZwXtKQhhDOEJ9kDI71f%2BSsnTZ5zR1spVdc/k4x/FKlNIhGq/GsafhX04Niomej&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=80EmHb%2Bas2hGz3NL1nTwemI6SqXgVge4rhScJ48vJsCEvQv%2Bnn3PuddYufL7kTpf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Em8E0kTnmysmJA9jQ5qHH1hLIEMYIDocEnJJuscQWKGkV6Ib1SzZ8rIQtWf523lY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xHz4LWPptWugQ2c/GjEJnzZ1FtmgkJHZU3AcCoFeP8QHOEiVrLL%2BwqWx89bl5b/R&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GIHHmiXc95i1J6Xn1TuBAJkbPeg7OLMP9MSkmdwqMvGa8H9jVkIYv8HKgpn/89Km&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gg/9c1zx1vhO2F2AJOU13JL9PU2jLMQ/OGH2CMG8u0KW%2BwKjFJ3HLfsTS1ghKPpT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kJdHCHQR2nLrxEHPNi9SUUlHyCx0l7YD/CbFnVY7t8qK84gkc94MvKP0LuTH8Us2&


 
 
 

07/20/2020 13:55    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      8
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 99
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12310723 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/ELL       59,738       1,032      60,770      52,627.90            .00       8,142.10   86.6% 
12310776 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL      422,013     -25,159     396,854     396,854.03            .00            .00  100.0% 
12310777 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/READI      163,804       3,276     167,080     167,080.18            .00           -.18  100.0% 
12310976 51054  SALARIES- SPECIA      465,552      11,500     477,052     530,128.59            .00     -53,076.59  111.1% 

 
TOTAL SPECIALIST TEACHERS              7,296,184     111,377   7,407,561   7,374,626.67            .00      32,934.28   99.6%

 
 

2320 MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES       
_________________________________________

 
12320076 51053  SAL MEDICAL/THER      270,025       5,401     275,426     275,426.88            .00           -.88  100.0% 
12320076 51054  SALARIES- PHYSIC      102,772       2,055     104,827     104,827.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES       372,797       7,456     380,253     380,253.88            .00           -.88  100.0%

 
 

2325 SUBSTITUTES                        
_________________________________________

 
12325000 51004  DTD SUBSTITUTE P      136,000     -41,776      94,225      79,450.50            .00      14,774.00   84.3% 
12325000 51005  DTD SUBSTITUTE T      320,000    -158,563     161,438     147,862.51            .00      13,574.99   91.6% 
12325000 51006  LTS SUBSTITUTE T      125,000           0     125,000     143,250.00            .00     -18,250.00  114.6% 

 
TOTAL SUBSTITUTES                        581,000    -200,338     380,662     370,563.01            .00      10,098.99   97.3%

 
 

2330 PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST       
_________________________________________

 
12330076 51060  SPED - PSP'S - S       11,600           0      11,600      16,400.00            .00      -4,800.00  141.4% 
12330100 51060  SAL/CHS/PSP       13,772         275      14,047      14,048.16            .00          -1.16  100.0% 
12330176 51060  SPED PSP SALARY      510,846      11,547     522,393     567,594.59            .00     -45,201.59  108.7% 
12330200 51060  SAL/McCARTHY/PSP       79,875       1,354      81,229      67,547.26            .00      13,681.74   83.2% 
12330276 51060  SPED PSP SALARY      487,829     -27,111     460,718     449,999.34            .00      10,718.66   97.7% 
12330300 51060  SAL/PARKER/PSP       67,672       1,516      69,188      71,128.35            .00      -1,940.35  102.8% 
12330376 51060  SPED PSP SALARY      451,137       9,407     460,544     470,396.07            .00      -9,852.07  102.1% 
12330400 51060  SAL/BYAM/PSP       66,269       1,302      67,571      64,829.51            .00       2,741.49   95.9% 
12330476 51060  SPED PSP SALARY      610,682     -34,824     575,858     554,667.09            .00      21,190.91   96.3% 
12330500 51060  SAL/CENTER/PSP       66,434       1,299      67,733      65,374.28            .00       2,358.72   96.5% 
12330576 51060  SPED - PSP SALAR      342,577       7,613     350,190     360,645.24            .00     -10,455.24  103.0% 
12330600 51060  SAL/HARR./PSP       66,104       1,296      67,400      65,242.31            .00       2,157.69   96.8% 
12330676 51060  SPED PSP SALARY      322,777      -8,997     313,780     313,053.60            .00         726.40   99.8% 
12330700 51060  SAL/SO.ROW/PSP       65,940       1,296      67,236      62,831.42            .00       4,404.58   93.4% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k8jw0J%2Be%2BZxhVXiUe1LbaHEcDhB7VSfeRCqchkx6FdRL/MY7DOnPqHaYc2PvOPLE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PYmbH6zlM4oakXmKq1mu7hPPV1GuEM3c3EsP0lp5ZiBy4T78ofin2nPT9Fam%2BFrM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZNkNW2qC9FOwnXhomX4oVKgcbYpfMhW5UxJ5VpA2%2BC2wRCyywzGu0f2vHDkmYHIa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LvCHdWPDQgJsDaP%2BIhE%2B3Hp9rn7BTd9SiRvG9AWentvDYYg4yTiUXi7c%2Ba6zhhwW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xrIKRTi3cbW1tFl9lQZuUBl%2B7iLsvVmgASt3rUHPdzn7HvLvBLFLsgchL2kSIZBV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4ihJ5IhnPod5lANXDKAsMsGXkkIRPVzFt1MGgJDdAFA%2BYYEUxbwh27IfcGbFY3OE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hQ1WzJCrL%2B3p3X1gpRUW5uDR91Oa7OrNjHVBeE7O3NBJYGcVuNCT8ASfvbFsVniy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9rCPs7ysn6I5Yb5YFkJVtUdYI4Ti19rRUeyzwksOj1pTPZnco06A%2B5RN6a1B/uEi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SLSc9sqaZMZvpxhZ8vt5TNFi9mdGVMXpIlOyOnaAnEkN3lrN65LJpa9zmb9b2HXx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9FhghOSSrHSrsXmxQh3ivCcqRhTHO7McjFz4t1P2dW2VLkYMUnRaT4gOfr6Vkf2D&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aQWWC0Gv/RKgHBWru2aBYpMoYdz7ntOaYQHmL1BsI8m79o4kuOFfQqUAE72rjpi6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n298hUCqXPpbA%2BX695DdQLAqdZk1PMH%2BY6GYMhniblMSicVq2roi2%2B/J5%2BCcsJfz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z8PjhGmYH3Dol5qIfP532CQru/3Fs3trQU110E1A5LLG1bkYRHgg1XJ0SHe8RQ5b&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1qcVdG85KwzXrW3dHqwq5vXM/IZgOgOD7TbtfWotcs8qOxVHSaGEyEUTFOh0V4fl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lkD4RCSCEOqlX8BSyFiFJOADBZwAT7OhKHk14wFFC3cEJMMBu5%2BYH99Znx0UkJ9C&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bl81BT%2Bhg5SGKL8xNydgFq74EQ1XAl62eAh4g%2BEjaUSVynGnc36qIIRqxOgEYTCT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hz%2B5GjvdMXY8905mOGylFpQL9NUtHBSzNjY9gD7ekHKfy1T0a%2BStJpD2MVdf/Kkb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1afUATeTIpQnQjt3NLSpCS%2B/F9gNspmHz1DLd3xHsTAzg1gkcj00iFJn6/vDhh7k&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r89/LBr9XL99%2BPJc1pvOSenqocNMVONrmgoP/0rgb6kzYagvS05JSGqCv%2B68hmA2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2gO9EPhtOxppgcs14tudqqMOU64TJ0lap8yUMMNUN15Vc%2BobKTXt0GsFQLZETBl4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U4o7IX8Fbx4MidkQOUFuV5G62NQ1ZsvQUvU9NYtK8lfAuN5%2BJ9Csy16Q2qDBo6SX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bj5Fk1DFAoVXFmZd%2B5jzZ/Hl0OdYG3mDmoRz4qPzX58JUJOzUnaz6c6AEgrgyPr9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I/KU0vHgWZsXdtakFvIXCz3VvRkOLwh8/AF2ye8gzsa9qm9rYl7nYao5i8SuzZ1x&


07/20/2020 13:55 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  9
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2020 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12330776 51060  SPED - PSP SALAR  365,457 -32,706  332,751  328,366.27  .00  4,384.73  98.7% 
12330976 51060  PSP/CHIPS  425,989 -47,090  378,899  367,918.43  .00  10,980.57  97.1% 

TOTAL PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST  3,954,960 -113,823  3,841,137  3,840,041.92  .00  1,095.08  100.0%

2340 LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT  
_________________________________________

12340100 51050  SAL/CHS/LIBRARY  86,432  1,729  88,161  88,160.98  .00  .02  100.0% 
12340100 51060  SAL/CHS/PSP/LIBR  49,362  987  50,349  50,347.97  .00  1.03  100.0% 
12340200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/LIB  62,918  6,492  69,410  69,410.09  .00  -.09  100.0% 
12340300 51050  SAL/PARKER/LIBRA  81,902  1,638  83,540  83,540.09  .00  -.09  100.0% 
12340400 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  50,334  1,007  51,341  51,340.93  .00  .07  100.0% 
12340400 51060  SAL/BYAM/PSP/LIB  50,334  1,007  51,341  52,167.17  .00 -826.17  101.6%
12340500 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  50,334 -8,369  41,965  34,078.98  .00  7,886.01  81.2% 
12340500 51060  SAL/CENTER/PSP/L  50,334  1,007  51,341  51,340.93  .00  .07  100.0% 
12340600 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  50,334  1,007  51,341  51,340.83  .00  .17  100.0% 
12340600 51060  SAL/HARR./PSP/LI  50,334  1,007  51,341  48,808.95  .00  2,532.05  95.1% 
12340700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/LIBRA  47,897  958  48,855  48,855.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12340700 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  50,334  1,007  51,341  51,340.93  .00  .07  100.0% 

TOTAL LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT  680,849  9,477  690,326  680,732.85  .00  9,593.14  98.6%

2357 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE  
_________________________________________

12357000 51310  MENTOR STIPENDS  28,000  0  28,000  33,105.50  .00 -5,105.50  118.2%
12357000 57130  TEACHERS CONFERE  10,000  0  10,000  31,836.82  .00 -21,836.82  318.4%
12357000 57140  TEACHERS COURSE  75,000  0  75,000  40,147.38  12,330.14  22,522.48  70.0% 
12357000 57800  SEC/PARA COURSE  5,000  0  5,000  857.79  1,142.21  3,000.00  40.0% 
12357100 57130  CHS - TEACHER CO  16,175  0  16,175  14,832.72  .00  1,342.28  91.7% 
12357200 57130  MCCARTHY TEACHER  4,750  0  4,750  1,387.00  .00  3,363.00  29.2% 
12357300 57130  PARKER TEACHER C  3,000  0  3,000  2,784.00  .00  216.00  92.8% 
12357400 57130  BYAM TEACHER CON  4,000  0  4,000  2,010.00  .00  1,990.00  50.3% 
12357500 57130  CENTER TEACHER C  4,000  0  4,000  3,254.63  .00  745.37  81.4% 
12357600 57130  HARRINGTON TEACH  4,000 -2,862  1,138  428.50  .00  709.90  37.6% 
12357700 57130  SOUTH ROW TEACHE  4,000  0  4,000  2,278.70  .00  1,721.30  57.0% 

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE  157,925 -2,862  155,063  132,923.04  13,472.35  8,668.01  94.4%

2410 TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS  
_________________________________________

12410000 53990  REBINDING  4,000  0  4,000  262.50  .00  3,737.50  6.6% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=62cubfl0Fo23Zq29QStAdlE4WzcLuz9SILbtCOxSXwu42hqgD9f6OdtsEQYav63b&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BKdYMw57S9G5zX64EWPA3fG0X1aHa%2BFMscgxD/OeGyZweL6zaGe5wZVmIL2GbP6F&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3dk8R%2BjPOzbaf5cJbEJIVYH%2BYkOUdGRMOcSYiyrL9Jp8ck4judqMTmyz1mYLiUEq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q6jnlG0PF4B6t88AR2VarWijKCm4G68CB5OQ8aiXYpMDZ4kw6s1WUOK/1s2c0Vn3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SIdHPa8A4IcU3HEAY6OseddLmUzJSVXtd9k7CIkGesxMgAyM8W7NanE5CsHKHplt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kS2tv0dK/ez/kC4Y%2B1fxPRXAqeA3BHSt/LmBtu%2BlfbBWEmXfIU5jD46FL0EJ38j3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h3GZNUuFUy9MjRtwOSSO7JYGzQZ37uMS/TuzVWWz23g0OvA6P3v0galWzx5bH3d8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s/isoC7Xfii3iW8zqU9EB8lTai25AbCw%2B1qeNdFwgn2FeT2otp57a5wKiRF6I6MJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3bttdvyCXwNHbWlhQt8IyQ4JAoWFSOhN8FikXG5EES3qEjw50YUPw0/Ktosg9TLh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yIuPDcWBi3jGVVG%2BXPULTx2wPGvITtUkYDE6f%2BmgMKUiIkeMTeWZHnW3E53KYLJe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qx6nga1nK251gfPk0DBjtZvnJcgHTwrKm7W/lu0usMJDgyK0eT4loywJqR6gioQK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kwaYZ/2A%2BVYSYwBWPXFnp8oLw1ch82Q2BU%2BF1CNxJGHrhHxCp9zo1oTSF3OiHWv5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LwZxb%2B4cJGdluZUGGPeZ9Zc74x1fdxXjVYXVSAQWSK1tHL5sWv4urNWhqebHK3PA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J62h4rR4fFP96RnN4yjUQQGrSTCoqsf3lW8lF4gg2vdapGO6w8KhKHjj/l9ySGdI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XW05Sg726AivRob6emEroEWVQwitj2YN1/kDbC86DYCLNqLb7yM/i7pBwerJtaag&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a78OT7cJxHx6zhnqMkQew1CKrcaavt9UIj29TJNCwe%2BZIsXzOlmWy1Em8biTPQeV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LmXvRJKsrwS41HFFdbFoqqAIcW/cZBc%2BBNodDXBCQmzEM4Z5oMHvMi7ocT%2BN6tyD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o2JOlnFzIdoZNjilkOXXTna4oaMMEXC/q0iplDThzmN51axN/Jueo9TYWkDjpsSt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gTA0CzyaLxwQNxPSCsRHX2TGkLEdl%2Bma3ZcmS8G1sfYnNOW5kmGKlfCDd3kitKcL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uybIRJe3zr5unecVPU0u8gRFzxdiZe6Q9VxxIOdyv7rf7LlHHWeEWOzuK3e%2B0ZZz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ocGURUxN4pY%2BcP3UsrmlEmzBfni%2BA56i3E7WJxgWZa5kZLegICcT2vZRzVAOZNjz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EQxTaCLcvXUxcB1vNJXuewclmyf/HZXrkw2UYqnXqMlUWy4SByPRz0GZSna4a67O&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V7QQ7WehGeoJnPmt6rNqfDjG4gAKCRWar7WsVR9M6BJUHpBfZ4Wy3DuaeXxxC0OK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PDzi3j3L/hG1Kh4e/FkOEhTGp7zzvK1oSNVlpbqREPuPQmKzkQg5%2BqHO9vEdYCs7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wV/Y3Tkr02dxBM6JXyGv6W3avCAhXdIfLJcwva6Z3JHhsTNC%2BB5rk10AuLCJACk/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9UxIryLgN6L3V3/Wp2/OD9DFPyJQRhNXif7ZjTtJiITAixUu6LWhkrINeLuE3eaq&


 
 
 

07/20/2020 13:55    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     10
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 99
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12410000 54000  TEXTBOOK ADOPTIO      155,000     728,455     883,455     875,355.48       5,473.56       2,625.96   99.7% 
12410023 54000  TEXTS/ELL/GENERA        3,000           0       3,000       2,801.52            .00         198.48   93.4% 
12410076 54000  SUPPLIES/CURRICU       35,000       2,000      37,000      35,758.54            .00       1,241.46   96.6% 
12410100 54000  TEXTS/CHS/GENERA       11,000           0      11,000            .00            .00      11,000.00     .0% 
12410106 54000  TEXTS/CHS/BUS.        4,000           0       4,000       4,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12410124 54000  TEXTS/CHS/ENGLIS       12,800           0      12,800      12,586.79            .00         213.21   98.3% 
12410128 54000  TEXTS/CHS/F. LAN        8,000           0       8,000       6,694.71            .00       1,305.29   83.7% 
12410156 54000  TEXTS/CHS/MATH        2,000           0       2,000       1,903.26            .00          96.74   95.2% 
12410177 54000  TEXTS/CHS/READIN        1,750           0       1,750         362.95            .00       1,387.05   20.7% 
12410178 54000  TEXTS/CHS/SCIENC        5,000           0       5,000       4,982.72            .00          17.28   99.7% 
12410184 54000  TEXTS/CHS/SOC. S        4,000           0       4,000       3,966.93            .00          33.07   99.2% 
12410224 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/E        5,000           0       5,000       4,999.93            .00            .07  100.0% 
12410228 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/F        1,900           0       1,900         887.70            .00       1,012.30   46.7% 
12410256 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/M        7,500           0       7,500       7,481.69            .00          18.31   99.8% 
12410277 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/R        2,000           0       2,000       1,961.24            .00          38.76   98.1% 
12410278 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/S        5,000           0       5,000       4,863.52            .00         136.48   97.3% 
12410284 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/S        4,000           0       4,000       4,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12410324 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/ENG        5,000           0       5,000       5,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12410328 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/F.        1,900           0       1,900         856.81            .00       1,043.19   45.1% 
12410356 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/MAT        7,500           0       7,500       7,257.80            .00         242.20   96.8% 
12410377 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/REA        2,000       1,297       3,297       2,043.36            .00       1,253.76   62.0% 
12410378 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/SCI        5,000           0       5,000       4,988.51            .00          11.49   99.8% 
12410384 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/SOC        4,000         -41       3,959       3,801.81            .00         156.83   96.0% 
12410451 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/LANG.        4,000       3,252       7,252       7,251.56            .00            .00  100.0% 
12410456 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/MATH       19,300         703      20,003      19,892.30            .00         110.70   99.4% 
12410478 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/SCIEN        5,000       1,577       6,577       6,576.75            .00            .00  100.0% 
12410484 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/SOC.        3,000        -653       2,347       2,346.82            .00            .00  100.0% 
12410551 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/LAN        4,000       2,359       6,359       6,357.08            .00           2.03  100.0% 
12410556 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/MAT       19,300           0      19,300      19,296.30            .00           3.70  100.0% 
12410578 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/SCI        5,000           0       5,000       4,788.33            .00         211.67   95.8% 
12410584 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/SOC        3,000        -700       2,300       1,898.10            .00         401.90   82.5% 
12410651 54000  TEXTS/HARR./LANG        4,000       3,514       7,514       7,321.16            .00         192.84   97.4% 
12410656 54000  TEXTS/HARR./MATH       19,300         703      20,003      19,968.18            .00          34.82   99.8% 
12410678 54000  TEXTS/HARR./SCIE        5,000       3,220       8,220       7,629.75            .00         590.25   92.8% 
12410684 54000  TEXTS/HARR./SOC.        3,000        -700       2,300       1,898.12            .00         401.88   82.5% 
12410751 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/LA        4,000       1,239       5,239       4,653.41            .00         585.30   88.8% 
12410756 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/MA       18,100           0      18,100      17,867.96            .00         232.04   98.7% 
12410778 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/SC        5,000        -410       4,590       3,278.39            .00       1,311.86   71.4% 
12410784 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/SO        3,000        -700       2,300       1,924.01            .00         375.99   83.7% 

 
TOTAL TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS        420,350     745,114   1,165,464   1,129,765.99       5,473.56      30,224.41   97.4%

 
 

2415 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS      
_________________________________________

 
12415000 53990  CURRICULUM DEVEL       50,000           0      50,000      49,715.00            .00         285.00   99.4% 

 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7Bm1AcUQ2cR%2Bbhf9rzOLyx22OyJI0hkfiL0xUQxaTiR7YV3tkrl4LTQDoezR4XIS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XEyt%2Bgez%2B6uQwEOEBJVxwpaUYHBA3DfWsayOF81ol8VxJKW4sdeTnW7yCYsjMq1o&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aB8ZjB1fJY3tBKebM6Fh9qMxr4jeMq0wEwUbQg4TkjzgNhEyEUf7A7EfSQPxuGn2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BbG2flUch4StgHRg1F3HgMbzbXKyPWhGhjx/gaW915okLCw%2BUSD2J0VE2t1vUQjW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ic6j5VTR7c6nr%2BgviB0AcVMEUkVW4VUPOLnOo2TdEYQRj0kYxXk1GL0EzfFu%2BrWK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mv1gseLCvSGZjfY67EOTbSQw2vLlFxKlQmrvcDAHTBtVIrnfnG6wit6qSNjsnD3H&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=obXpT9klVelDsdstjcI9bdO8YMwgXOPLNWnhQ73AT2T0I%2BmJta4gvk7KxY%2BixaQb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s52gpPg6CRRnCe872zP8s5LD0JkPcGu1PW9oRs2Dq19Sej0LT/IbxL1%2BLh695Oen&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XDiS79VKoxENvkZCfjQqm5vQb44t5jMj%2BeIZGW7IIQLVEpLLQjBjQ2gtCxdnl5c%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lwTpw7WQdRydOxu8YEeuYntoEAVjoPepBu9fHhD43yzqKq30/gp5yXSN56jVpX6B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cH2lrArpb5IlwD4zoH5k58iTPERP6blKQ5PPkomuJfoylQGwwTi/zAt4M5H8vOTT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=35hnpxohkoGEqgbQCCOEtDNCDLpsgzhcBB3Ebn4GDSxAg1tKRQleyhUi6FhM8ZO7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oG7qhQgt43UdHyCWl5rK4R379BJHmvIrszOvEbi6dtIxrqm460PE47bQcsxT1hV1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C2/BiDtmvYtwWHyMoJSg/nMZr761LNg5OsQXcvL9oXuTgs3GqhyQ//TS9U3zQDG2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/2w72D/8af6HopNB6fJLlxDnlhUgEGG5NayNzFSPKxpi%2BIzqQIDNpzFZxD0U3X8Z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5rmmjWdJmcuw6gt4sxobGIwrG/%2BFlf69t/U3uuvRnGHdMFH5PhFeZkyIOOzWJYpB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aFVR55rwsxzUx2zMXuZEAfUPxA/fmfDoA1dWOIlEv1O5emil3e9TAIJF9D3DBiA9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=69SsNx9YGuQt/mB6vTWT/dtuL6FLGDxozSB48gIQ1KDdqrpH9njlbdmOFH3u6YoH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RHfCGwHphTIKn2d4xSq4gijnaiVODXKg/5P3QSQiYf40o0aC%2BGGjJBAPBhsqOxz%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qGUgj1BJc6F96CFwBYF0un2x45%2BRbk6pLlpN2m6msxgkiMQ03nW0p7T/Vs62J9dz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JJOJHg0RrRLXZEvL5IhYmPx6i%2BuvqWtWAHO3E2pAEIjl8Je1EQfQE0MROci6wo1c&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3sQeW2S5UYcjQ2NHR/oJhuhpH8YRSgq4WRNcJY8hKDkUMeMKGrGILpyql%2BumQJDE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Oip/MttnBI6t3Fnqgoon8ukYnULimNyTB8TVE5JUzhtBMqt1V5XrRZf02%2B4kmSJH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4zmSApvY/8PaNZaiOVl0QfJA7qXbS9PANajrDDDtGUsjXfnAk7YNqjgFbTaV1BIE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TFVuVOS%2B59d8WrMqBXgUKCdRDYu6f0U7MkO0SnmCM0EfMboMy0WROJG0PXXqklSj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EOlus%2BYmUQ%2BoJpKM0ziTymUSblyKrISFIgRgC2K2BBIDIETTJj6KdOm5iPvi6ieG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zbkI4bXCTfZnzZKYi5%2BGIonEXZ1Xbu6BLqe2cK/W3YkwqkWDmlSzbWZRzxKEfdgx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dB6sWJLza%2BuKXMJC9GMvZLj7nXI%2BFnFFsR%2BYAGhi3PSPWENRAx91jyh5EGWdDcY2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j%2Bsu0AaI7MLLg2v22LIPFlyX68r5By4DVDZVhkiooMC5bLmul1NZhx0i4fr4iZ5A&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KivGkHtJTx8/KnwDIzi/cEb7kDK56x4FDpkhwFfNMLM/JquVo0qGjkCYLtgtjV%2B0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F/Eb63co35A9EuOZtg7RfVDKzmstOMvB9uknSHqpGZ3UcxkqiK5IASXBB/wJ5Znh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IP716XlGDeVGSFyLz2bVxGApVhrp9JuqmMdD6JoY19vTVTZ1L1m6LWmEygECE/LV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lxqlaCpiWz52F5%2B5oCbpUdKn2gJI/xduxNIYFbSGiVPNE7E7tW0VerATapNQXyem&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jMU0pFIZkWJtKEyjwkBgAXz9SNeNuhpidqO8GlEeIJeFZDTV9D8VYoA48P%2Bn%2B53W&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VFzoDq21HykjKqq%2BUP0tfovz%2BGRIHQegwIOeWbTKn7I7vnuWI3QObMJnhQ7DTSsZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nnaO%2BcMS8fsxmhu4aOdS1OPZABO/B5VO6xGOR9ksojOrOHCloNmScH/29RtzcMWM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hXc9IZekG6d56G/7JbLqHstRm390Tmoz5OJds%2BY0t5pKYKXpU8rc1kSClua3brOM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ym6zOqTzKXkxKniWnzO0T5MSW/6lNR3kyyAmQpJ0BTLaLfbdCDX8UnaaHCktfVnp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dfbQUrJPTvFTGUTbw/LNwBllhsMpdijsDR25MiSnkwSz0yhxZDbgjADWRFzqARfy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dMIbJf7WLlzyDG1S1yJ0knUAzmstnAgSQ%2Bzei1ZRRlIKKMAgC5k6Ttxl12dmc9N3&


 
 
 

07/20/2020 13:55    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     11
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 99
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12415058 54000  SUPPLIES/MUSIC        8,000           0       8,000       6,632.25            .00       1,367.75   82.9% 
12415100 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV       11,000      -3,500       7,500       7,479.44            .00          20.56   99.7% 
12415100 54000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES       10,000           0      10,000       9,742.39            .00         257.61   97.4% 
12415200 54000  LIBRARY SUP/MCCA        4,500           0       4,500       4,439.45            .00          60.55   98.7% 
12415300 54000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES        4,500           0       4,500       4,469.10            .00          30.90   99.3% 
12415400 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL        3,500           0       3,500       3,500.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12415500 54000  LIBRARY GEN SUPP        3,500           0       3,500       3,495.44            .00           4.56   99.9% 
12415600 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL        3,500           0       3,500       3,283.14            .00         216.86   93.8% 
12415700 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL        3,500           0       3,500       3,446.00            .00          54.00   98.5% 

 
TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS      102,000      -3,500      98,500      96,202.21            .00       2,297.79   97.7%

 
 

2420 INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT            
_________________________________________

 
12420000 58510  EQUIP/CENT/GENER       40,000           0      40,000      30,089.81      12,190.00      -2,279.81  105.7% 
12420002 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 
12420074 58510  EQUIPMENT MAINT/       30,000        -426      29,574      28,947.57            .00         626.71   97.9% 
12420100 58510  EQUIP/CHS/GENERA        6,000           0       6,000       5,696.24            .00         303.76   94.9% 
12420138 52460  MACHINE MAINT/IN            0       1,750       1,750       1,656.53            .00          93.47   94.7% 
12420138 58510  EQUIP/CHS/INDUST            0      10,000      10,000       9,826.71            .00         173.29   98.3% 
12420139 52460  MACHINE MAINT/TE       11,200     -10,000       1,200         631.58            .00         568.42   52.6% 
12420139 58510  EQUIP/CHS/TECH.E       10,750      -8,250       2,500       2,402.38            .00          97.62   96.1% 
12420174 58510  EQUIP/CHS/PHYS.E        4,000         760       4,760       4,759.67            .00            .00  100.0% 
12420178 52460  MACHINE MAINT/SC        1,500           0       1,500         976.50            .00         523.50   65.1% 
12420178 58510  EQUIP/CHS/SCIENC       11,000           0      11,000      11,861.06            .00        -861.06  107.8% 
12420200 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/G        2,000           0       2,000       1,916.38            .00          83.62   95.8% 
12420274 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/P        2,500        -150       2,350       2,327.17            .00          22.83   99.0% 
12420278 52460  MACHINE MAINT/SC          600           0         600         596.00            .00           4.00   99.3% 
12420278 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/S        7,500           0       7,500       7,500.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12420300 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/GEN        2,000           0       2,000       1,916.38            .00          83.62   95.8% 
12420374 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/PHY        2,500        -294       2,206       2,205.56            .00            .00  100.0% 
12420378 52460  MACH MAINT/SCIEN        7,500      -6,118       1,382       1,229.20            .00         152.80   88.9% 
12420378 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/SCI        5,000       6,118      11,118      11,080.40            .00          37.60   99.7% 
12420400 58510  EQUIP/BYAM/GENER        5,000      -4,900         100          97.30            .00           2.70   97.3% 
12420474 58510  EQUIP/BYAM/PHYS.          750           0         750         750.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12420500 58510  EQUIP/CENTER/GEN        5,000      -5,000           0            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12420574 58510  EQUIP/CENTER/PHY          750         -70         680         679.51            .00            .00  100.0% 
12420600 58510  EQUIP/HARR./GENE        6,000           0       6,000       5,303.52            .00         696.48   88.4% 
12420674 58510  EQUIP/HARR./PHYS        1,800        -113       1,687       1,686.54            .00            .00  100.0% 
12420700 58510  EQUIP/SO. ROW/GE        5,000      -5,000           0            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12420774 58510  EQUIP/SO. ROW/PH        1,800         294       2,094       2,094.44            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT            171,650     -21,400     150,250     136,230.45      12,190.00       1,829.55   98.8%

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GUvVMGXeMOBP%2BDcl7B1undLqa2TVY9qYLgW4rH8G5gHIYi3WLVhpMaF2B2zNH2%2Bh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=79H1LnxKqGrC6%2BCeGyw/EmrsvIn7cg3AUlr43gY4UiC6Rd3bjxfeWoxOcBYdEVUd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aASBXDVpH3OgfWWbGOJezgc4Xg6VzSZvbBxbCmwBCUhN8SYK2IjOPTDobiRejSyV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yg%2BTUwW36p907CKMgpEYxBACXum4zWFdhxyUx80Cw%2BiwT7yZarrU4osR63RTshSc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/gaxxw/n1Zo1bAvsZaOStMrXEvz1IKM4%2BWxmBFt1maox0Zsb%2BSkJDy%2BKUg6Kc0Bx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CgbG4HEfyIcGmkmbATtkbIl/hVjoWOrvcpvClMMKjMp/hWVbpJoQoKEK1indLNVK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O3f8p2vMQB0O6Dm94NJJVo9qfxK57WQhpcIR0w/CboLTJipnulUe4uW/iNRp2JzI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sUcU5oSuKfQrodBcjkmgCaGljflXN243xR7Bd/cPWOnKp0O%2B/2lo6cC8ZaPg1fmS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P3ne3Jqsy0YjPGjTIl87HX9bH8JlxTbtJGavRGtJFnwp7UQwV/EFf%2BHOL7M1ZC4H&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cJZMzzLD8gk4ij/OdNXVebXKLxzYOIvx723Hmokky6RGscGZE/xHRcKMX4daMX5C&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y8%2B0asHd4loKVhWl7AH0CXw69xN1AAXncpc0kF6y3MiecI%2BrwfHpJ7vZ6qJyFb6T&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oaYdS3V0%2BIIIB%2B5ghLUObD8CRwucqi2qw/OCcBO/UUJWrt/bv/5aGfXROyRcljuw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M7EiJLczabP6MsK0cQkRB0bHWEZm8ma/eHvlfmTWfsCxPv33SAtN6DOKkUHZaf7A&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k4q6Vgl1c8jjooELbPTxRpalP%2BA7qjKtAB9rPLwVtefRv51AZPCJ4SpZJUbr%2Bvp6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QaXkLjiRAmpKjhj3RNUcK9K9KAvUxNu1QkynYwSd5v5cnL3ayN%2B2qquIKTPF4K0F&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vz93%2B5YM7muo28h6ztumtithNy4wWPyOX93weQEHPx0Ph4y4miSHTBDzvKI0Flvn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=72xX471KDZNcMqpbKs%2BPVKckdHnaBq1o5REyHzMOkkUOEN5Er8AFK/8seADafWdc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nlAMKoUTe1AZ0BBwdsftzLkyJxtgcQSyasbf3S5Bm0irCE5f23kkw0sYvFkGBQF7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F1pPg0eZZTohKZPfHa1GSo/nZzXSlN0/G8OdOCAkjreHEGenyeMfZH6un9yzYtQ1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uA4/BKLCW0fHcqxaKpzFIwLXRZN7uePhdMdN9l7/YdpSxzzH5M6DH6U6Y99yOZkE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kw8XIVdkRk%2BUmsTaEtan6/NbF%2BKHCyinss0uCDXgxLmZ9hJ8RvW7hPFt9SwsTiui&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1z1aH07weC8%2BMD/tTqrEKRwHpLIx4nu6A/oOLpYwDqZrumPRokSZjQiyPcIvqOMW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QHBeedy/mXw3JP1hB2qNLuO3FPbLPI2Zti2Lt0DUdjCOlWfIyrHPrUd7eV95gsK8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9MXNpTyL1TG8Dfrcu4NR3JkwMa2iha5czfDyUnCMwhXXFEHxxTEU9pfSqhIucF1o&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DxJbNthIB8u15IHZrx/oW/DF7SaWewuCpYX2Lx2qE4tJyTRGBnquDM3u7ZbgxZWU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VHQnWbIZ0msGHOPGnB6JBxjh1ahgy8/TTRtR12VAJFh%2BIuZeXf4yfNLTRuX1oLOV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fBGuyUXW/b6xqwRwOFziKR1HsLeFIe%2BIJDuSSAFmNmePV55vy2dj0uzvjavuGlOH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UIvddXl7msk45NGRnQOSPJkIwIHNRyXfc0W%2BqU/yWYDeKSuWbj5EW00aDOMHrgBQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R8H4SQGI4emmRG5GVrubHU2mB1mZy8T9cuIg2zt4TROUhOhiGWAJjUINVSDn0Q0M&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UNeoRf0csSuv3QlFLdtOvSoB2YPPLV2Y/ymL7yZsFmomD3mu6ooxEneT8edZGN0v&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JrqB0gBT2jet1RW8L%2BoVvN2160YjMmsTQC/MpR2qif0t1ZeWUfYwyVOP5EmHHQfZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=449KsmJuEIEaYhWJ0lgblSfgJ3uuqDe4FmJLchTwUXKZpLTBM6OwxuZ5ZnfgHU9u&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m58zGPeyeCrbv2NS7%2B/VRHWKBBDlsMeocl0VDzZNepL94HmpH4N/rt1j7cLF1DNa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DixE38lXo1Ji407Ln2KfsZonupMxXqJngCe1ryWmRxZFu//DnEx96ld12ySJNfBF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hy/JcQy3J6ZIB9Rv%2BQzDY01bqBXA8ehstZR8S/FdNwx%2BWOduMZM2XHlOelbrU0Ig&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jpImq2DKgh3MjNMzmgQ%2BCjTEF5blv1mukHZrOr5QQe8%2B8DEMmC18gmh82B63huQj&


 
 
 

07/20/2020 13:55    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     12
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 99
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

2430 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12430000 54200  COPIER PAPER       77,000      -6,194      70,806      41,080.38            .00      29,725.93   58.0% 
12430023 54000  SUPP./SYSTEMWIDE        2,500           0       2,500       2,302.52            .00         197.48   92.1% 
12430058 57800  OTHER EXPENSE/MU       15,117           0      15,117       9,131.67            .00       5,985.33   60.4% 
12430076 54000  SUPPLIES SPECIAL       42,500           0      42,500      54,194.40       1,552.10     -13,246.50  131.2% 
12430100 54000  SUPP./CHS/GENERA       40,725           0      40,725      31,443.34            .00       9,281.66   77.2% 
12430102 54000  SUPP./CHS/ART       23,750           0      23,750      23,741.76            .00           8.24  100.0% 
12430106 54000  SUPP./CHS/BUS.        7,500           0       7,500       1,217.06       6,191.99          90.95   98.8% 
12430124 54000  SUPP./CHS/ENGLIS          800           0         800         798.93            .00           1.07   99.9% 
12430128 54000  SUPP./CHS/F. LAN        5,000       2,952       7,952       7,952.28            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430134 54000  SUPP./CHS/HLTH.        2,400           0       2,400       2,398.19            .00           1.81   99.9% 
12430138 54000  SUPP./CHS/INDUST            0       5,500       5,500       5,457.78            .00          42.22   99.2% 
12430139 54000  SUPP./CHS/TECH.       11,000      -5,500       5,500       5,500.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430156 54000  SUPP./CHS/MATH        3,350           0       3,350       2,682.39            .00         667.61   80.1% 
12430158 54000  SUPP./CHS/MUSIC        8,933       9,830      18,763      18,477.28            .00         286.12   98.5% 
12430177 54000  SUPP./CHS/READIN        1,250           0       1,250         579.81            .00         670.19   46.4% 
12430178 54000  SUPP./CHS/SCIENC       20,500           0      20,500      19,879.12            .00         620.88   97.0% 
12430184 54000  SUPP./CHS/SOC. S        2,000         102       2,102       2,102.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430200 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/G       15,500      20,000      35,500      30,685.33      16,209.93     -11,395.26  132.1% 
12430202 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/A        7,300           0       7,300       7,101.88            .00         198.12   97.3% 
12430224 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/E          600           0         600         600.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430228 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/F          900        -105         795         794.54            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430234 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/H          800           0         800         774.21            .00          25.79   96.8% 
12430239 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/T        8,500           0       8,500       8,500.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430256 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/M        2,500           0       2,500       1,818.38            .00         681.62   72.7% 
12430258 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/M        6,750      -1,106       5,644       5,239.20            .00         405.28   92.8% 
12430274 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/P          100           0         100         100.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430277 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/R        2,000           0       2,000       1,679.21            .00         320.79   84.0% 
12430278 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/S       10,500        -174      10,326       7,079.80         104.15       3,142.29   69.6% 
12430284 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/S        4,000           0       4,000       3,989.76            .00          10.24   99.7% 
12430300 54000  SUPP./PARKER/GEN       11,500      20,000      31,500      25,593.92       9,091.81      -3,185.73  110.1% 
12430302 54000  SUPP./PARKER/ART        6,500           0       6,500       6,321.40            .00         178.60   97.3% 
12430324 54000  SUPP./PARKER/ENG          600           0         600         600.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430328 54000  SUPP./PARKER/F.          900           1         901         900.65            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430334 54000  SUPP./PARKER/HLT          800           0         800         798.08            .00           1.92   99.8% 
12430339 54000  SUPP./PARKER/TEC        8,500           0       8,500       8,070.06            .00         429.94   94.9% 
12430356 54000  SUPP./PARKER/MAT        2,500           0       2,500       2,309.36            .00         190.64   92.4% 
12430358 54000  SUPP./PARKER/MUS        6,750       6,966      13,716      13,586.48            .00         129.03   99.1% 
12430374 54000  SUPP./PARKER/PHY          100           0         100         100.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430377 54000  SUPP./PARKER/REA        2,000      -1,297         703         296.28            .00         406.60   42.2% 
12430378 54000  SUPP./PARKER/SCI       10,500           0      10,500       6,237.73            .00       4,262.27   59.4% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=at5q0IwQWHxkjVQ2tXtsAz07R1c8gXrFDjDlTnM4qMirA5ICtK6p491n8RBIK%2BC6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0drvE6BUzPJ6q1CtzK7RB0fqtNVS4kb/Xd6ILjcaNUNhdToVv5AIxYFGwCuWSAu2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/uoN1ONUVkEDQQlXrr0dZBdTJLTluz0r57ADDqM2rtqx9J/DGW2QmUi6n07spwCi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H7mpF1dI/Y3PFZgTT4mrN2ogt/DroeBDev2kD7s7PHNO8BXzkkJVTVUGI/ByBLc0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bTBG1naFLfoo6Unp0lDGeZHRLawovu%2BxAu5UGGyshLJh%2BWp3iZ3XEExef5/HrgOG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pvErC9aqJcS%2BAA0M%2B0u47hsS/B5HNdZsfHvMOQRLzobvSuQzdyryD53pNa9NByBR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EkoUdqZFEuMi4Ga0ZzopT5P9QsvIwOrNfU6/kV0VxrzdQWA0vJGbNVle3jAB%2B7%2B8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nnBDmDRlbKy8Wc%2BITDaeC%2Bos/%2BH3xiuUa4jZ2ULEYoT1iXOecYn6Fpf6nmKHZR78&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hM3AscelVNVU77Ghly8qxGkRuVp69t0k0I1jq3VoNR0K%2BI13kO5vSAwDwn0GYjxe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YBUb/gklJUNgkXL6vSSc1knYsbY/BHeYP55ITTXSibWo0f1JZh/x7sD%2BNKJftWIN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LctvZdQhgFaaJEqTK5oIfpbbQB2lQVq%2BUHc17BMIjTPPMrXduksgzGhmBzmUj9CL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=32LAWLPygkVPbZqPPl/R/jwKKKRjFYIqRsTLp%2Bqm7O%2BfMCVOZWG6U9B4vqpddFxm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X31cA/khOkEsvE8zOe4BBpklM5KdHzOX9OPWa67Hh1PtrKmJm8G4yioDx8moDxrN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kJ26TixKspSR73Wir2Rm%2B7OjtiuRB%2BgAQbEeWv8Sz/MggZ35DidraaPKaUZUVcw5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iTXpgVE0NdfY4Rh7ROMUKMErvjxNZhWG%2BARn/km9pjYj57i/iA3kKU8VihlsKWw3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ulZ%2BArq43UY4zDCbrpxwHMY9h0%2BZPX6wQR9w4ppd84jlhqwE2ZI6aEsBVd0FxwRu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sJZGEIft3nVCe1P6H8XtUWR5e6FrlxJNDSYREaRgHRzj3qoXmmczlzDY98I%2B6n%2Bj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YROu/s3itTxrzaz3s45rMtgCBmB79lm2ZEnEFvG9sAX9bLx5FIWWSvhi7Jjn2mQr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QrzX2q92srqj6FRtmR3XMpNClBMtnEUOvRJHh/5DcOQ9citNFT5fS9G2kKm25Lg5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MGi0fzPZ8cIaDFYO2YzToodLpRPNERD2588BAf3OrazTDCI8wqZ0xltGrTFOSLBt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dVCT22zCVM%2Bb/RJ3S2g8GZlTohWypyJaO2DXO0ti5dMbnGjqIik%2B5vFrUjn1XcIU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YHdj4sqUcdpLhFn8we9A2C/r4FhBRixOxwM22/CO90yNleOJGuJBO/3kDOUQbGG%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yYKkVLZ6Go7UyWlijm8QElWVGa7mspAYyBtHec5maSaSnZYvV8tjLhbrxQzuLesJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KgGJD6EXPV50bXyRQ%2BFyj%2Bkeu9M5xNGqwRhmBwa3FhuX0ARfHV4%2Bv19YFt3MhgnE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QrSJ7rxojXoYK/X1hOK/Ag5xz3rwrE7%2BMGvM716TIv12wOTGBAoJ%2BB2vYa5NpD3v&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CWDGr/BvsPT7nhQd6KUbVA38xQVK7n3Jk%2BlYOAN47dp8I8RZneEp36Wc6eCFgBdm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PERqSm/5onbRqzLkjul0jMdKxX%2B5/5pLIx9gVNwOFH6FYCLkPDBh/nyZbPc3aLhq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LnFWuv/7ixHdMHvkNTdSS3JbLES9ePDJI6uNraYsoY4PAGl9PeNi8yfctqH5ZFUY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NUAVNbZAyK2%2BV1YvpCKJUYRF6x9KzLuk8TTH8wV6JZ6sI4%2B6LQYYJoNwgvgtuKyI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=apGnS%2BeZj74YqJuyhB23nyynVUjj4FeqNn2mT26cCUhLhwLzb6wrHJbY8797mKua&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DQYrOeUTPUaBI9wN9h95Q0W1qIyOpB47hD5DwqsnW1mttmwsne/E6QhgT66h4Iw3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g6p3qKb%2BRLwAZcVbIN4qs7XEJcnLuIYXw03gbBYYSLR6m5OgEYvMhhGfV71ik3Ro&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zI0ehlPV6Rm9/rlTQvr2itReHbqc20Bkq80f7P4A0UUXl3ptqELwtQElTvvNL2A4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QW3vVMvA4AmWWdhEo7cR6jcmQ56xfK1t3kir/MegYWVkDRlVooarafx3PTYThVyr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5/Smc54t4m6EyMaQaaICZL3QwJQR70MaPN%2Bs25gMqaQzsxyM%2Bqy3Y6tI9T0gda7L&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1FqMnFDO9/F4UC2hjkEpKV/QTR0HFA5aiSkf0lcRNeVTTGy8q4Z7qwreqZBHLXhW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=onM6unRFv/SPu6a4NOgGIzr3ZjT3pAanZYzc34LGW3Bdt6JFLNcYEreBpJur36j8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FNLERNZAF8%2BG2FMwsnLK4uHlyxNbXMIs5QN%2BKBQzoeDIq/mOobua2j4slSHSg2fV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fT0hme0wlKaEGbyJxbrcd64TmXLahmVGwQ6t8pVLYpZiNp97UadZdnUQDM/8Z2xR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UZkUx5v1wbVYpLbpBQeeX7ITUgB27%2BK3LYYrzS03VLiFhTBABiiv8g9NvP7/%2BoVJ&


07/20/2020 13:55 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  13
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2020 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12430384 54000  SUPP./PARKER/SOC  4,000 -61  3,939  3,939.36  .00  .00  100.0% 
12430400 54000  GENERAL SUPPLIES  25,000  18,520  43,520  32,804.93  3,529.61  7,185.44  83.5% 
12430402 54000  SUPP./BYAM/ART  3,300 0  3,300  3,263.66  .00  36.34  98.9% 
12430439 54000  SUPP/BYAM/TECH.E  3,000  0  3,000  2,726.30  .00  273.70  90.9% 
12430451 54000  SUPP./BYAM/LANG.  3,000 -741  2,259  2,700.89  2,992.50 -3,434.55  252.0%
12430456 54000  SUPP./BYAM/MATH  2,500  0  2,500  1,392.22  .00  1,107.78  55.7% 
12430458 54000  SUPP./BYAM/MUSIC  1,100  0  1,100  1,089.99  .00   10.01  99.1% 
12430478 54000  SUPP./BYAM/SCIEN  3,500  0  3,500  2,180.47  .00  1,319.53  62.3% 
12430484 54000  SUPP./BYAM/SOC.  2,000  653  2,653  2,644.63  .00   8.55  99.7% 
12430500 54000  SUPP./CENTER/GEN  20,400  23,610  44,010  34,126.84  2,640.86  7,242.30  83.5% 
12430502 54000  SUPP./CENTER/ART  3,248  0  3,248  3,146.80  .00  101.20  96.9% 
12430539 54000  SUPP/CENTER/TECH  3,000  0  3,000  2,695.12  .00  304.88  89.8% 
12430551 54000  SUPP./CENTER/LAN  3,000 -1,297  1,703  2,081.53  2,992.50 -3,371.14  298.0%
12430556 54000  SUPP./CENTER/MAT  2,500  0  2,500  1,162.84  .00  1,337.16  46.5% 
12430558 54000  SUPP./CENTER/MUS  1,100  0  1,100  1,034.33  .00   65.67  94.0% 
12430578 54000  SUPP./CENTER/SCI  3,500  0  3,500  2,130.10  .00  1,369.90  60.9% 
12430584 54000  SUPP./CENTER/SOC  2,000  700  2,700  2,644.63  .00   55.37  97.9% 
12430600 54000  SUPP./HARR./GENE  23,000  30,712  53,712  43,509.74  8,004.30  2,197.52  95.9% 
12430602 54000  SUPP./HARR./ART  3,400  0  3,400  3,234.77  .00  165.23  95.1% 
12430639 54000  SUPP/HARR./TECH.  3,000  0  3,000  2,695.12  .00  304.88  89.8% 
12430651 54000  SUPP./HARR./LANG  3,000  0  3,000  3,340.66  2,992.50 -3,333.16  211.1%
12430656 54000  SUPP./HARR./MATH  2,500  0  2,500  1,325.00  .00 1,175.00   53.0%
12430658 54000  SUPP./HARR./MUSI  1,100  0  1,100  1,100.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12430678 54000  SUPP./HARR./SCIE  3,500  0  3,500  3,018.39  .00  481.61  86.2% 
12430684 54000  SUPP./HARR./SOC.  2,000  700  2,700  2,644.63  .00  55.37  97.9% 
12430700 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/GE  20,700  15,000  35,700  29,920.90  3,072.47  2,706.63  92.4% 
12430702 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/AR  3,052  0  3,052  2,980.22  .00  71.78  97.6% 
12430739 54000  SUPP/SO.ROW./TEC  3,000  0  3,000  2,671.21  .00  328.79  89.0% 
12430751 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/LA  3,000 -1,297  1,703  1,723.55  2,394.00 -2,414.66  241.8%
12430756 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/MA  2,500  0  2,500  1,760.84  .00  739.16  70.4% 
12430758 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/MU  900  0  900  900.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12430778 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/SC  3,500  0  3,500  2,379.87  .00  1,120.13  68.0% 
12430784 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/SO  2,000  700  2,700  2,657.62  .00  42.38  98.4% 

TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES  540,725  138,174  678,899  569,742.34  61,768.72  47,387.93  93.0%

2440 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES  
_________________________________________

12440076 53981  TUTORING/INSTRUC  28,000 -10,000  18,000  12,768.83  .00  5,231.17  70.9% 
12440076 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV  142,150 -88,750  53,400  132,567.40  .00 -79,167.40  248.3%
12440076 54000  CONTINGENCY EXPE  45,000  0  45,000  27,658.14  .00 17,341.86   61.5%

TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES  215,150 -98,750  116,400  172,994.37  .00 -56,594.37  148.6%

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BgGkEzQHtWBic9jm1OFs8ZU6gGzelV72vUhHCD3Yf99DqHoovpKVaEwBZ/mXy7u1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rS6pLdEpq1lZOSeZ7Im1N6DujLLVcUKzxu5VaPIGcH7YZblhwkWZj5zdDTakEz0X&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IZGFpo7OcFX4jXE/oT4%2BLCIT%2BvqZwTcsZlq7hmllHwaKkOdH%2BaOzEzAyvEakLmHI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=luHGxZlQ3XdRP4dSNJiaEzcb38PnavbAg%2BoCdbeiuJGxYIx51xe4LteUoL65K0Rj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i%2BuD1ZLDdf9NvNzyxmq0butBShkhrVsV%2BnRAtTqT5ivI94wLabPGFhWg2a0nbgMj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k6O8rOlFfYv%2BKh5AR3uIwPWeet3GxLUu7uva/e8site13ZUuSzoVo4h2H/htjDCq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0FQkOI/Yi8h9wmPXhhCnuutgjTbsbpFM7diiZYDLgRkD9B3SHb8d9Xk7l/i/JYJj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DWcpc7kpQB6rRliBeWqazrF7lgUTxSPJ1N1ZtCrf2gdYGm4dg1SSz1LU6JonWGy8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hWV5zRJB6Cbd0g4s5E6KTpwH83w9u2UA0ym6crDQn0kBvHA%2BUwnUy9/sAiCv8NsL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=38eKw5KlT/IHyy/A7p3D1lmfIV8dJBXsiZqtpxfHIdD1d85TldecH%2BKkIAje8dPu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qz742A9bNFAHc0tsJqfra9st1/KdKjP6%2BFYg2UQB8UGO1v/bzhHBVa7fjfCLzeGb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O2XFda%2BGwcV32GCmnze00e9vTdQuQPkrqiSMG4X0V4CIsFBe/eq%2BbzntVAzOuLMX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TGZM33bvgV9hlrcUBBzqjptbYUwfZFxV8Kay66he6t0R3NRIClJslo9W0he8gZ%2BF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gKI2ZLel1srQMhRo34nNMBjjtRr3eHWYfEd6/oQ5FeXaO4z53MXRzKiqhUCH%2BdDX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k8BguTqOaxIzxHVeRqmAnxF/xEi6KoBm66nnpH1i46OjjfdFRF098X8ZA6UGbXQ1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gi0La6japxf1vI0MircBevshZKYH2Q4OKgY1y6w6T5PdA6bFzeyZvHH4S5shxJE0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wkim0rn2iRqPBCmZNx%2Ba6GkWB6kmi0YoTwuAKCdyUCwflFEiL4AwzRglm7uDgSh6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Rwd92kFxMesQCoV5JthP/qR1%2BPih1YKEZbl/fjgAmz1SiHM5jZy7RhgjXp9Be/1d&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fg77JjWOL12GBTqn0hWr7M%2BQqllr6iVuJjcazSiqHH4yRTYPP%2BbdcEJFyDFD0Ce0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BF/GnBl5ZztuLkEqUMOl6OW4vu2udLvtColpH84KmjNJD/z5uGYZiB89KP/r4fyg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SQ/2rKfTa8KgqjlnkoZpRI6eOnn6inXcqfGaDc6r3%2Bznh8H5XhP7kMuRdpnZj4rd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=76C92bA/GmqvDjQaNrjXHrhBzPnj522zV6KqnoYxKaowkA1gRTGHhVSvupNfXRZL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uhPS0bosB5f4x6VwtDfwq9RAyX14rwOXpUCeEy3x8tqcKuA8/eiQn3cJCxMcmvoM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ksLFEjKCIvg1IzF9VCaLiuqEcKCltFjrxXdwh/0hBURRgNmnvtzDKUCILhVHHoXC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HYMFI4h6s4wYb4sGpajwI5f06XqYKbNEEboFZdRbx5bXH9JmKfci0mK73%2BVO2Pia&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YaMC%2B4FCZrZy2qX6vrUuR7fC0KWvUWNMENXCBowr98LJzjsmEON%2BubK0D2tcsQXT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QaWIS0CPUGOg8tBHDSnJyP%2BAA8wXE8IOEsexGWIuyuijml9gH9KLQkSe4W0F1MsV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fBJK4F5LcSDb4i2IEBTgvzlnlkKbp3r/8Hh/77QbRkC%2Bru%2BriRdvbAuzg/i6U8Ol&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W/RivRqFj9JyvzV5JMKzGe4GdZi4hq4/Vsxd5ag0gXANmA3KU4hk8m0vsBBvilPU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uBe8oze5pYtsZaX1nq2fLUiPO/lzU8fWJta1vnQkIqx/WSxLoBv/MYZIBGEg5YEF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BRjtdoD6ciySnuv1rcv8Lqf8kiQf9GXooxeSEz7UWBdqRz6vkLhgKDn6b3y1Yss/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2gHI2yFgAuViGhC43hYfxSmm2lXcIaj0jkz582XIZ7PrAfRa2g1I0/Mk7/4wITpg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w/eSLUKIwAh6Z31VEAYzNlUFqgEwhy6b%2Bky5BV68Jhf/SqakQYt%2BUTvlyKpvaLAS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yff1ehK7gqTtw10m1IH%2Bt0aR3/2gFjO1tJQqsTB4mPwEhSm1ucz8tyN0xMNRbq0g&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YRaaeC70qgZrcfW5KhjGhiBtW8V8jPP6xjO9sjgHp2mPZlY2tiGlj0b/pi4OpYnj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TxoZG9Ug0mNnbx91GFORf3s9INP/BN3UGU2vL39AXGHKPrLv8nr8sFmONxIiOVVA&


 
 
 

07/20/2020 13:55    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     14
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 99
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

2451 CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY          
_________________________________________

 
12451100 54204  INSTR TECH/CHS       75,000     205,488     280,488     317,796.12            .00     -37,307.97  113.3% 
12451128 54205  INSTR TECH/CHS/F       10,000           0      10,000      10,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12451200 54204  INSTR TECH/McC       55,000      47,677     102,677     115,177.37            .00     -12,500.00  112.2% 
12451300 54204  INSTR TECH PARKE       55,000      47,556     102,556     115,056.08            .00     -12,500.00  112.2% 
12451414 54204  COMPUTER/EQUIP/B       18,000      54,609      72,609      72,609.41            .00            .00  100.0% 
12451514 54204  COMPUTER EQUIPME       18,000      58,419      76,419      76,419.27            .00            .00  100.0% 
12451614 54204  INSTR TECH/HARR/       18,000      60,946      78,946      78,945.50            .00            .00  100.0% 
12451714 54204  INSTR TECH/SROW/       18,000      60,932      78,932      78,932.04            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY          267,000     535,628     802,628     864,935.79            .00     -62,307.97  107.8%

 
 

2455 INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE             
_________________________________________

 
12455000 54000  INSTRUCTIONAL SO      245,000      22,718     267,718     267,717.23            .00            .77  100.0% 

 
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE             245,000      22,718     267,718     267,717.23            .00            .77  100.0%

 
 

2710 GUIDANCE COUNSELORS                
_________________________________________

 
12710000 51310  MTSS/SEL STIPEND       45,000           0      45,000      42,500.00            .00       2,500.00   94.4% 
12710100 51050  GUID SALARIES /C      504,398      14,266     518,664     518,664.13            .00           -.13  100.0% 
12710100 51070  SAL/SEC/GUID       75,786      -1,575      74,211      74,210.08            .00            .92  100.0% 
12710100 51310  STIPEND - GUIDAN       10,800      -2,500       8,300       7,316.31            .00         983.69   88.1% 
12710100 54000  SUPP./CHS/GUID       21,024           0      21,024      13,751.11            .00       7,272.89   65.4% 
12710200 51050  GUID SALARIES /M      217,921       4,358     222,279     222,279.92            .00           -.92  100.0% 
12710200 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/G        8,552      -1,614       6,938       1,030.64            .00       5,907.76   14.9% 
12710300 51050  GUID SALARIES /P      161,244       3,225     164,469     164,469.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12710300 54000  SUPP./PARKER/GUI        7,493           0       7,493         781.77          85.00       6,626.23   11.6% 
12710327 51050  SAL/PARKER/S.W.       56,967      -2,215      54,752      55,280.00            .00        -528.00  101.0% 
12710400 51050  GUID SALARIES/BY       81,902       1,638      83,540      83,540.09            .00           -.09  100.0% 
12710400 54000  SUPP./BYAM/GUID        5,303           0       5,303         517.47            .00       4,785.53    9.8% 
12710500 51050  GUID SALARIES /C       81,902       1,638      83,540      83,540.09            .00           -.09  100.0% 
12710500 54000  SUPP./CENTER/GUI        4,726           0       4,726       1,001.04            .00       3,724.96   21.2% 
12710600 51050  GUID SALARIES /H       56,967       1,139      58,106      58,106.16            .00           -.16  100.0% 
12710600 54000  SUPP./HARR./GUID        5,177           0       5,177         734.74            .00       4,442.26   14.2% 
12710700 51050  GUID SALARIES /S       91,491       1,830      93,321      93,320.95            .00            .05  100.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LfHlk%2BPZ4LB4dCRWCYh8XTT3p/yGuCEBSkiWSsa6%2BhN23fMgGCwe2G2nqHiFUPRX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=91Orr53H5AHWJCWcwsa/E%2BN2lQWgUs93/rTOrrI%2BdEOeiDv0kNW%2B6u5nynwcGn67&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s4Tpozo8Tp1U%2BfVWzGb/lR5E/Ou7elYVDZc5qc80O7DDBqYwAAiCLNh7Fubai1QM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X%2Bql4CiXNzPoIYG7BsTEd%2BkI8sUWwx2Dkz5moONewsIBOu%2Beo54eo5UdER%2B7P49g&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6Hhbq1%2BZ4Hj%2BARXc0wPOFh3IAhzVqcE8tG4R4zhvytN5yDnCH23JRKAsXTYS3Dy1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J6i%2B7QBsDAQZ8ziWLKWxl2lkXNBuYGpyV74f5HBSitXbtDMK3moSUIcfhyZvRxmC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DzXAfqfIjklHQLZ%2Bdtwwu9tSuSfBKOR5/q3vMUSqk51/tqIwPOIiNTZjGJnRV2Uj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SJ61oeVgUTdlf532ughd85elf%2BGy/AjgMm8yjoA9cOoNpz8xsWOnTvqtHxY3QXfk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a7GaK2yDf%2B3L2LObFtMMDaHTayxI9/DnqtPDnK4KyIPh0a9VvTtdQRTAKEgEDPyj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HrWeGa1jXq1B%2BN7%2Bhj4yYXYodpZfCn6HONyu/5NVegWNJIxNRz0aL637iXBPC2ZQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PrF4A5llJaqZRawPeitfYZiBsCI5AI01IlFXHbT0rCTnG3EvHO46WEd1CZhksp3O&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QR4H7kSZiNdRwuY4RrWjIhRHCeX4DtIFoElBkdQ0GJvanQYQqtH%2BaOwijqsIp98L&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h6HXb377CiGb1TK05i/Kl5U18w6IU/VABpkZF8AICxoDN8HMp7mOLoOA5dQUdd7S&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zTRzD/Eka8LZNjFJOEyLNGwf3dkVYvF%2BeDGNFgdO0sgZkWaOuSAFpq%2BzLQRjCtuN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WYLuHzmHSJtKJrcZkt2fv8NErqEOC5PyQKREQibMzNDyLd8t0r/GAj5g8oiHGeOO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BxM4Gwpf/mhgk3UBnriJnIjGaykDzX1WvyyKw%2BjWzPByEzmKwyF%2BYHYRQL78vIcB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fZQBcQQXkpAlBquQV4YMucb9Od0wXkpjMLIWXCyilvt6FLlXiggmneb9RR%2B2FOwy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ObHIGj14P9nio2zWx2lVhvLvjZeV3pUcXIywU/7DpxVyHkPtm3U8QNvSugGnb32H&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BxDa/2yOiYndkRm0r0LchTudcr5ibgFGDKsjxjjvtvGgZqg2aiy%2B3EqqDNP7WfdP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qExurMoPYavwSuFW1LqYAHxoEadlPLKeLbxga9BDzNiFiLgkAbKq4kydh5WpCQL1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EqNeiwzT0zPR5o/smYMxtMVwMDXB0BCb1GW1K3LB5Kx30jZbRikJ4AK0oFPdm0NB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KzRn5lCzmVC8DOXXDitC1XfzjrEcTbFf0OUOBaLyMimj668rkF2QCoHCrMTuIqKY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9fK2QD6SBuimJqxuMVJdvTKuFCBEWn2oBRJZ/sMDEqJWJPx1hqPPMVbM8yFaR0jY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D%2BpxcrkOgnHy%2BWHr5BjhW07/jnblJzf5NOnoOPyvXNvJM4P/MxFMT0yG3/%2BLADUZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iMhV3wV0KibJR6maOB120fuzExQVyCxKOf9qDF9kCV5KJqI2NwFEuDwSv8i/SS%2BA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bvs8YFUiERKU/WADJ3Oh7dKy%2Bm7opC8egspeAqAReaeFgr/deoJ7%2BJczIes%2BQtsl&


07/20/2020 13:55 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  15
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2020 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12710700 54000  SUPP./SO.ROW/GUI  4,202  0  4,202   1,059.03  .00  3,142.97  25.2% 

TOTAL GUIDANCE COUNSELORS  1,440,855  20,190  1,461,045  1,422,102.53  85.00  38,857.87  97.3%

2800 PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES  
_________________________________________

12800100 51050  SAL/CHS/PSYCH  256,675  5,134  261,809  261,808.91  .00  .09  100.0% 
12800200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PSY  91,491  1,830  93,321  93,320.95  .00  .05  100.0% 
12800300 51050  SAL/PARKER/PSYCH  91,491  1,830  93,321  93,320.95  .00  .05  100.0% 
12800400 51050  SAL/BYAM/PSYCH  70,726  1,415  72,141  72,140.90  .00  .10  100.0% 
12800500 51050  SAL/CENTER/PSYCH  70,726  1,415  72,141  72,140.81  .00  .19  100.0% 
12800600 51050  SAL/HARR./PSYCH  70,075  1,402  71,477  71,476.96  .00  .04  100.0% 
12800700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/PSYCH  91,491 -7,885  83,606  83,605.27  .00  .73  100.0% 

TOTAL PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES  742,675 5,141  747,816  747,814.75  .00  1.25  100.0%

3200 MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES  
_________________________________________

13200000 51007  NURSES/SUB  38,000 -1,640  36,360  31,595.00  .00  4,765.00  86.9% 
13200000 51060  TOWN HEALTH EDUC  23,979  0  23,979  23,979.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
13200000 53170  DOCTOR SALARY  2,500  0  2,500  2,500.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
13200000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV  9,300  2,423  11,723  11,223.33  .00  500.00  95.7% 
13200000 57140  COURSE REIMBURSE  4,000  0  4,000  2,883.00  .00  1,117.00  72.1% 
13200100 51050  SAL/CHS/NURSE  129,501 -2,776  126,725  126,724.78  .00  .00  100.0% 
13200100 54000  SUPP/CHS/NURSE  2,100  0  2,100  1,750.73  .00  349.27  83.4% 
13200100 57100  HEALTH TRAVEL/HI  700  0  700  .00  .00  700.00  .0% 
13200100 58510  EQUIP/CHS/NURSE  2,600 -885  1,715  1,712.93  .00  2.07  99.9% 
13200200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/NUR  81,902  1,638  83,540  81,480.11  .00  2,059.89  97.5% 
13200200 53990  INSUR./McCARTHY/  1,375  0  1,375  762.00  .00  613.00  55.4% 
13200200 54000  SUPP/McCARTHY/NU  1,599  756  2,355  2,193.12  .00  161.70  93.1% 
13200263 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/NUR  35,234 -5,696  29,538  29,538.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
13200300 51050  SAL/PARKER/NURSE  81,902  1,638  83,540  83,540.09  .00  -.09  100.0% 
13200300 54000  SUPP/PARKER/NURS  1,342 -48  1,294  1,237.79  .00  55.88  95.7% 
13200363 51050  SAL/PARKER/NURSE  33,528  671  34,199  34,198.52  .00  .48  100.0% 
13200400 51050  SAL/BYAM/NURSE  79,132  1,583  80,715  80,714.86  .00  .14  100.0% 
13200400 54000  SUPP/BYAM/NURSE  1,100  0  1,100  978.99  .00  121.01  89.0% 
13200500 51050  SAL/CENTER/NURSE  75,275  1,506  76,781  75,939.42  .00  841.58  98.9% 
13200500 54000  SUPP/CENTER/NURS  1,100  0  1,100  792.98  .00  307.02  72.1% 
13200600 51050  SAL/HARR./NURSE  81,902 -40,258  41,644  45,361.78  .00 -3,717.56  108.9%
13200600 54000  SUPP/HARR./NURSE  1,100 -606  494  487.83  .00  6.35  98.7% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XxaVOMEQy7VnwpNFcfM%2B4jKg10h9VOskgmtBAcfIvNUey55A63gh6XyynKJL/ZSq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iJouzHX%2BAuFhs7Q2vrmFaxOvmsnZDGOlwe8qP1pkliGvu7jpjf77VoOHGrtWoAan&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NeIx7HhutN3roYolsnfQJ2RZBUg/0N0aZBwU/eAeGsdRGD8lwPvkmsaXCsJsIGFm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jWW4yUXgmBiZoOHrUEr7augmtMfJ8THHnEUFUy8m9ohtY5GEpUxq4nrJIdwbCZHh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zmwxFkyNvMOpZzZbRao7v2AZG%2BG9fkAJXYGEFl9iawvKk9noBqLQJ7j%2BP8GNe5i8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mR69udd8zP/c5/ONxPl96Y9xXf4GT%2Bcw/UwqnX2QtxjAj3OIkmCudauMQOOtn3hz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vG1KoNmbMjUL2si1VJrXhgTFnO6Bz1uz8MGtO8zCrkknCHTPnOk3QQzZvJb0QTtP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SQRhDPMjpJzp9wxnk2RWALPsvZS51y7gS2TUn063xOm13Qxt1EM/UKgnrZz1Vox9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NAzG8H4e8sbSq7iKVYUWTic/07fcv96goX%2Bi1J%2BumYtwTKHbQbdC5oxnhsY7J5Rv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q1Q9pZVVwPXDvB2Q59%2BN8HidTW%2BcnBiSUYMs200thwyDz2pCPNSfU7v1K/LhQEtr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yM4xDD9yv8wo5Tfe2x5OW4DEjNKxy6L%2BPu9nJtOK316TvhmmXA/0xXYJBeIDNaBJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kq%2BUOZzu0LQaHWbI0UfCkyvAN0uVokw6w3k1enkeMmYjgKIfjkHi6mbNN2KjCvex&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MINyyO7J2A81NHzEA3Aw0JDBRoGkXzsDJ6Yb1hZC8RWL5dthTZ32sCNxYZs2vKMj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lLi/%2Bn9wF1zy9jAl2aJcrGg3kByNGuGCN7zr5Qm682F1O/lDV%2B8ALF3NitvVDqK2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2nOCTY73%2BjG6T5gD3IT691bnANH9/k1Cn1FqDJKvsTjyLw8V2wSvWbyawjLfClAu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7TaujWSZk6InD6TEYtKqxbfkaQQP2Qyz6gYvLHOaCse8iokkx0FcBqbzzLljTWSN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3k6VodpXXSImQ1Q4oQgSu7VnNQQqD4UU80krHoBPk3EwczsTvwnnzRmpQnxSXW6q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jPIXUsgWOgAyJgHbVe2FTmJ/pH2yhJJ1gAV%2BoHg0GkHQRHtVdyiMp162LwT6xZyG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xrybmgrDvFbZUMF1RST98jAtM1wGsbiOrrS7PZOdxR54nGRSmFO3B8j2qQxueSxE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sPZQM0/yNiFCXFneaVIkwMm%2Bk0VQAbuTof2gOmkKSfD2g0KfCF3XbR6fPhq6OoWS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=87Crt49YF%2B53H5H8POyXNchHd4HGVtaUQUTRgaJpXV6N/gUflw6XUY%2BK9FU55V1L&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UMBzIrrTdh4bCAZ1voIjCtBnW/UfV7HQpkPy0B7Omifrlyo1U7TktdHgbRAnFWlx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MwGYtNzUgFBJofEJxoc1xSpnbd4Nr415AfLsyTJ8alB1v39eVLDJQkZFk3XEiClm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N3aydPcgCcAPud8ZoMwfnbkfcqjRZj2KzdAh6FlASESZDaOtfBmTgeZhwQfCrwFo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ciYl%2BEmkWBhtoHi/I7lvd2g6t6r0jZz0xNJbz19zLjBn3ilN883xMU1e2WIAWxvM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WAitWydedkc09MmcLNYS1n2WRdvMhroWEI4t04k4BZWkjDsdgP8N4L1dIr0X3imC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FHFrCnagCiMaWwLkzIuUNlGDQ3eVjM%2ByYNQCXoKfvBkpFJsc0/0pvhB8i5qnui%2BU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5zA8xiiCqCvLZBIyaO8hh4tr%2BxkP48rGj/ZiA%2BtVchDyzb5ZeVUAjc9kEixO3IPz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l9FPU/IoMrb5N6zqWEwsHNxJGwWqaBtnUZB5XwcJ7hYokB/I7Z7Qw6lj2FttG3QH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JvGWgoeobaOZDW5RSV084ji0mVMdNI26zaCZDT5GWVBI0L6MEMxf0SG7qyU4fdHP&


 
 
 

07/20/2020 13:55    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     16
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 99
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
13200700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/NURSE       56,857       1,137      57,994      57,994.08            .00           -.08  100.0% 
13200700 54000  SUPP/SO.ROW/NURS        1,000           0       1,000         789.22            .00         210.78   78.9% 
13200976 51050  SAL/CHIPS/NURSE       43,216         864      44,080      44,080.60            .00           -.60  100.0% 

 
TOTAL MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES            790,244     -39,693     750,551     742,458.16            .00       8,092.84   98.9%

 
 

3300 TRANSPORTATION                     
_________________________________________

 
13300000 51060  SALARIES PSP       10,800           0      10,800       2,714.48            .00       8,085.52   25.1% 
13300000 51070  SALARIES -TRANSP       46,818           0      46,818      46,817.94            .00            .06  100.0% 
13300000 53988  REGULAR TRANSPOR    1,596,840    -393,928   1,202,912   1,303,109.50            .00    -100,197.75  108.3% 
13300000 53990  LATE BUSES/HIGH-       52,080           0      52,080      26,320.00            .00      25,760.00   50.5% 
13300000 53996  FOSTER TRANS       10,000           0      10,000      39,785.64            .00     -29,785.64  397.9% 
13300000 53997  TRANSPORTATION S        4,995           0       4,995       4,995.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
13300000 53999  HOMELESS TRANS       45,000           0      45,000      22,657.54            .00      22,342.46   50.4% 
13300076 53990  SPED TRANSPORTAT    1,949,000  -1,027,000     922,000   1,209,591.48            .00    -287,591.48  131.2% 

 
TOTAL TRANSPORTATION                   3,715,533  -1,420,928   2,294,605   2,655,991.58            .00    -361,386.83  115.7%

 
 

3400 FOOD SERVICES                      
_________________________________________

 
13400000 51110  SALARIES-FULL TI       92,512           0      92,512      92,511.90            .00            .10  100.0% 
13400000 53990  CAFE CONT SERVIC       25,000           0      25,000      14,638.00            .00      10,362.00   58.6% 
13400000 54000  SUPPLIES            0           0           0      49,063.15            .00     -49,063.15  100.0% 
13400000 57800  OTHER EXPENSES-U            0           0           0       6,880.95            .00      -6,880.95  100.0% 

 
TOTAL FOOD SERVICES                      117,512           0     117,512     163,094.00            .00     -45,582.00  138.8%

 
 

3510 ATHLETIC SERVICES                  
_________________________________________

 
13510100 51040  SAL/ATHLETIC STU       12,344           0      12,344       9,709.91            .00       2,634.09   78.7% 
13510100 51050  SAL/CHS/AD/TRAIN      102,745           0     102,745     102,744.72            .00            .28  100.0% 
13510100 51060  SAL/ATHLETICTRAI       49,113           0      49,113      49,112.44            .00            .56  100.0% 
13510100 51070  SAL/SEC/ATHL       23,712         473      24,185      24,185.91            .00           -.91  100.0% 
13510100 51310  SAL/ATHLETIC/COA       21,180           0      21,180     244,230.17            .00    -223,050.17 1153.1% 
13510100 52110  ATH DEPT STADIUM        2,000           0       2,000         915.17            .00       1,084.83   45.8% 
13510100 52400  POOL & ICE       74,000           0      74,000      68,934.50            .00       5,065.50   93.2% 
13510100 53989  OFFICIALS/POLICE       95,000      -1,501      93,500      49,823.38            .00      43,676.12   53.3% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zuJC%2Bn8q6uq3f3dRCcJ8nqw9FoL2ugw04e80JvQlmfrU%2BXQlY%2B9s8UFLo%2B3Vl9Dg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V2PbGsVvLZCsr90hDwQf47V%2B5mvSYUfSgnhmr%2B6gG3xwgUsr%2BGfBRGVbUMFCuHYd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kVr3lLxLb4z0M13UL5Y/kcjoxsnYo2os4sncovZCA4GY3D3nlbDPlChSNfH8aBAG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j2l%2Bxe2PL91Ais4iGGVRZHetfQbgLG%2BNMuCZhxVPHdIHPgNlAzxd2ll0zOAYJZVQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bH2E%2B8uXoNAbvWpW45k%2BebCgvs48ITcLMGNzdtkuelPTNnbZJKm7Fq0kdlKpjesk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KOimQ1R%2B3CyKbVh66S07GMzrxIl7sNE9JodBjPqYjGQJP1maIwPH9wPpf2kv%2BnXz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QVpbri/FBF6NhYoKXV7Dyu9kvhklDaNlU98cxgI83TM%2BvFZMKHVKdXVTY6/gT%2B5y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fhXH90VLJPPTpW7i03AZ%2BlMdmz1NLz1/z6N7qn9zFp3exDFQyTmF9dT16zHgyjkK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jVeed1IfO7adErPAVgvzdaE%2Bvt3sPk0M5btO3m/J1HZ37jPd5r/L0Oj2IRLwtXSc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8vGSdBuYn0nDilcceuvGvgfFmXRdEAy4JG9zO5KW9PDLURtGnvVGOed0iItFgDw5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WOkxmq5SR6y/YuktnkyTYZnNUbqeEwyOHyYRdfJqmJhdfHrIdZBxfM8pEPi%2BsYx4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BmmI3FjPrNHlCrT1uFsfxc0OJjKN8MFKKKFw2v%2Bbb5oYJGRJPRnnwvuKhGDfEJdK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GXaPISAKjnC2HRd2r2neutYY5el56w29xc5XNwEMH95kzs5uramvhsIur9L8RO6J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WEbiDHtygvYatcMgxddSqpvRF1mEN7klQMqVnbTuB7Qtv7jWzn9xT7qXgeiBReI9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YDcCeQ1W9QgHt2mQJ2nw7GXh4eFR9ao7BzFAqK7aACAhm%2ByepkCu%2BcFRpkZpWpr7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cgWp%2B/3xxn%2BAcnVDn6UFSNTiFwReSDh5fwbk27KtJkdO6Rslatl2KgsRx2fPFzuO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iQo%2Bv5tXkbKhe14XuJkfg3lzfXXTZ3Kl0TIT32mLNLUHnCWqUp4yNOlJ/zS6kO8A&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HKfdMMjJw4xriQY4y9WEGwbyev8FlBaodx64InroBWuQ9oN%2BzP9W34c%2BSVvY0WBL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nJGjTAcmkGg/rpFP31M7nO/HmtF1HKbKmzXgIQKW3C%2Bro49VHEaoCVoLppYVSkwu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3%2BvU1VtIKC5WgLu/YKsdzhIZnh78rZ7fp08yiq3be4WqYQnjHloSSufI6T6UwYRR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y3A6m0goC%2B9L3L57RDgIFa/kIUG/H/77rpNzfx4q8UvNrd6g1RMHzV4187GoKIuL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nHQ8Pb2wTOTnmZFNL0k7%2Bypxijqz0Gfny3cwi9PyqdiHs6TeV32Q%2BH6buUrnyqEe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HYzj1Dr5XU3koiLrnJX7SRZ12Ipcm/6tK1kdxGZIR%2BskwCDlkrqDt2oBFHYfaXRo&


 
 
 

07/20/2020 13:55    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     17
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 99
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
13510100 53990  RECONDITIONING       18,963       1,100      20,063      19,987.18            .00          75.82   99.6% 
13510100 53995  TRANSPORTATION      107,000           0     107,000      65,927.25            .00      41,072.75   61.6% 
13510100 54000  SUPP/CHS/ATHL       60,000           0      60,000      56,867.68            .00       3,132.32   94.8% 
13510100 54310  MEDICAL        6,000           0       6,000       5,664.31            .00         335.69   94.4% 
13510100 57400  INSUR./CHS/ATHL       27,935           0      27,935      26,860.00            .00       1,075.00   96.2% 
13510100 57800  OTHER EXPENSES       38,600         401      39,001      37,126.50            .00       1,874.00   95.2% 

 
TOTAL ATHLETIC SERVICES                  638,592         473     639,065     762,089.12            .00    -123,024.12  119.3%

 
 

3520 OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES           
_________________________________________

 
13520064 54000  DESTINATION IMAG        2,300           0       2,300       1,524.00            .00         776.00   66.3% 
13520100 51050  SAL/CHS/ADVISORS       73,190           0      73,190     110,510.40            .00     -37,320.40  151.0% 
13520145 54000  SUPP/CHS/VOICE        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
13520154 53990  MATH TEAM TRANSP        2,750           0       2,750       1,887.46            .00         862.54   68.6% 
13520160 54000  NAT'L HONOR SOC/        4,900           0       4,900       1,737.61            .00       3,162.39   35.5% 
13520178 53910  SCIENCE CLUB/HIG        2,000           0       2,000       1,376.00            .00         624.00   68.8% 
13520194 51465  NIGHT SCHOOL HS        5,000           0       5,000       3,500.00            .00       1,500.00   70.0% 
13520200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ADV       29,900           0      29,900      26,478.22            .00       3,421.78   88.6% 
13520200 51310  SAL/McCARTHY/K.B        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 
13520300 51050  SAL/PARKER/ADVIS       29,900           0      29,900      59,296.92            .00     -29,396.92  198.3% 
13520300 51310  SAL/PARKER/K.B.A        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES           153,940           0     153,940     206,310.61            .00     -52,370.61  134.0%

 
 

3600 SCHOOL SECURITY                    
_________________________________________

 
13600100 51060  STCH SCHOOL SECU       91,611      -2,462      89,149      89,148.95            .00            .05  100.0% 
13600100 51310  COURT LIAISON        9,000           0       9,000       8,999.97            .00            .03  100.0% 
13600200 51060  MCC PSP - SECURI       50,334       1,007      51,341      51,340.93            .00            .07  100.0% 
13600300 51060  PARKER - PSP - S       50,334       1,007      51,341      51,340.83            .00            .17  100.0% 

 
TOTAL SCHOOL SECURITY                    201,279        -448     200,831     200,830.68            .00            .32  100.0%

 
 

4110 CUSTODIAL SERVICES                 
_________________________________________

 
14110000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR            0       4,691       4,691       4,691.00            .00           -.04  100.0% 
14110000 51040  SALARIES - CUSTO      412,965           0     412,965     426,339.12            .00     -13,374.12  103.2% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hZrUdzoyayc9FVP8B/VULmrILwVgv78Em/D9IslKaRMVJvGk69KhBqXm/sOQw5wz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7OySMJ3IksRN9Y%2BNaaO7lMBWqgYaISTZDhk1QWaqn7ibTUsLDoLBvMUwPHf10gQY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QqtucmSA0JkoiDtd3l2KTWrsrRkAuJrEINcigB8hDlXda2e761jLubNA80OyKNvn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MpXPib8LSrBlrCNlzZ3LIj1Y1OPdr01O0euW13EXNwBu9b6DcsurXL%2Bm/EYusiPW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DEuqpd2uahd21qiZbP8CpGUMcEJn3xvjAGNmUgSd9wCuHMqJ9UiEOC65blEAVBRe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1nnfIWt0IskqXJAu7O6kNkkf4rd/lMqNkx34CwWLHuLcbdBA58GuuMiuEyhTmObZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zjEoHfcHMRHroD68JoMjwGQHsth3JuaBvOw3Jj0yLxi%2BYA9wnhalSnEoU9hY9vWR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gNC5rNyOnZebuy0T/YWhCn2mjv6d5MmmKBmb85Fsh3OIh/vxRVCaGoLFauer7McT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zcdo/eCJM8DMDtcSITHFY33qf3MY0p7WMhIrH5JE6syQc7b6anIzoDidGY49A0KZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WvDLvCmmoYhhjG6omuwEEHaG1YQHUJMvsuoS7oR4qJWJH3COSD3WZG71Ah%2BEY6aD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uqSZklz1HLTVyXtMU784ribKXtIIAKD4ELfulPdcjNq2N9FeI%2BQz4h69xRZFf4LO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cIgfU99LeubUoTuu/1OBt9tYjqKv9DTVZvmd2X5doPeGxPlQZOs43eQyT4OL58Lt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=68qRu30sR7k%2B5QbcdVWret6anZKe5At/YIplg3GwJGFMwB%2BjSzuEdkqFhzVbo52I&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z1Z3Z7K/IjunI03/EQcBR2EsMKMnr%2BgL543b0vsWnhyYmRZsJzAaiQEGT27/kJxj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NWFJUBep0BH7jLvPZ12MvsT/KRVKqkrIAM168t8U/2hISzzKchP00ad7sqpHjzxc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jerZ5LtQShyu068dK43sceT9I1x8hPfUKkyu8koQn2PpM3akl6qbCscFnqNbRwD1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=31P55HMdS%2Bgkctwv51gNofW/TPSJMxt5pn2jC8mtb7FdBZ8w/FBUA1JC2g1x1r7a&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iF2UYppxkSFeG4UoPM/77uzfm3OBVm66b1RtJsLDhrArZryK3VmPBriPVi2VKJ/6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Al2loNKd/diKXZiJVC02DtaCMdJ57O4cUQjFIZB3frhbdSViAHCresQ0bniEwJNq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aWvjuUiuny4gn8UBTGvi%2BNUVvv7NHXyc2ZI74PWold9KmvY85le1t8OdVvQX37Ze&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KMe8GFTaF0MayiBZVHdYyQLdhjNieOxrctjMG8NsUUcIFu46SvSrvFj%2BaslluSyR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fsGCe9zRAt49knavFucopD%2BFYGHsAVrAxm5w9N6mNv56wg7OmHasrXstqU0JhREf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3GDCFNjbsCvkT7uH80kEcClRqpLEVfTpE%2BHO8MbiLd1NbpLMoWIpUxWrTu35hmQz&


07/20/2020 13:55 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  18
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2020 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

14110000 51050  SALARIES - PROFE  106,832  0  106,832  106,831.92  .00  .08  100.0% 
14110000 51070  FACILITIES - SEC  12,989  0  12,989  12,989.08  .00  -.08  100.0% 
14110000 51110  SALARIES-CUST OT  10,000  0  10,000  3,378.11  .00  6,621.89  33.8% 
14110000 51310  SALARIES- CUST O  15,000  0  15,000  4,572.81  .00  10,427.19  30.5% 
14110000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV  851,761 -51,756  800,005  689,317.85  .00  110,687.14  86.2% 
14110000 54000  SUPPLIES  232,200  45,656  277,856  190,911.39  37,666.06  49,278.56  82.3% 
14110000 55960  UNIFORM ALLOWANC  6,000  0  6,000  4,975.00  .00  1,025.00  82.9% 
14110000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX  6,500 -4,691  1,809  294.08  .00  1,514.96  16.3% 
14110119 54000  SUPP/CHS/PERFORM  12,000  0  12,000  41,453.00  .00 -29,453.00  345.4%

TOTAL CUSTODIAL SERVICES  1,666,247 -6,100  1,660,147  1,485,753.36  37,666.06  136,727.58  91.8%

4120 HEATING OF BUILDINGS  
_________________________________________

14120000 52130  FUEL  6,500  0  6,500  5,309.88  .00  1,190.12  81.7% 
14120100 52130  FUEL/HIGH  126,000  0  126,000  98,656.18  300.00  27,043.82  78.5% 
14120200 52130  FUEL/MCCARTHY  65,000  0  65,000  57,857.95  .00  7,142.05  89.0% 
14120300 52130  FUEL/PARKER  54,000  0  54,000  41,679.29  .00  12,320.71  77.2% 
14120400 52130  FUEL / BYAM  34,500  0  34,500  22,937.03  .00  11,562.97  66.5% 
14120500 52130  FUEL - CENTER SC  28,500  0  28,500  21,354.23  .00  7,145.77  74.9% 
14120600 52130  FUEL-HARRINGTON  19,000  0  19,000  10,825.50  .00  8,174.50  57.0% 
14120700 52130  FUEL-SOUTH ROW  31,000  0  31,000  29,597.00  .00  1,403.00  95.5% 

TOTAL HEATING OF BUILDINGS  364,500  0  364,500  288,217.06  300.00  75,982.94  79.2%

4130 UTILITY SERVICES  
_________________________________________

14130000 52110  ELECTRIC  19,500  0  19,500  18,635.36  .00  864.64  95.6% 
14130000 53410  TELEPHONE/SUPT O  60,000  0  60,000  59,479.71  28.22  492.07  99.2% 
14130100 52110  ELECTRICITY/HIGH  197,500  0  197,500  190,270.94  .00  7,229.06  96.3% 
14130100 52310  WATER/HIGH  7,500  0  7,500  8,535.14  .00 -1,035.14  113.8%
14130100 53410  TELEPHONE/HIGH  41,000  0  41,000  37,054.96  133.48  3,811.56  90.7% 
14130200 52110  ELECTRICITY/McCA  88,500  0  88,500  83,099.01  .00  5,400.99  93.9% 
14130200 53410  TELEPHONE/MCCART  25,000  0  25,000  22,948.17  25.00  2,026.83  91.9% 
14130300 52110  ELECTRICITY/PARK  87,000  0  87,000  82,462.64  .00  4,537.36  94.8% 
14130300 53410  TELEPHONE/PARKER  25,000  0  25,000  23,218.77  .00  1,781.23  92.9% 
14130400 52110  ELECTRICITY/BYAM  52,000  0  52,000  48,181.77  .00  3,818.23  92.7% 
14130400 53410  TELEPHONE/BYAM  15,000  0  15,000  13,238.61  25.00  1,736.39  88.4% 
14130500 52110  ELECTRIC - CENTE  55,000  0  55,000  47,879.49  .00  7,120.51  87.1% 
14130500 52310  WATER CENTER SCH  750  0  750  396.00  .00  354.00  52.8% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xYaJDSMXj1sAVfXnCHCjT5VJ%2BwNB75dJ1sGtYOqKeIAtneGrU9m7Odn1bIzg/ApN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sU8%2BUeNCFhpeyqALnxU4ccKxoLcrq1%2B8cwXF2oG8D7zGmyToETmPcByzl3l0Lnnt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5wajwWzFN9%2BTwzeoH2c6ldLdBz/aEuplNFGF7%2BIV7/CExhC%2BvgPwWwPSBiNwtKb%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5fy5OBk7/gOa4hJ%2BOeU8mxwCz6FXJmbiVKmRAV%2B41HCBJqRAyyrPn/guIqGtLihf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=peppQ9f7zRO90jltNvV7ilqByfdIR%2BX2tl6BXTLfXUiPhz3eOE7d6mZlnijueInF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E923qeRbtFhXfvs13UC7qp7G41yqXcB2mrhRglhV/3acoGqBLzyb973UoLnGSSdg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1bXAIuPU0pKDwvpQdyZkcRqXGkCmGc/9Onxqw/4k7XQNjI%2B9bCzwZzOi8Y5dNHbX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zx84jmKfUJfHQHmiB7iuPF7RnD0f21ig3OXbD4aJ8BfeiHZC1KcoZFh1NKPfDq6U&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qq6B%2BtGJD7JrA2noqMiaLM59JOOb7JN%2BK1ye1zpAIHPlwWaW2Bt90F4%2Bg6fnCYPN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kCCLAO9bx3jdRFUd2nUH4NU74%2BFDSv9HBWQad3lc9ycIUH1Tm9mw8DTLXqneIP4F&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZSa931tSx4en25rw08QCFD2gCtAa5RRi2S1DjXAa9k2istWCuV8oLicUw%2Bvmxdg1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kwImJdmiHnNbJGzRhniUtThTZzMjtX4yK8jMjyupfHSZo2HDgik4kbjtGBytAoe9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jSF6H6oDbJQnGzh4r7gS7MGd%2BX0AbTqTzNempTTj/hyHmyPPH8fce7azCpV4yypM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XJ7Ohvbg96bjsiDla4qCVfIA%2BmJLQjFHxfrbJDhI6DuCv/7lwTkBSCk7VizjzmMh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SnRm8kAAPDEXPCQHOAIu2/R0fpM6eMouTfNrDws16o2R/Kl/s8nQO9yLYElLaKu%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jql98dhfcFxCcYz5NkC0vSqy8s9jErNptdHH9%2BM3pG7aRmjcfkQC6rDOHVTlWxkQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fzxncj2ZB9nh7KIfAPVdbcCgXRQfTTDJFJ/zX%2BnwqTbJS59ix2Sp90%2B/XvXk/QNk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yQ/m6HU/1aOqL5JDsGZxTkhXwSpcpzH9YgQWawwCD86G8C1pZPkRHq4YmXW97Fzt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/MLMOmk0Q4bECGZ3TFZy9woBT1Yq4Z300SwdKaQQWA49lxZn5C8H784dWQb1dA/0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H1NYPBKlbrRfGShq6/rV2oVqx40aHwfFmcF2qw1lQ/WI9wXB%2BG8C%2BMUDU/YtNHDM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8NIVo9cUcykwSM8xZfEtN2wXJCtk5IuPxXfrWSnB3ignQhKud6SppNIYjgKpJQPm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IqR5%2BEE1cr/3%2BvArxaFSfSVZMl8acCgV4QlCC4oAXDZcWF2XiccdsX0%2BhM4kPIIV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KPWenWI7iGqixkzqYXdN6fzP2O%2Bke7%2BjSNkttvNvc%2BYX7e83DUHtglNhKN0srr51&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u0gPtgnyQDvFZf%2BgLtCx%2BZZQifnzygsSO0H%2B/jlnMdPek/ZbBeD4oqUWx6XOVKt9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ria5YkEBNBucXIVbk7NrNmkZPFmkTzytZfM7qxz9c7%2B8xVtaY6RuCeIYuNXLo93D&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uIDyfncomGXQtozCzlt%2B4nBV4M6FzWOk6suEBKrQjxr9B7lHM9lzRZhJFBf0bM3/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UU5FDR9I0LS9v%2Bxs5b/vNZMVJQA5DMwqF2lVKCylnut11f2OoL%2Be8rtyHNenLPF8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8RgzuytcAMt7oMPmk5Qrhvi%2Boyj%2BvzWHdLJMR7ZLM7XKKAtuoKoQnaE6dtR8XkS5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yWfXIGuNsHnHPT1FCTo/hX%2Bp5AkwdYSUwOfPfGo0rnsKhLzE2jORMkwLJw7/Wkre&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wZobbXpsbjC5Gu9Tr4JnEYA48tWoogcGPSYML/NoTPUS3Rd1hArAEl8FOt4aUUZc&


 
 
 

07/20/2020 13:55    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     19
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 99
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
14130500 53410  TELEPHONE - CENT       14,000           0      14,000      12,304.09          25.00       1,670.91   88.1% 
14130600 52110  ELECTRICITY/HARR       48,500           0      48,500      36,796.33            .00      11,703.67   75.9% 
14130600 52310  WATER/HARRINGTON        3,000           0       3,000       2,721.40          80.00         198.60   93.4% 
14130600 53410  TELEPHONE/HARR       14,000           0      14,000      12,320.92          25.15       1,653.93   88.2% 
14130700 52110  ELECTRICITY/SO R       42,500           0      42,500      38,794.81            .00       3,705.19   91.3% 
14130700 53410  TELEPHONE/SO ROW       13,000           0      13,000      11,100.45            .00       1,899.55   85.4% 

 
TOTAL UTILITY SERVICES                   808,750           0     808,750     749,438.57         341.85      58,969.58   92.7%

 
 

4210 MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS             
_________________________________________

 
14210000 59238  GENERAL MAINT       30,000       6,100      36,100      74,506.51       6,152.50     -44,559.01  223.4% 
14210100 59238  GROUNDS/HIGH       24,000           0      24,000      22,412.50         485.00       1,102.50   95.4% 

 
TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS              54,000       6,100      60,100      96,919.01       6,637.50     -43,456.51  172.3%

 
 

5150 EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS          
_________________________________________

 
15150000 51140  RETIREMEMT/SICK      228,486     128,928     357,414     357,414.51            .00           -.26  100.0% 

 
TOTAL EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS          228,486     128,928     357,414     357,414.51            .00           -.26  100.0%

 
 

6200 CIVIC ACTIVITIES                   
_________________________________________

 
16200000 57800  CIVIC ACTIV&COMM            0      93,800      93,800      93,800.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL CIVIC ACTIVITIES                         0      93,800      93,800      93,800.00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 

9300 TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS         
_________________________________________

 
19300076 53990  TUITIONS    3,557,653     -78,750   3,478,903   3,337,635.04      20,117.46     121,150.50   96.5% 
19309976 53990  PREPAID TUITION            0   1,300,000   1,300,000   1,299,723.56            .00         276.44  100.0% 

 
TOTAL TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS       3,557,653   1,221,250   4,778,903   4,637,358.60      20,117.46     121,426.94   97.5%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED                       61,000,000           0  61,000,000  60,813,604.59     186,395.41            .00  100.0%

 
GRAND TOTAL   61,000,000           0  61,000,000  60,813,604.59     186,395.41            .00  100.0%

 
                                     ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Joanna Johnson-Collins **                                      

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/M7N1gN91xQpKIHLEYX5qnwGvZ80ZAaprUvTPI4tqVFRmcDLa5phR0fQZRHSjyoN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0ihQzOjsa255XUUjWgq2QWZ98byNou8dZUJQD9wOowk/BYC69kKpSmzDP88RbbFL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6uAoMk2/ud2qyu8ELHlDTvYCTo9iry%2BGMJwKn9cLj1Y5oO8otcia9Fd9yEMgdOkh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eYQyj8n4wFAENh9bJ1DVWg09c3VbM3tklorWIebhHMvGBM4lmzJIRmMfPy5P6QfG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dvPmpzfszjUgks0f2bklDWkzc1CmLO2g3g9QWfp04EZbazV74jNRBTr/KnzYQl%2Bh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=44X4ACuM8DyW5KDGilSjjjzj/RF5EJ%2BVF2LcXo4Mbc8jMlvGw4X/%2B5%2BS74Xl4V8m&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1d/QLA2rw/SCobPc1ENcmYK8iQgYEGSrEjDTE1CFTMdEm0RYI1TBhtg7kD9fWDQS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xW8OkXeQz3TpBC77y3lpI2rWKBSqDJ%2Bg1hFU%2B2e8l3hfgqo4Id5UmRnzSjB6VNAH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N6jhaMeRBOzmi2lSAnNDbpJ6P7oThhLhwpua2zb/abBxkPoKHb8NAo76ieZotUjk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nvNfP/2w5awwOlrIYI9lXxL5f%2B1R15PmWMJN375lzrzdBVsGkYOQtwMu8HHjGHA2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JlQsveMZdc9nqoXTZcheQwSHtnGOEs7Bcbr6e7C5z/LCI8KUheGdzBok9JoU4xS5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p0qKLyJFZBJR4JUOpfRMf9nLZdflE131LXqkw9ePRXLIcSFfbF65/HrFVos993O6&


MUNIS # DESE # FY20 Award

Balance 

7/1/2019 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances

 Current Ending 

Balance

 Remaining 

Revenue 

 Ending Balance 

with Remaining 

Revenue 
Federal & State Grants (ties to Munis)

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY19 90,941 0.00 90,941.00 90,941.00 0.00 - - 

180 180 Title III - FY19 29,011 0.00 29,011.00 29,011.00 0.00 - - 

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY19 1,225,683          0.00 1,225,683.00 1,225,683.00 0.00 - - 

251 251 Puerto Rico Relief - State Alloc - FY9 144 0.00 143.80 144.00 (0.20) 0.20 - 

262 262 SPED Early Childhood - FY19 36,618 0.00 36,618.00 36,618.00 0.00 - - 

305 305 Title I - FY19 175,314 0.00 175,314.00 175,314.00 0.00 - - 

309 309 Title IVA - FY19 11,930 0.00 11,930.00 11,930.00 0.00 - - 

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY20 90,083 0.00 80,020.00 80,020.46 (0.46) 10,063.00         10,062.54             

180 180 Title III - FY20 29,559 0.00 19,854.00 17,934.14 1,919.86 9,705.00           11,624.86             

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY20 1,233,991          0.00 362,628.00 447,941.81 (85,313.81) 871,363.00       786,049.19           

262 262 SPED Early Childhood - FY20 37,448 0.00 37,448.00 37,448.00 0.00 - - 

305 305 Title I - FY20 378,748 0.00 305,415.00 303,080.00 2,335.00 73,333.00         75,668.00             

309 309 Title IVA - FY20 11,809 0.00 7,200.00 7,200.00 0.00 4,609.00 4,609.00 -          

Other Grant Funds

163 --- Digital Connections Partner Grant (State) 144,318 144,318.31 0.00 144,318.31 144,318.31           

237 --- ATEF Grant 3,492 3,492.28 2,591.31 900.97 900.97 

250 --- Essential School Heath Grant (State) 5,000 5,000.00 4,995.75 4.25 4.25 

254 --- Terraponics Science Grant (Energy Consv Comm) 800.00 800.00 800.00 

273 --- E-rate 34,795 34,794.72 34,794.72 0.00 - 

301 --- Lowell General Hospital Circle Health (Private Grant 10K) 846.41 846.41 846.41 

301 --- Project Lead the Way (Private Grant) 5,000 c/o 1,289.40 1,252.50 36.90 36.90 

301 Project Lead the Way (Private Grant) 15,500 15,500.00 4,747.79 10,752.21 10,752.21             

301 --- Science Eco Rise (Private Grant) 2,852 c/o 83.02 83.02 83.02 

301 --- Science Eco Rise (Private Grant) 1,469 1,469.00 1,469.00 1,469.00 

301 --- Analog Robotics (Private Grant) 5,000 c/o 4,655.05 4,655.05 0.00 - 

301 --- MA School Mental Health Consort. (Private) 500 500.00 500.00 500.00 

310 --- Circuit Breaker - 1,994,904.55 3,829,487.00 2,810,303.55 3,014,088.00 3,014,088.00       

313 --- Lockhead Martin Robotics (Private Grant) 2,500 c/o 1,083.57 936.50 147.07 147.07 

313 --- Lockhead Martin Robotics (Private Grant) 2,500 2,500.00 330.00 2,170.00 2,170.00 

335 --- Safe & Supportive Schools (State) 60,000 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00 - 

335 --- Safe & Supp Schools Bldg Security (State) 50,000 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 - 

Revolving Accounts

Estimated 

Receipts

Balance 

7/1/2019 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances

Current Ending 

Balance

 Estimated 

Revenue 

 Ending Balance 

with Estimated 

Revenue 

501 --- Café (School Nutrition) 1,057,000.00    694,123.31 994,708.91 947,472.67 741,359.55 741,359.55           

502 --- Athletic 367,000.00 8,507.41 253,189.36 29,336.51 232,360.26 232,360.26           

503 --- Gifts & Donations 0.00 27,806.48 27,484.10 12,861.66 42,428.92 42,428.92             

504 --- Lost / Damaged Books 0.00 4,952.77 426.82 0.00 5,379.59 5,379.59 

505 --- Musical Instrument Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 

506 --- Adult Education/Music/Guidance 185,000.00 140,346.06 212,438.60 235,187.49 117,597.17 117,597.17           

507 --- Childcare 2,146,000.00 1,839,206.84 1,727,569.25 1,712,836.56 1,853,939.53 1,853,939.53       

508 --- Out of Town Tuition Reimbursement 59,988.70 59,988.70 59,988.70             

509 --- Summer School 12,116.29 1,616.87 2,000.00 11,733.16 11,733.16             

510 --- School Choice 250,000.00 1,629,339.63 218,609.00 63,364.15 1,784,584.48 1,784,584.48       

511 --- Civic Activities 0.00 207,179.53 186,699.04 144,311.17 249,567.40 249,567.40           

516 --- Transportation 320,000.00 369,928.14 297,681.84 10,363.29 657,246.69 657,246.69           

517 --- Student Activity 117,380.61 91,047.50 208,428.11 208,428.11           

518 --- Turf Fields 48,260.72 79,045.00 8,581.30 118,724.42 118,724.42           

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

FY20 GRANT AND REVOLVING FUND SUMMARY
AS OF JUNE 30, 2020 



May 31, 20

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
CHS Enterprise Checking 52,135.88
Enterprise Agency Account 191,349.59

Total Checking/Savings 243,485.47

Total Current Assets 243,485.47

TOTAL ASSETS 243,485.47

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

Equity - Athletics 4,402.39

Equity - ATWE 2,479.51

Equity - Badminton 0.54

Equity - Band 3,815.49

Equity - Basketball Girls 2,310.57

Equity - Best Buddies 446.90

Equity - Career Center 1,422.58

Equity - Cheerleading 554.83

Equity - Chorus 1,944.33

Equity - Class of 19 0.00

Equity - Class of 20 40,773.49

Equity - Class of 21 3,888.02

Equity - Class of 22 1,035.25

Equity - Class of 23 391.01

Equity - Cross Country 1,150.00

Equity - Dance Team 2,742.41

Equity - DECA 3,760.55

Equity - ECO Club 871.46

Equity - Field Hockey 3,207.99

Equity - Field Trips 8,315.55

Equity - Fine Arts 4,683.70

Equity - Football 22,012.45

Equity - French Enrichment 3,290.50

Equity - Gen. Student Body Fund 7,474.48

Equity - Golf 447.05

Equity - Ice Hockey Boys 2,902.94

Equity - Ice Hockey Girls 440.85

Equity - International Relation 444.06

Equity - Key Club 629.05

8:30 AM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
06/16/20 Balance Sheet New
Cash Basis As of May 31, 2020

Page 1



May 31, 20

Equity - Lacrosse Boys 317.16

Equity - Lacrosse Girls 1,566.33

Equity - LIME 529.51

Equity - Lion Yearbook 903.05

Equity - Melting Pot Club 383.72

Equity - Mme Queenan Boutique 387.42

Equity - Mock Trial 255.50

Equity - National Business HS 436.78

Equity - National Honor Society 1,162.63

Equity - National Science HS 1,445.00

Equity - NEHS 1,154.92

Equity - Orchestra 735.22

Equity - PAVE Program 583.78

Equity - Reality Check 698.32

Equity - Resiliency 0.00

Equity - SAGA 857.04

Equity - Ski Team 1,062.75

Equity - Soccer Boys 3,693.51

Equity - Soccer Girls 7,072.75

Equity - Softball 6,170.78

Equity - Speech & Debate Team 1,040.95

Equity - Student Council 1,645.20

Equity - Student Trainers 403.50

Equity - Swim Team Boys 791.31

Equity - Swim Team Girls 286.76

Equity - Tennis Boys 416.15

Equity - Tennis Girls 909.32

Equity - Theatre Guild 69,734.38

Equity - TJF (GIVE) 661.76

Equity - Track 1,299.85

Equity - Tri-M 89.40

Equity - Unidentified Deposit 65.16

Equity - Voice Student News 365.00

Equity - Volleyball Boys 825.76

Equity - Volleyball Girls 7,712.91

Equity - World Language HS -LFS 1,188.80

Equity - Wrestling 795.14

Total Other Current Liabilities 243,485.47

8:30 AM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
06/16/20 Balance Sheet New
Cash Basis As of May 31, 2020

Page 2



May 31, 20

Total Current Liabilities 243,485.47

Total Liabilities 243,485.47

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 243,485.47

8:30 AM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
06/16/20 Balance Sheet New
Cash Basis As of May 31, 2020

Page 3



May 31, 20

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
McCarthy Agency Account 19,181.15
McCarthy Principal Account 16,235.65

Total Checking/Savings 35,416.80

Total Current Assets 35,416.80

TOTAL ASSETS 35,416.80

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

Band 3,281.35
Chorus 2,214.64
Cross Country 117.93
Drama 13,588.52
General Student Body Fund

Interest - Agency Account 484.71
Interest - Principal  Account 180.41
General Student Body Fund - Other 469.92

Total General Student Body Fund 1,135.04

Grade 5 and Field Trips 890.05
Grade 6 and Field Trips 326.82
Grade 7 and Field Trips 1,813.95
Grade 8 and Field Trips 1,256.77
Orchestra 677.47
Project 300 275.64
Student council 1,148.81
Year Book 8,689.81

Total Equity 35,416.80

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 35,416.80

11:52 AM McCarthy Middle School
06/08/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2020

Page 1



May 31, 20

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Parker Agency Account 43,657.53
Parker Principal Account 17,313.89

Total Checking/Savings 60,971.42

Total Current Assets 60,971.42

TOTAL ASSETS 60,971.42

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

Band 7,278.55
Chorus 3,700.20
Cross Country 10.00
Drama 29,007.13
General Student Body Fund

Interest - Agency Account 326.15
Interest - Principal Account 141.15
General Student Body Fund - Other 1,061.68

Total General Student Body Fund 1,528.98

Grade 5 and Field Trips 346.06
Grade 6 and Field Trips 795.54
Grade 7 and Field Trips 2,219.74
Grade 8 and Field Trips 5,176.21
Orchestra 2,903.88
School Store 151.81
Student Council 5,301.20
Yearbook 2,552.12

Total Equity 60,971.42

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 60,971.42

2:14 PM Parker Middle School
06/11/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2020

Page 1



CHELMSFORD	PUBLIC	SCHOOLS	
	Jay	Lang,	Ed.D.,	Superintendent	

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: July 26, 2020 

Re: Student Activity Account Audit Report:  Chelmsford High School 

Attached please find the recently completed audit report of the Chelmsford High School 
Student Activity Account from the Town’s external audit firm, Powers and Sullivan, LLC.  
The Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education (DESE) 
recommends student activity accounts be audited every three years, however we have 
implemented a two-year audit cycle for our student activity accounts.  We alternate 
between the middle school (McCarthy and Parker) student activity accounts and the 
high school student activity account and have an external audit performed on one set of 
accounts each year.   

This audit report will be posted to the CPS website and Director of Business and Finance, 
Joanna Johnson-Collins, will review the audit report at the July 28, 2020 regular meeting 
of the school committee.  



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT 

REPORT ON APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 
IN RELATION TO THE CHELMSFORD HIGH SCHOOL 

STUDENT ACTIVITY FUNDS 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019



 

 

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

REPORT ON APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES  
IN RELATION TO THE CHELMSFORD HIGH SCHOOL  

STUDENT ACTIVITY FUNDS 
 

JUNE 30, 2019 
 
 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 
 

 

Independent Accountants’ Report on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures ..................................... 1 

Student Activity Schedules .............................................................................................................. 2 

Schedule of Student Activity Balances – Cash Basis .................................................................. 3 

Schedule of Activities – Cash Basis ............................................................................................ 5 

Schedule of Support, Receipts and Disbursements – Cash Basis .............................................. 6 

Schedule of Comments ................................................................................................................ 8 

 
 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 
 
 



 

   

This page left intentionally blank



 

 1   

 
 
 
 
INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REPORT ON APPLYING  
AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES IN RELATION TO THE  
CHELMSFORD HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT ACTIVITY FUNDS 
Independent Accountants’ Report on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures 
 
To the Honorable School Committee and  
Management of the Chelmsford Public School District 
Chelmsford, Massachusetts 
 
We have performed the procedures enumerated in the Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary 
Education’s (DESE) “Agreed-Upon Procedures and Audit Guidelines: Student Activity Funds”, which were agreed 
to by the Chelmsford Public School District (District), solely to assist the District with an evaluation of the systems 
of internal controls and compliance with the Massachusetts Student Activity Law (Massachusetts General Law 
[MGL] Chapter 71, Section 47) as related to the Chelmsford High School student activity funds for the period July 
1, 2018, through June 30, 2019.  The District is responsible for the administration and system of internal controls 
surrounding the student activity funds.  This agreed-upon procedures engagement was conducted in accordance 
with attestation standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.  The sufficiency of 
these procedures is solely the responsibility of those parties specified in the report.  Consequently, we make no 
representation regarding the sufficiency of the procedures described in the Massachusetts Department of 
Elementary and Secondary Education’s “Agreed-Upon Procedures and Audit Guidelines: Student Activity Funds” 
either for the purpose for which this report has been requested or for any other purpose. 
 
We have listed our comments and the corresponding agreed-upon procedures in the accompanying Schedule of 
Comments. 

 
We were not engaged to and did not conduct an audit, the objective of which would be the expression of an 
opinion on cash and student activity balances.  Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.  Had we 
performed additional procedures, other matters might have come to our attention that would have been reported to 
you. 
 
This report is intended solely for the use of the Chelmsford Public School District and should not be used by those 
who have not agreed to the procedures and taken responsibility for the sufficiency of the procedures for their 
purposes.  However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 
 

 
 
June 29, 2020



 

Chelmsford High School 2 Report on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures  

Student Activity Schedules



ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents……………………………………………………… $ 259,643        

STUDENT ACTIVITY BALANCES

Athletics…………………………………………………………………………… $ 10,741          
ATWE………………………………………………………………………………  2,480            
Badminton…………………………………………………………………………  1                   
Band………………………………………………………………………………… 3,709            
Basketball - Girls…………………………………………………………………… 1,937            
Best Buddies………………………………………………………………………  362               
Career Center……………………………………………………………………… 1,423            
Cheerleading………………………………………………………………………  3,905            
Chorus……………………………………………………………………………… 2,115            
Class of 2019………………………………………………………………………  28,116          
Class of 2020………………………………………………………………………  6,257            
Class of 2021………………………………………………………………………  5,192            
Class of 2022………………………………………………………………………  372               
Cross Country……………………………………………………………………… 750               
Dance Team………………………………………………………………………  2,737            
DECA………………………………………………………………………………  23,372          
ECO Club…………………………………………………………………………… 871               
Field Hockey………………………………………………………………………  7,268            
Field Trips…………………………………………………………………………  2,286            
Fine Arts……………………………………………………………………………  5,342            
Football……………………………………………………………………………… 2,067            
General Student Body Fund……………………………………………………… 21,693          
Golf……………………………………………………………………………….  447               
Ice Hockey - Boys…………………………………………………………………  2,948            
Ice Hockey - Girls…………………………………………………………………  441               
International Relations……………………………………………………………  444               
Key Club……………………………………………………………………………  465               
Lacrosse - Boys…………………………………………………………………… 1,239            
Lacrosse - Girls………………………………………………………………………… 2,606            
LIME……………………………………………………………………………….  1,981            
Lion Yearbook……………………………………………………………………… 7,016            
Melting Pot Club…………………………………………………………………… 19                 
Mme Queenan Boutique…………………………………………………………  387               
Mock Trial…………………………………………………………………………… 256               
National Business HS……………………………………………………………  437               
National Honors Society…………………………………………………………  1,163            
NEHS………………………………………………………………………...........  788               
Orchestra……………………………………...…………………………………… 840               
PAVE Program……………………………………………………………………  584               
Reality Check………………………………………………………………………  698               
SAGA……………………….………………………………………………………  857               
Ski Team…………………………………………………………………………… 313               
Soccer - Boys……………………………………………………………………… 6,164            
Soccer - Girls………………………………………………………………………  6,886            

(Continued)

June 30, 2019

SCHEDULE OF STUDENT ACTIVITY BALANCES - CASH BASIS

Chelmsford High School  3 Report on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures



June 30, 2019

SCHEDULE OF STUDENT ACTIVITY BALANCES - CASH BASIS

Softball……………………………………………………………………………… 7,971            
Speech and Debate Team………………………………………………………  1,312            
Student Council……………………………………………………………………  1,845            
Student Trainers…………………………………………………………………… 204               
Swim Team - Boys.………………………………………………………………  131               
Swim Team - Girls………………………………………………………………… 95                 
Tennis - Boys…..…………………………………………………………………  416               
Tennis - Girls…..…………………………………………………………………… 1,332            
Theater Guild………………………………………………………………………  63,009          
Thomas Jefferson Forum………………………………………………………… 581               
Track………………………………………………………………………………… 1,191            
Tri-M………………………………………………………………………………… 89                 
Voice Student News………………………………………………………………  365               
Volleyball - Boys…………………………………………………………………… 1,970            
Volleyball - Girls…………………………………………………………………… 4,599            
World Language HS - LFS………………………………………………………  1,189            
Wrestling…………………………………………………………………………… 3,369            

TOTAL STUDENT ACTIVITY BALANCES…………………………………………$ 259,643        

(Concluded)

Chelmsford High School  4 Report on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures



SCHEDULE OF ACTIVITIES - CASH BASIS

Receipts:
Student activities…………………………………………………………………$ 420,035

Disbursements:
Student activities…………………………………………………………………  391,309

Increase (decrease) in student activity balances…………………………  28,726

STUDENT ACTIVITY BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR……………………  230,917

STUDENT ACTIVITY BALANCES AT END OF YEAR…………………………… $ 259,643

June 30, 2019

Chelmsford High School  5 Report on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures



Receipts
Beginning Transfers In Over (Under) Ending
Balances Receipts Disbursments (Out) Disbursements Balances

Art CLub……………………………………………… $ 54 $ - $ - $ (54) $ (54) $ -              
Athletics………………………………………………  10,610        18,953      18,822             - 131 10,741        
ATWE………………………………………………… 3,561          1,207        2,288 - (1,081) 2,480          
Badminton…………………………………………… 1 -            - - - 1 
Band…………………………………………………… 1,429          8,383        6,103 - 2,280 3,709          
Basketball - Boys…………………………………… 50 -            - (50) (50) - 
Basketball - Girls…………………………………… 603             4,388        3,054 - 1,334 1,937 
Be the Change Project……………………………… 1 -            - (1) (1) - 
Best Buddies………………………………………… 260             660           558 - 102 362 
Career Center………………………………………… 1,236          1,919        1,732 - 187 1,423          
Cheerleading………………………………………… 2,884          7,743        6,611 (111) 1,021 3,905          
Chelmsford Garden Club…………………………… 25 -            - (25) (25) - 
Chorus………………………………………………… 3,735          962           2,582 - (1,620) 2,115 
Class of 2016………………………………………… 4,755          - 4,755 - (4,755) -              
Class of 2018………………………………………… 19,599        10             19,609             - (19,599) -              
Class of 2019………………………………………… 8,339          94,140      74,363             - 19,777 28,116        
Class of 2020………………………………………… 2,634          15,885      12,262             - 3,623 6,257          
Class of 2021………………………………………… 787             5,849        1,444 - 4,405 5,192          
Class of 2022………………………………………… 250             1,135        1,013 - 122 372             
Cross Country………………………………………… 631             750           631 - 119 750             
Dance Team………………………………………… 1,245          1,492        - - 1,492 2,737          
DECA………………………………………………… 3,066          60,374      40,068             - 20,306 23,372        
ECO Club…………………………………………… 871             -            - - - 871             
Field Hockey………………………………………… 6,885          2,555        2,172 - 383 7,268          
Field Trips…………………………………………… 1,436          17,015      17,388             1,223           850 2,286          
Fine Arts……………………………………………… 4,180          2,825        1,663 - 1,162 5,342          
Football……………………………………………… 1,975          21,797      21,705             - 92 2,067          
Future Teachers Club……………………………… 1,761          -            - (1,761)          (1,761) -              
General Student Body Fund………………………… 9,428          9,132        779 3,912           12,265 21,693        
Golf…………………………………………………… 447             -            - - - 447             
Gymnastics…………………………………………… 77 -            - (77) (77) - 
Ice Hockey - Boys…………………………………… 15,259        5,600        17,911             - (12,311) 2,948 
Ice Hockey - Girls…………………………………… 441             -            - - - 441             
International Relations……………………………… 888             1,614        2,170 112              (444) 444 
Key Club……………………………………………… 266             673           474 - 199 465             
Lacrosse - Boys……………………………………… 1,389          -            150 - (150) 1,239          
Lacrosse - Girls………………………………………… 4,195          - 1,589 - (1,589) 2,606          
LIME…………………………………………………… 3,661          1,354        3,034 - (1,680) 1,981          
Lion Yearbook……………………………………… 5,851          9,358        8,193 - 1,165 7,016          
Melting Pot Club……………………………………… 125             217           323 - (106) 19 
Mme Queenan Boutique…………………………… 452             -            65 (65) 387 
Mock Trial…………………………………………… 509             477           730 - (253) 256             
National Business HS……………………………… 437             -            - - - 437             
National Honors Society…………………………… 1,163          5,481        5,481 - - 1,163          
NEHS………………………………………………… - 3,580 2,792 - 788 788             
Orchestra……………………………………………… 536             479           175 - 304 840             
PAVE Program……………………………………… 949             -            365 - (365) 584             
Reality Check………………………………………… 866             489           657 - (168) 698             
Resiliency…………………………………………… - 3,735 3,735 - - -              
SAGA……………………….………………………… 857             -            - - - 857             
Science Organization……………………………… (152) - - 152              152 -              
Ski Club……………………………………………… 314             -            - (314)             (314) - 
Ski Team……………………………………………… 2,681          797           3,165 - (2,368) 313 
Soccer - Boys………………………………………… 5,609          7,871        7,316 - 555 6,164          
Soccer - Girls………………………………………… 6,541          6,065        5,720 - 345 6,886          

June 30, 2019

SCHEDULE OF SUPPORT, RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS - CASH BASIS

Chelmsford High School  6 Report on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures



Receipts
Beginning Transfers In Over (Under) Ending
Balances Receipts Disbursments (Out) Disbursements Balances

June 30, 2019

SCHEDULE OF SUPPORT, RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS - CASH BASIS

Softball…………………………………………………$ 8,227          $ 3,175        $ 3,431 $ - $ (256) $ 7,971          
Special Olympics…………………………………… 1 -            - (1) (1) - 
Speech and Debate Team………………………… 1,190          3,538        3,416 - 122 1,312          
Student Council……………………………………… 983             1,022        160 - 862 1,845          
Student Trainers……………………………………… 85 580           461 - 119 204             
Swim Team - Boys.………………………………… 1,966          3,276        5,111 - (1,835) 131             
Swim Team - Girls…………………………………… 1,579          5,554        7,038 - (1,484) 95 
Tech Ed Student Build……………………………… 41 -            - (41)  (41)                     - 
Tennis - Boys…..…………………………………… 416             -            - - - 416             
Tennis - Girls…..…………………………………… 1,049          283           - - 283 1,332          
Theater Guild…………………………………………  43,583        66,581      47,155             - 19,426 63,009        
Thomas Jefferson Forum…………………………… 1,807          - 1,226 - (1,226) 581             
Track………………………………………………… 3,287          5,427        7,523 - (2,096) 1,191          
Tri-M…………………………………………………… 89 -            - - - 89 
Unidentified…………………………………………… 2,964          -            - (2,964)          (2,964) -              
Voice Student News………………………………… 320             45             - - 45 365             
Volleyball - Boys……………………………………… 1,267          1,240        537 - 703 1,970          
Volleyball - Girls……………………………………… 10,256        - 5,657 - (5,657) 4,599          
World Language HS - LFS………………………… 1,189          -            - - - 1,189          
Wrestling……………………………………………… 4,966          4,350        5,947 - (1,597) 3,369          

Totals………………………………………………………$ 230,917      420,035    $ 391,309           $ - $ 28,726 $ 259,643      

Chelmsford High School  7 Report on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures



Schedule of Comments For the Year Ended June 30, 2019 

Chelmsford High School 8 Report on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures

SECTION IV. – REVENUE, RECEIPTS AND DEPOSITS 
Schedule of Comments  
School Deposits  

DESE Guideline 

The receipts process is most susceptible to theft and abuse since cash collections for student activities are 
normally decentralized, and individuals collecting cash are often young students inexperienced with cash 
handling. 

Agreed Upon Procedures 

Make a selection of receipts to test.  This sample population should be a representative sample of receipts that 
are made from the school deposit slips.  Upon determination of the samples to be tested, perform the following 
procedures on each sample: 

1. Determine if pre-numbered receipts are used.
2. Determine if funds are remitted within twenty-four hours or within the next business day (if a weekend

day) to the principal’s office.
3. Determine if funds were remitted by the principal’s office to the Town Treasurer’s agency account within

one week.

Comments 

Pre-numbered receipts are not being utilized and reconciled at functions that would benefit from this control.  
Also, in the event where pre-numbered receipts are not feasible, there was no evidence provided to ensure that 
two people collected, counted, and turned over the funds to the principal’s office.  This process of two people 
collecting and counting the funds received should be detailed on a separate standard form that is signed off by 
those two individuals to attest to the monies collected. 

In a sample of 25 receipts transactions, we noted the following: 

 10 instances where checks were not turned over to the Principal’s office within twenty-four hours;
 15 instances where we were unable to determine if checks were turned over within 24 hours due to lack

of supporting documentation.
 One instance where the bank deposit was made more than 1 week after receipt by the Principal’s office.

We recommend that funds be turned over in accordance with DESE guidelines and that procedures be developed 
to ensure that sufficient support accompany each deposit.  The support documentation should enable a person, 
independent of the transaction, to understand the purpose of the transaction.   

SECTION V. – PURCHASING AND DISBURSEMENTS 

School Disbursements 

DESE Guideline 

MGL 71, Section 47 gives the responsibility for the establishment of student activity accounts to the School 
Committee and the enforcement of School Committee policies to the School Principals; such is the case with 
purchasing and disbursements. It is important that disbursement policies are sound, controlled, and designed to 



Schedule of Comments For the Year Ended June 30, 2019 

Chelmsford High School 9 Report on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures

benefit only the students. 

Agreed Upon Procedure 

Make a selection of disbursements to test. This sample population should be a representative sample of 
disbursements selected from the school check register. Upon determination of the samples to be testing, 
determine if anyone other than the students benefited from the disbursement. 

Comment 

In a sample of 25 disbursement transactions, we noted 12 reimbursements to a faculty advisor; of which, two of 
these reimbursements totaled over $1,000.   

We recommend that the District should review its’ policies and procedures related to the procurement of goods 
and service.  The aim of the review should be to mitigate purchases that are funded with the use of personal 
credit cards.  We also recommend that the Principal approve, in advance, any reimbursement that will be $1,000 
or greater. 

SECTION VII. – STUDENT TRAVEL 

Enhance Student Travel Policy  

DESE Guideline 

The School Committee should adopt policies and procedures for student travel related to student activities (i.e. 
field trips, overnight, and abroad).  The policy should address how travel is to be authorized, the method or 
methods of paying travel expenditures, and final accountability for all travel costs associated with a trip.  The 
following should be included in the policy: 

 A statement of final accountability must be submitted by the authorized trip sponsor promptly after the
completion of the trip.  Final accountability statements should include at least the following: date; notation
of advance funds received (if applicable - amount, date, and check number); complete listing of itemized
expenditures paid - together with documentary evidence of payment; totals of cash or checks expended;
notation and totals of credit card or open account expenses (if applicable); the amount returned to the
student activities if advances received exceed documented expenditures; the amount of additional
reimbursement requested if travel expenses incurred exceed travel advances received; signature of
person completing final accountability statement and signature of School Principal or their designee to
indicate that there has been an acceptable final accountability.

Agreed Upon Procedure 

Through review of School Committee policies, determine if the policy for student travel is adequate. 

Comment 

The District’s student travel policy does not require that a statement of final accountability be submitted by the 
authorized trip sponsor promptly after the completion of the trip.  We recommend that the School Committee 
policy be revised to require a statement of final accountability to be submitted at the completion of a trip. 



CHELMSFORD	PUBLIC	SCHOOLS	
	Jay	Lang,	Ed.D.,	Superintendent	

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: July 26, 2020 

Re: Parent Survey Results:  Remote Learning 

Attached is the PPT pertaining to the Parent Survey Results on remote learning that I 
shared with you at the July 7, 2020 school committee meeting.  I also worked with an 
individual from UML to code, analyze and report on the themes that emerged from the 
open response questions.  The attached memo provides a summary of the responses 
that have been shared with the working groups as they develop return-to-school plans 
for our district. 



Parent Remote Learning 
Survey Results

Chelmsford Public Schools

July 7, 2020



Parent Remote Learning Survey



Parent Remote Learning Survey



Parent Remote Learning Survey



Parent Remote Learning Survey



Parent Remote Learning Survey



Parent Remote Learning Survey



Parent Remote Learning Survey



Parent Remote Learning Survey



Parent Remote Learning Survey



Parent Remote Learning Survey



Parent Remote Learning Survey



Parent Remote Learning Survey



Parent Remote Learning Survey



Are there challenges that you and/or your 
child(ren) experienced at home?

 73.8% Adult(s) working remotely from home

 35.1% Adult household members are essential workers working 
outside of the home

 31.5% Sharing Devices

 21.9% Internet Issues

 7.8% Sick family members/caring for others



Parent Remote Learning Survey



Parent Remote Learning Survey



What were your biggest challenges 
or concerns with remote learning?

 71% The effects of social isolation on my child(ren)

 67.4% Motivating my child(ren) to do the work

 62.4% The desire for live instruction by teachers

 62% The need for more live interaction with teachers and 
classmates

 50.7% Juggling remote learning while doing my job from home

 49% The amount of screen time my child(ren) is experiencing



The remote learning strategies that 
worked best for my child(ren) included:

 52.6% Live video instruction

 51.7% Set daily schedule (i.e. Log in for morning meeting at 9:00, 
mathematics lesson at 11:00 a.m., etc.)

 46.6% Live video conference check-ins (i.e. office hours) with 
teachers

 43.1% On-line learning websites

 41.8% Pre-recorded lessons

 33.8% Self-paced long term assignments and projects



Planning for September



Planning for September



CPS Parent Survey on Remote Learning Report - July 2020 

1 
 

 
To:   Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent of Chelmsford Public Schools 

Remote Learning Group Members 

From:   Dr. Kathleen Ralls 

Subject: Chelmsford Public Schools Parent Remote Learning Survey Report 

 

Methodology:  I used the same methodology for each of the four open response questions. The 
entire survey was downloaded from Google into a single Excel spreadsheet. The responses were 
then uploaded into NVivo, a qualitative software program. My methodology was the same for 
each question: 

1. Run a word search query with synonyms to identify key terms. This list of terms grew during 
analysis to best match participant responses. 

2. Every response was read and coded within one or more of the key terms. 

3. A memo was maintained throughout the process to record emerging key themes and trends. 

4. After all four questions were coded, a cross-question analysis was completed to identify 
commonalities and differences. 

As much as possible, grade or school levels were provided when marked differences were 
determined. Some parents wished they could fill out multiple surveys because their children had 
different experiences depending on their grade or teacher. 

 

  Survey Question Number of Responses 

1 Please share any other thoughts you have 
regarding challenges or concerns you 
experienced with remote learning. 

997 

2 What, if any, benefits has your child 
experienced from remote learning? 

1183 



CPS Parent Survey on Remote Learning Report - July 2020 

2 
 

3 What, in your opinion, have the 
schools/district done well in relation to 
remote learning? 

1267 

4 What, in your opinion, do the 
schools/district need to improve upon in 
relation to remote learning? 

1239 

  Total 4,686 

 

Findings 

Summary: Overall, parents accept that remote learning is a real possibility for Fall 2020, while a 
small portion strongly oppose any remote learning due to childcare, professional commitments, 
and the academic and social well-being of their children. Within that framework, parents desire a 
district-wide, regimented approach to 1. communication 2. technology 3. schedules and structure 
4. curriculum 5. asynchronous and synchronous teachings 6. teacher feedback.   

Most participants appreciated their administrators’ and teachers’ efforts to adapt as quickly as 
possible this spring. District administrators were positively cited for being open and accessible. 
Participants shared they were impressed by the district’s response time to remote learning, and 
willingness to adapt curriculum to benefit students and their families. They saw teachers’ 
willingness to be flexible as a sign of care and concern for students and families. Even when 
asked to list their challenges and concerns, there were over 120 positive responses where 
participants took the time to cite exemplary faculty, staff, and administrators. 

Teachers – In addition to academics, students craved attention from their teachers. Many 
struggled with isolationism and motivation, missing their daily in-school socializing. Students 
view their teachers as experts and want their teachers to be instructing and assessing their 
progress, not their parents. Students found it hard to get their work finished without consistent 
support and guidance of teachers. Students want more academic feedback on their work – both 
constructive and positive. Some families stated that thoughtful feedback gave more meaning to 
their work. 

Communication – Communication was a contested topic across the four questions. In this 
survey, parents identified communication to include emails, newsletters, phone calls, academic 
feedback, and asynchronous/synchronous learning. Under Question 1, parents identified teachers 
and schools that did not communicate often enough as a challenge. This contrasted with 



CPS Parent Survey on Remote Learning Report - July 2020 

3 
 

Question 4, where communication was identified as an especially strong suit of the district. In 
Question 4, parents specified ways to improve upon communication including 1. more frequent 
and direct contact with their children through synchronous learning (whole class, smaller Google 
Meets, etc.) and 2. a single platform to best organize assignments and due dates. 

Additionally, some parents with multiple children felt they have been inundated with emails that 
are sometimes too wordy and confusing. Others stated that communication was often sent too 
late to act. For example, they want to hear as soon as possible that their child is struggling and 
have access to X2 where grades are current. A majority prefer emails on Sunday, so they can 
help their children plan for the week. This finding connected to Question 2, where parents 
identified their children’s improved time management skills because of remote learning. Due to 
irregular or optional class meetings, students had to plan out their days and weeks to ensure they 
completed their work, and these plans would be optimized by timely, consistent communication 
of lessons, assignments, and due dates. 

Technology – Parents requested training on whatever platform(s) the district chooses so they and 
the students know how to efficiently use it. It was also suggested that teachers receive training 
because it seemed that some were comfortable with the technology while others were not, which 
hindered their effectiveness. Parents listed many different programs and platforms with mixed 
reviews. Maintaining up-to-date grades on X2 was a common request. Parents, especially 
elementary level, complained about the increased amount of screen time, but also saw the value 
in live screen time where their children are communicating with teachers and peers. 

Parents with multiple children expressed the need to have one device for each school-age child. 
Parents worry about access to enough computers if multiple children have synchronous class at 
the same time. The survey demonstrated some families’ confusion on the availability of district-
provided Chromebooks and other devices. Finally, there is a need for more loaner devices if CPS 
continues remote learning. 

Scheduling and Structure – Consistent scheduling and structure was the #1 suggestion made in 
Question 4. Parents request one platform to look for all assignments, objectives, instructions, and 
due dates distributed on the same day and time every week. They also asked if it is possible to 
coordinate across teams, grades, and schools for content and meeting times. 

Parents requested more group projects where students could meet with a smaller group of 
students to collaborate and just talk, perhaps on Google Meet. Parents also suggested one-on-one 
meetings to build bonds between students and teachers. In terms of building skills, participants 
cited opportunities to teach valuable online etiquette – both oral and written – through remote 
learning. 

Synchronous Learning – The #1 request from parents was more synchronous learning. They 
asked for more synchronous meetings to teach lessons. Elementary parents want more than live 



CPS Parent Survey on Remote Learning Report - July 2020 

4 
 

book readings. Parents felt they spent too much time interpreting curriculum materials, teaching 
lessons, and then monitoring student progress. Parents envision live lessons to introduce new 
content, followed by a variety of live opportunities for students to check in with teachers 
throughout the week. Those opportunities include optional check-ins (regular office hours during 
“class time”), and mandatory lessons where attendance is taken so students take it more 
seriously, especially at the high school level. Parents cited the importance of guided discussions 
with expert teachers where students improve their critical thinking and discussion skills in 
addition to learning new material. 

High school parents want their children to stay on a more regular schedule. There were some 
who felt there were no advantages for their child to regularly attend check-ins while others did 
not. For younger children, they need to be academically and socially engaged for longer periods 
of the day so parents can get their own work done or support other children. Parents made 
connections between maintaining a regular classroom schedule and a consistent, manageable 
workload to their children’s emotional well-being. 

Asynchronous Learning – More off-line learning was also requested. Parents prefer their 
teacher’s lessons to outside resources. Teachers could record their lessons so that families could 
review them throughout the week. When outside sources were provided, elementary parents 
spent a lot of time cueing videos, while older children felt it was cumbersome clicking through 
multiple links. 

Curriculum – Parents described the spring’s remote assignments as “homework” without the 
benefit of teacher-led introductory lessons, instructions, and support. They voiced concern that 
much of it seemed like review, and that their children were not prepared to advance to the next 
grade. Parents questioned how at-home hours equate to in-class hours. And, if there is learning to 
be made up, how and when will that happen? There was hardly any data related to assessments. 

Specialists – In Questions 1 and 4, participants expressed confusion on whether Specials work 
was required for a grade. Most parents do not see value in specials – given the extenuating 
circumstances – with some making the decision not to complete the work even when it was 
determined to be mandatory. Their primary reason for wanting to reduce Specials is the concern 
of falling behind in core courses. Parents requested if Specials continue this year, that teachers 
consider the level of parent involvement necessary to complete assignments, and to provide 
supplies for families, especially for elementary students. If Specials are maintained in the 
curriculum, they ask that assignments relate to core content with greater flexibility in final 
products. 

Grades – Parents understood the rationale behind the Pass/Fail system this spring, but request a 
proper grading system in the fall. There was no mention of returning to the original system, but 
some parents and students are concerned about college, motivation, and the validity of grade 
advancement. 



CPS Parent Survey on Remote Learning Report - July 2020 

5 
 

Special Education – Parents stated that the special education services they received in the spring 
did not allow for their child(ren) to succeed. They cited concerns about 1. assignment 
modifications 2. online testing modifications 3. coordination with core teachers 4. additional 
social and emotional needs exasperated by remote learning. Some parents were in the middle of 
evaluations that had not been rescheduled as of their completion of this survey. 

Work – Parents are concerned about uneven workloads across grades and levels. For example, in 
some cases upper elementary students appeared to have more work than their middle school 
siblings. Another theme was a request for differentiated instruction that supported the needs of 
advanced students who traditionally finish their work early. 

Extra-Curriculars – There was minimal feedback surrounding extra-curriculars. Less than 30 
participants mentioned them as part of the return to school plan. 

 

Specific to Levels 

Elementary – Parents had concerns about their children feeling disconnected from school, and 
suffering from a loss of love for learning. The lighter Wednesday schedules were difficult for 
working parents, who asked that it be discontinued. Some elementary parents are concerned that 
students are not developing fine motor skills such as handwriting. They suggested their 
willingness to pick up printed documents due to no printer at home so their children could 
handwrite more work. 

Middle School – Participants felt that workloads were inconsistent from one team to the next in 
the same grade. 

High School – Parents stated that their children often had class meetings at the same time. This 
caused their children to have to pick between classes, thus not being able to take full advantage 
of valuable learning opportunities. 

 

Skills 

There were 35 different skills in Question 2 that parents recognized as benefits resulting from 
remote learning. The top themes were 1. technology skills 2. time management/organization 3. 
self-paced/focus 4. family (shared time and greater familiarity w/curriculum) 5. 
independence/problem solving. Others included greater advocacy, more rest, less social pressure, 
having time to explore self-interests, and more time outdoors. Still, there were over 200 
participants who did not see any benefits to remote learning. They experienced greater family 
stress and felt their children’s social and academic progress was stunted, or even regressed.   



CPS Parent Survey on Remote Learning Report - July 2020 

6 

Conclusion: Chelmsford Public School families were overall pleased with the delivery of 
education services in Spring 2020 given the circumstances. They are earnest to maintain the 
expected high level of education in the fall and have many ideas on ways to achieve that goal. In 
particular, parents believe the keys to attaining success include maintaining consistent 
communication across all levels of the district on a singular platform to ensure that families can 
create feasible structure and schedules at home. Families identify teachers as the heart of this 
system, whose curriculum application, live discussions, creative lessons, and feedback are 
invaluable to students’ academic and emotional status. 



1 

CHELMSFORD	PUBLIC	SCHOOLS	
Office of Human Resources  

230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824 
Telephone: (978) 251-5100     Fax: (978) 251-5110 

TO:  Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent  

FROM: Dr. Cheryl Kirkpatrick, Director of Personnel and Professional Learning 

DATE: July 10, 2020 

RE:  Personnel Report - June 2020 

Please see the attached Personnel Report which includes retirements, resignations, new hires 
and assignment changes.  Thank you for sharing this report with members of the Chelmsford 
School Committee. 



2 

Personnel Report - June 2020 

New Hires 
Beaudoin, Melissa 

Special Education Teacher (STRIVE Program) 
McCarthy Middle School  
Effective date: 8/31/2020 

Cote, Andrea 
Special Education Teacher 
Parker Middle School  
Effective date: 8/31/2020 

Danizio, Nicole 
Special Education Teacher 
Center Elementary School  
Effective date: 8/31/2020 

Driscoll, Betsey 
Library Assistant 
Byam Elementary School  
Effective date: 8/31/2020 

Goldberg, Emily 
Speech & Language Pathologist 
Harrington Elementary School & CHIPS 
Effective date: 8/31/2020 

Hamm, Maria 
Library Assistant 
South Row Elementary School 
Effective date: 8/31/2020 

Hanlon, Nicole 
Clinical Psychologist 
McCarthy and Parker Middle School 
Effective date: 8/31/2020 

Rose, Lauren 
Grade 3 Teacher 
Center Elementary School 
Effective date: 8/31/2020 

Vandevoordt, Shannon 
Registered School Nurse 
South Row Elementary School 
Effective date: 8/31/2020 



3 

Resignations: 
Anderson, Caden 

ABA Paraprofessional 
Chelmsford High School  
Effective date: 6/16/2020 

Huertas-Campos, Delilah 
1:1 CNA         
Chelmsford High School  
Effective date: 6/16/2020 

Leoni, Miranda 
Speech & Language Pathologist 
Center Elementary School  
Effective date: 6/17/2020 

Meadows, Jennifer 
ABA Paraprofessional 
Byam Elementary School  
Effective date: 6/16/2020 

Wedel, Paul 
ICTS Solutions Engineer  
Central Administrative Office 
Effective date: 6/30/2020 

Retirements: 
Arena, Nancy 

English Language Arts Teacher 
Chelmsford Elementary School 
Effective date: 6/17/2020 

Barrett, Beverly 
Library Assistant 
Byam Elementary School  
Effective date: 6/17/2020 

Caffelle, Mary 
Secretary 
Center Elementary School 
Effective date: 8/1/2020 

Carter, Kathleen 
Grade 1 Teacher 
Center Elementary School 
Effective date: 6/17/2020 



4 

Connolly, Elaine 
Grade 2 Teacher 
South Row Elementary School 
Effective date: 6/17/2020 

Henry-Cole, Sally 
Speech & Language Pathologist 
Center Elementary School  
Effective date: 6/17/2020 

Karangioze, Teresa 
Art Teacher 
Chelmsford High School  
Effective date: 6/17/2020 

Loiselle, Elizabeth 
Grade 2 Teacher 
World Language Teacher (Spanish) 
Effective date: 6/17/2020 

Lotto, Margery 
Paraprofessional 
Byam Elementary School  
Effective date: 6/17/2020 

Popkin, Janis 
Paraprofessional  
Center Elementary School 
Effective date: 6/16/2020 

Rankin, Bonnie 
Library Assistant 
South Row Elementary School 
Effective date: 6/17/2020 

Sapienza, Kimberly 
Paraprofessional  
Byam Elementary School  
Effective date: 6/16/2020 

Tiches, Renee 
Grade 2 Teacher 
Byam Elementary School  
Effective date: 6/17/2020 



5 

Assignment Changes: 
O’Hearn, Cheryl (formerly Clerk at Center Elementary School) 

Secretary  
Center Elementary School 
Effective date: 8/26/2020 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
 Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824  •  EMAIL: hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.us  •   PHONE: 978.251.5100 

Chelmsford Public Schools – A Future Ready District 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent 

Members of the Chelmsford School Committee  
From: Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent 
Date: July 28, 2020 
RE: UPDATE - CPS Curriculum Programs, Diversity, and Bias Evaluation 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

In June, I reported that CPS was looking to create plans that would begin the reexamination our current curriculum, 
in order to identify any lack of diversity or presence of bias and to investigate professional development (PD) 
opportunities for teachers. The process started this summer with plans to continue committee meetings throughout 
the remaining summer time and into the next school year.   

The English Department in grades 5-12 has started this work this summer with the creation of a Text Diversity 
Working Group. Teacher volunteers from the middle schools and CHS have met three times so far this summer to 
work toward the following goals: 

• Analyze the current texts in our book collections and that we currently teach;
• Read more on our own as learners and improve our own background knowledge on this topic;
• Create brainstorms of books by people of color and/or featuring characters of color to use as independent

reading or in literature circles;
• Develop English-department-specific professional development (PD) on this topic for next year (articles to

read and discuss to spark conversation and changes in pedagogy);
• Develop a 10-PDP book group about anti-racism for next year;
• Start using underused books by diverse authors already purchased by the district;
• Find materials that help promote a deeper understanding of the texts we use regularly.

In the History and Social Science Department has started their summer review of resources and creation of 
professional development (PD) with the following action steps: 

• Purchases of whole class reading books for Grade 2 from the experience of immigrants and refugees; 
• A list of additional collections with supports and resources for the 2020-2021 school year;
• The addition of similar topic books that are aligned to the standards for the remaining grades at the

elementary level that emphasis age appropriate teachings of diversify and other perspectives/voice 
• Lesson development in the Google Team Drive at the elementary level;
• Teachers access and use of the resource Teaching Hard History: American Slavery
• Creation of a summer mini-series courses for elementary and middle school teachers that include a mini-

course on Native Americans, and Slavery (See attached PDP Flyer) 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
 Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824  •  EMAIL: hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.us  •   PHONE: 978.251.5100 

Chelmsford Public Schools – A Future Ready District 

Prior to the end of the school year, the curriculum department provided teachers with PD opportunities that included 
the topics of anti-racism, diversity, bias, and additional social justice topics to include race specific content related 
to slavery and Native Americans (See Summer PD Newsletter).  In addition, book groups are being developed by 
our English and History & SS  Department Coordinators this summer for teachers to study, starting this fall, about 
diversity and bias that can be rotated through levels, grades, and departments to provide additional professional 
development for teachers as entire district.   

Lastly, the curriculum department runs both in-house graduate level courses through Fitchburg State University and 
15 PDP mini-sessions for teachers to access a variety of topics that meet both the district/school/department/grade 
level goals, as well as recertification courses.  We will plan to offer both our Civics and Universal Design for 
Learning Courses (See attached example flyers) again this school year to keep the these topics in the forefront and 
provide the tools necessary for teachers to deliver new content to meet the needs of all learners.   

If you have any question please feel free to contact me. 



Chelmsford Public Schools – A Future Ready District  

CPS  PDP ONLINE SESSIONS- HISTORY AND SOCIAL SCIENCES 

CONTENT IN HISTORY AND SOCIAL SCIENCE 

Session Description 
Six mini-courses on Google Classroom were created for teachers K-
5 who are interested in learning more about the content included in 
the new Social Science Frameworks.  Each course provides you with 
the standards, objectives, short readings, a few videos, and some 
activities to complete to deepen your understanding around different 
topics. The materials included are not developmentally appropriate 
for your elementary students, rather, these are for your  edification.  

      Module Topics (5 PDPs for each module): 

Course 1:  European Exploration and Conquest  
Course 2:  Puritans, Pilgrims, and First Contact  
Course 3:  Native Americans/New England   
Course 4:  Economics 101   
Course 5:  Slavery  
Module 6:  Ancient Civilizations of North America 

Who: K-4 Teachers 

Where: Online Google Classroom 

When: July 1st -August. 25th

 (8-weeks) 

 How:  Sign up on X2 
See directions below 

INSTRUCTOR 

DISTRICT - STEPHANIE QUINN 
HISTORY AND SOCIAL SCIENCE 
DEPARTMENT COORDINATOR 
QUINNS@CHLMSFORD.K12.MA.US  



Chelmsford Public Schools – A Future Ready District   

 
 
 
 
 
 

PD ACTIVITY REQUEST PROCESS 
 

• Log into X2 
• Change to Staff View 
• Click on PD Top Tab 
• Click on Offering Side Tab – Only current offerings show up in a list 
• Check on the workshop/study group you want 
• Go to Options – Submit Activity. Initiate “Workflow Sections” – Section box 

appears 
• Follow screen prompts through 3 steps, and hit “Finish” 

o Search for your name with the magnifying glass.  Click “OK”.  “NEXT” 
o Choose course section.  Click “FINISH” 
o Verify all data in correct.  Click “FINISH” 

• You will receive an email notifying you whether you are approved or denied 
by the course approver 

 



Chelmsford Public Schools -  A Future Ready District 

Strategies for Embedding Civics Education in the K-12 Classroom 
A graduate level course offered by CPS in conjunction with Fitchburg State University. PDP Certificate 

(66.7 PDPs) or Optional Graduate Credit (3 Credits) 

Cost for graduate credit: $285 
To register for this course in X2 enroll in DIS-SS0218 - 1 - Strategies for Embedding Civics Education in 

the K-12 classroom FSU Course SPRING 2018 

Course Description: 
In this course, participants will be introduced to the processes and procedures for embedding civics in their curriculum. The 
course includes an exploration of the C3 Framework: College, Career and Civic Life from the NCSS (National Council for 
Social Studies) as well as the draft of the new pre-K to 12 Social Studies Frameworks for MA in which Civics play a 
prominent role.  Participants will investigate a variety of multi-media resources available that will engage students in the 
learning process, developmentally appropriate to the population they teach. 

Participants research, design and implement activities that help develop the necessary tools of the informed citizenry.  We will 
explore and develop lessons that incorporate critical thinking, inquiry and analysis skills, as well as the identification and 
construction of evidence based claims. We will also review the relationship between civics education and Social Emotional 
Learning. Lessons will be created that enhance communicative and collaborative skills with the intent to investigate problems 
and consider possible solutions. We will work to help students recognize their role in their community at each level: classroom, 
town, state, federal and global. 

Participants will leave the course with a framework for civics education in their classroom and district, revised standards that 
are accessible to all students and new and adapted lesson plans. Most importantly, participants will understand how to create 
and incorporate dynamic, fun lessons and programs that will engage all students and help develop their concept of active and 
participatory citizenship. 

As a result of the learning experience in this course, participants will become more cognizant of the fundamental concepts of 
civics education. Participants will be able to perform each of the following: 

• Review and revise mandated standards to reflect knowledge of Civics Education through Project #2 and
Project #3.

• Develop civics activities and lessons appropriate for the grade level(s) they teach in Project #3.
• Discuss, refine, and practice rules of civil discourse in class and throughout the Discussion Board

assignments.
• Examine beliefs and perspectives regarding Civics Education in Project #1, #4 and Final Presentation (#5).

Dates: 1/16, 1/23*, 1/30, 2/6*, 2/13, 2/27*, 3/6, 3/13*, 3/20, 3/27*, 4/3 
            Dates marked with an * = online discussions, no class meetings 
Time: Tuesdays, 4-7:30 p.m. (3.5 hours) for 6 meetings, 5 online sessions 
Location: Chelmsford High School Learning Commons 

  For More information: Please contact Stephanie Quinn quinns@chelmsford.k12.ma.us 



Chelmsford Public Schools -  A Future Ready District 

Assessment Strategies Using UDL Principles 

A graduate level course offered by CPS in conjunction with Fitchburg State University. 
PD Certificate (67.5 PDPs) or Optional Graduate Credit (3 Credits) 

Cost for graduate credit: $295 
*Please register in X2 Course:   GEN0120 Assessment Strategies Using UDL by 9/18/19

Course Description: 
This course will help teachers take a fresh approach to assessment practices by highlighting the principles of UDL 
in assessment design. In this course, participants will review the purpose and intent of assessment and discuss 
research-based theories around a variety of practices. Through our work, we will explore the issues of validity, 
reliability, equity, and fairness.  We will consider how to develop a balanced assessment approach that takes into 
account formative, summative, individualized and standardized testing. Teachers will conduct an exploration of 
Google Classroom applications and additional technologies as a means of diversifying the assessment toolbox.    
We will also study effective practices for the review of data from meaningful and varied assessments. Participants 
will be encouraged to identify focused learning goals and consider the presentation of material when designing 
assessments.   Participants should additionally consider the obstacles students face when asked to demonstrate 
their knowledge and understanding. Teachers will collaborate with other K-12 educators to adapt old assessments 
and create new ones aligned with the principles of UDL for implementation in their classroom. 

As a result of the learning experience in this course, participants will become more cognizant of the 
fundamental concepts of UDL as it applies to assessment practices. Participants will be able to perform each of 
the following: 

• Online Readings and Discussion Board
• Inventory of Current Assessments and practices
• Development of a Choice Assessment
• Assessment Revisions
• Short Reflection Paper

Dates: 9/24*, 10/1, 10/8*, 10/15, 10/22*, 10/29, 11/5*, 11/12, 11/19*, 11/26*, 12/3* 
 Dates marked with an * = online discussions, no class meetings 

Time: 7 online sessions and 4 face to face meetings on Tuesdays, 4-7:30 p.m. (3.5 hours) 
Location: Chelmsford High School Learning Commons 

  For More information: Please contact Stephanie Quinn quinns@chelmsford.k12.ma.us 



TOTAL KINDERGARTEN/GRADE ONE ENROLLMENTS TO-DATE - JULY 24, 2020
SCHOOL KINDERGARTEN GRADE ONE 7/24/2020

BYAM 94 96

CENTER 93 89

HARRINGTON 91 97

SOUTH ROW 95 85

GRAND TOTAL 373 367

TOTAL KINDERGARTEN/GRADE ONE ENROLLMENTS TO-DATE - JULY 17, 2020
SCHOOL KINDERGARTEN GRADE ONE 7/17/2020

BYAM 91 96

CENTER 95 87

HARRINGTON 90 97

SOUTH ROW 95 85

GRAND TOTAL 371 365

TOTAL KINDERGARTEN ENROLLMENTS TO-DATE - JULY 2, 2020
SCHOOL KINDERGARTEN 7/10/2020

BYAM 91

CENTER 96

HARRINGTON 90

SOUTH ROW 95

GRAND TOTAL 372



CHELMSFORD	PUBLIC	SCHOOLS	
	Jay	Lang,	Ed.D.,	Superintendent	

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: July 27, 2020 

Re: Student Transportation Update 

Student Transportation 

On Wednesday July 22, 2020, the Massachusetts Department of Elementary and 
Secondary Education (DESE) issued transportation guidance for the fall reopening of 
schools.  The transportation guidance is a supplement to DESE’s Initial Fall School 
Reopening Memo that puts forth the goal of the safe return of as many students as 
possible to an in-person school setting to ensure student learning and continued social 
and emotional growth.  The transportation guidance aims to support districts to develop 
a transportation strategy that provides safe conditions for all students and staff 
traveling by bus for the purposes of in-person learning (either full in-person or hybrid 
learning scenarios).   

Highlights from the guidance: 
1) All students and staff on the bus, regardless of age, are required to wear masks

at all times;
2) All students will be seated, one student per bench*, alternating sides for each

row, to maintain approximately 3 feet of physical distance;
3) Bus windows are required to be open during operation, except in extreme

weather conditions.

* Children from the same household may sit together on the same bench.

Our district primarily utilizes 77-passenger buses for the transportation of regular 
education students to/from school.  In accordance with DESE guidelines, the MAXIMUM 
number of students that may be assigned to each 77-passenger bus totals 25, a 32% 
utilization of total bus capacity.  We also have a few 83-passenger buses in use, these 
buses may transport a maximum of 27 students, at 33% capacity.  Please see the 
following illustrations: 



CHELMSFORD	PUBLIC	SCHOOLS	
	Jay	Lang,	Ed.D.,	Superintendent	

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

Bus model 
Maximum occupancy (excluding 
students who could sit together 

from the same household) 

 
Percentage of full bus 

capacity 
 

77- passenger bus 
 

 

25 passengers 
 

32% 

 
 

 

 
 

Bus model 
Maximum occupancy (excluding 
students who could sit together 

from the same household) 

 
Percentage of full bus 

capacity 
 

83- passenger bus 
 

 

27 passengers 
 

33% 

 
 
 



CHELMSFORD	PUBLIC	SCHOOLS	
	Jay	Lang,	Ed.D.,	Superintendent	

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 
 

 
 
After a thorough review of the transportation guidance provided by DESE, I am 
recommending the following to parents and caregivers: 
 

1) I am encouraging parents and caregivers to seek alternative transportation 
options (i.e. walking, biking, driving, carpooling, etc.) when possible. 

 
2) Parents and caregivers of students for whom special transportation is provided 

for in their IEP are encouraged to transport their children to school and are 
eligible for reimbursement.  For parents and caregivers unable to transport their 
students for whom special transportation is provided for in their IEP, a 
representative of the special education department will be in contact to arrange 
for transportation to in-district or out-of-district settings.  Transportation may be 
modified (size/type of vehicle, number of passengers, designated time of pick-
up/drop-off, etc.) to provide for the safe transportation of all students to and 
from school. 

 
The health and safety provisions outlined in the DESE transportation guidance make it 
operationally impossible to transport the same number of students to/from in-person 
school in the coming 2020/21 school year as were transported last year, the 2019/20 
school year, with our contracted fleet of 29 school buses.  Even if we had the financial 
resources to procure additional large yellow school buses ($ 70,000/bus) for use in the 
2020/21 school year, local transportation companies (including our current provider) do 
not have additional buses to designate to our district.  We must consider a way(s) to 
reduce the number of students being transported on our contracted fleet of 29 school 
buses. 
 
In accordance with MGL Chapter 71, Section 68, we are required to provide 
transportation to students in Kindergarten through grade 6 who reside two or more 
miles from their assigned school.  In past years, we have allowed for students who 
reside closer than two miles from their assigned school and students in grades 7 – 12 to 
pay a fee to ride the school bus.  We are not legally obligated to provide such 
transportation and given the transportation guidance from DESE, and financial and 
operational constraints we are under at this time, I recommend the school committee 
revise its current practice for the 2020/21 school year and only provide legally obligated 
transportation to students in Kindergarten through grade 6 that reside two or more 
miles from their assigned school.  I further recommend the school committee discuss 
this recommendation at its earliest convenience to provide notice to families for 
planning purposes, and if approved, refund previously paid bus fees processed for the 
2020/21 school year. 
 
 



CHELMSFORD	PUBLIC	SCHOOLS	
	Jay	Lang,	Ed.D.,	Superintendent	

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 
 

 
 
One logistical matter I feel we should consider, if feasible, is in the event a 5th or 6th 
grade student who we are legally obligated to transport to middle school has a 7th or 8th 
grade sibling residing in the same household, assigned to the same school, that the 7th 
or 8th grade sibling be allowed to ride the school bus and sit in the same seat as their 5th 
or 6th grade sibling. 
 
Director of Business and Finance, Joanna Johnson-Collins, provides the following update 
as of Friday July 24, 2020: 
 
Families are currently registering their children on-line to ride the bus for the 2020/21 
school year using MCC e-school.  The student transportation registration process began 
in June 2020 and continues through the start of school (and beyond as needed for new 
students, etc.).  All student riders and required to register (and pay) on-line each year, 
even if there is no fee.  A total of 1,610 students have registered to ride the bus to 
date.  This amount is lower compared to last year’s registrations which totaled 2,803 by 
the end of July.  We have extended the “early bird” registration discount until the end of 
July, rather than to the end of June in prior years. 
  
Four (4) Connect-Ed messages were sent to families reminding them to register to ride 
the bus as this data assists with more efficient bus route and stop creation.  We will 
continue to send reminders regarding bus registration and the information is also 
available on the CPS website.  In a typical school year we anticipate approximately 3,400 
student riders in total. 



 

 1 

Fall Reopening Transportation Guidance 
July 22, 2020 

 

Introduction and overview of guidance 
 

This transportation guidance supplements DESE’s Initial Fall School Reopening Memo. The 

initial memo put forth the goal of the safe return of as many students as possible to in-person 

school settings – as in-person school is the best way to ensure student learning and continued 

social and emotional growth. The safe transportation of students to and from school is a critical 

part of achieving this goal. In developing this supplemental transportation guidance, the health 

and safety of students and transportation staff remain our top priorities.  

 

This guidance focuses on supporting districts to develop a transportation strategy that provides 

safe conditions for all students and staff traveling by bus, while also maximizing in-person 

learning: 

1. Follow the medically-advised health and safety requirements for school bus 

transportation summarized below and further described starting on page 7.  

2. Address bus capacity challenges created by the physical distancing requirements on the 

school bus by considering strategies such as adding bus routes, staggering schedules, and 

pursuing a waiver for student learning time requirements (on page 4) if needed. 

3. Take proactive steps to promote safe alternative transportation options for students, 

including family-provided transportation, walking, and biking, as appropriate. 

The Department developed this guidance through collaboration with infectious disease 

physicians, pediatricians, and public health experts from Massachusetts General Brigham Health 

System and the Massachusetts Chapter of the American Academy of Pediatrics. We also 

consulted with the Massachusetts COVID-19 Command Center’s Medical Advisory Board, 

comprised of physicians and other health experts, which carefully reviewed the health and safety 

requirements for bus transportation outlined in this document.  

 

Please note that this guidance is being issued on July 22, 2020 and is subject to change 

depending on the COVID-19 trends and as we learn more about the virus from medical research. 

Schools and districts are encouraged to contact DESE if they would like to discuss individual 

considerations related to this transportation guidance. Districts should reach out to:  

• Russell Johnston: Senior Associate Commissioner, Russell.Johnston@mass.gov, 781-

605-4958 

• Erin McMahon: Fall Reopening Implementation Lead, Erin.K.Mcmahon@mass.gov, 

781-873-9023. 

 

Core health and safety practices  

 

Several core practices will support safe school bus operations this fall: 
 

• Masks 

All staff and students on the bus, regardless of age, are required to wear masks at all 

http://www.doe.mass.edu/covid19/return-to-school/guidance.docx
https://www.mass.gov/news/baker-polito-administration-announces-covid-19-response-command-center-advisory-board-of
mailto:Russell.Johnston@mass.gov
mailto:Erin.K.Mcmahon@mass.gov


 

 2 

times. Exemptions for students due to medical and/or behavioral reasons – and 

associated protocols – are further described later in this guidance. 

• Distance 

Students should be seated no more than one student per bench, alternating sides for 

each row, which allows students to maintain approximately 3 feet of physical 

distance. Children from the same household may sit together and in closer proximity 

(e.g., two students per bench). Diagrams are provided later in this guidance. 

• Ventilation 

Keep windows open at all times during operation, unless not possible due to extreme 

weather conditions. 

• Seat assignments 

Students should be assigned to a single bus and a particular seat.  

• Bus monitors 

Districts should consider adding a bus monitor (e.g., volunteer, student leader, or staff 

member) for every bus to ensure strict adherence to these health and safety 

guidelines.  

 

Bus seating configuration  

 

In alignment with the Initial Fall School Reopening Guidance, the following bus configuration 

(i.e., one student per bench, alternating sides for each row) represents the maximum* school bus 

occupancy achievable while maintaining approximately 3 feet of physical distance.  

 

*Note: Children from the same household may sit together and are excluded from the one 

student per bench requirement.   

 

In the following sections of this guidance document, we will provide strategies for districts 

to consider in order to meet the challenge of these limits on bus capacity.  

 

The diagram below represents a 77-passenger bus. Configurations for other school bus models 

are shown in Appendix A. Districts should leave the bench immediately behind the driver’s seat 

vacant to maintain physical distance for the driver. Districts may consider repurposing this bench 

for a bus monitor, health and safety supplies, or other needs. 

 

 

 
 

  

X XX XX XX XX XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XX XX XX XX XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

 Driver  Student  Monitor (optional)



 

 3 

The table below estimates the revised maximum capacity of school buses under the configuration 

above (not including bus monitors or scenarios with multiple children from the same household). 

In the following section, we outline strategies for implementing this transportation guidance.  

 

Bus model 

Maximum occupancy (excluding 

students who could sit together 

from same household) 

Percentage of full bus 

capacity 

83-passenger bus 27 passengers 33% 

77-passenger bus 25 passengers 32% 

71-passenger bus 23 passengers 32% 

47-passenger bus 15 passengers 32% 

29-passenger bus 9 passengers 31% 

26-passenger bus 8 passengers 31% 

22-passenger bus 7 passengers 32% 

14-passenger bus 6 passengers 43% 

 

 

Transportation planning and surveys 
 

Developing transportation plans 

 

Each district should develop a transportation plan that follows the protocols outlined in this 

guidance. Districts should gather input from contracted transportation providers to develop these 

plans. Drivers and other transportation staff (e.g., bus monitors, if applicable) must be trained on 

the transportation plan prior to school reopening.  

 

The plan should address the following key areas: 

• Surveying expected ridership for the coming school year. 

• Strategies for encouraging alternative modes of transportation. 

• Addressing bus capacity challenges through modifications to bus routes and 

schedules, including potentially staggering school start and end times for greater bus 

capacity to enable more students to attend full-time, in-person school. 

• Modifications to boarding, pick-up, and drop-off protocols, including a plan for 

defining bus and seat assignments. 

• Health and safety protocols, including but not limited to screening, masks, physical 

distancing, hand hygiene, ventilation, and precautions for bus drivers and monitors. 

• Schedules and protocols for routine cleaning/disinfecting of vehicles. 

• Strategies, protocols, and training specific to transportation of students with 

disabilities, including those who require close contact with adults. 

• Communications and training for parents/caregivers, students, and staff. 

 



 

 4 

Surveying families to understand school bus demand  

 

We advise districts to develop a family survey that includes questions on expected bus ridership, 

if not already conducted. Districts should consider administering the survey more than one time 

prior to the start of the school year. The survey should proactively encourage parents and 

caregivers to pursue alternative transportation options when possible.   

 

Districts should consider collecting the following information via surveys: 

• How many students will return to school in the fall in-person? 

• How many families/students are planning to use alternative transportation? 

• What offerings/incentives might persuade families to use alternative transportation? 

• What modes of alternative transportation will families/students be likely to use (e.g., 

walking, biking, driving, carpooling)? 

• How many households will have two or more students riding the same bus (to allow more 

than one student per bench)? 

• Might any students/parents/caregivers be willing to serve as bus monitors?  

 

 

Effectively addressing bus capacity challenges  
 

Districts should look for ways to address capacity challenges by adding routes to existing bus 

runs, staggering start and end times for students, and encouraging families to seek alternative 

transportation to school when possible. 

 

1. Increase transportation capacity 
 

Strategies to explore 

• Add additional routes to existing bus schedules to increase capacity, e.g. add a 

second or third morning route for a given neighborhood with an earlier or later pick 

up time than existing routes. This strategy will enable districts to increase capacity in 

a financially feasible manner, without having to add additional buses. 

• This may require districts to stagger school day start and end times by cohort 

within schools and/or across the district to accommodate additional routes.  

o Waiver request option: If districts require flexibilities with student learning 

time requirements to enable more students to attend school in-person, they 

should contact Russell Johnston (russell.johnston@mass.gov) or Erin McMahon 

(erin.k.mcmahon@mass.gov) to request a waiver from student learning time 

requirements. More information on waiver requests will be forthcoming. 

• Further optimizing bus routes and increasing number of buses available, if feasible.  

 

Key considerations 

• Coordinate decisions with transportation departments and contracted transportation 

providers. Decisions will depend on budget constraints, the ability to shift school 

and/or transportation schedules, and bus/driver availability.  

• Modify and augment school bus pick-up and drop-off procedures to minimize 

crowding.  

mailto:russell.johnston@mass.gov
mailto:erin.k.mcmahon@mass.gov


 

 5 

2. Increase the number of parents/caregivers who safely transport their students 
 

Strategies to explore 

• Encouraging parents/caregivers to transport their children 

• Encouraging/facilitating carpooling within fixed cohorts 
 

Key considerations  

• Consider creating or expanding before- and after-school programs to align with 

parent work schedules to make it easier for families to transport their children. 

• Modify and augment pick-up and drop-off procedures to account for increased driver 

traffic to minimize crowding.  

• Inform parents and students about appropriate health and safety guidelines, including 

the need to wear a mask if transporting students from multiple households and the 

need to maintain physical distance as is feasible. 

• Consider incentives for families to encourage transporting their students. 

 

3. Increase the number of students who safely walk or bike to school 
 

Strategies to explore 

• “Walking school bus” programs for younger age groups (i.e., groups of children 

walking to school with adult supervision).1 

o Districts/schools can facilitate this directly or encourage parents/caregivers to 

organize themselves as volunteers, while adhering to appropriate health and 

safety guidelines. 

• Promoting walking/biking through walk-to-school or bike-to-school campaigns. 

• Partnering with bike share companies to offer discounts or offer bike subsidies. 
 

Key considerations 

• Encourage “walking school bus” programs within consistent student groups or 

cohorts and/or household members. 

• Inform participating parents and students about appropriate health and safety 

guidelines, including the need to wear a mask at all times and the need to maintain 

maximum physical distance. 

• Engage local police departments when appropriate to help with safety protocols 

across extended walk zones.2 

• Prepare for changing transportation patterns (e.g., more crossing guards, bike racks)3 

and work with local authorities as needed.  

 

 

Other implementation considerations 
 

Seat assignments and boarding 

 

Assigning specific buses, routes, and seats to students and staff in advance will limit potential 

exposure and make contact tracing easier to conduct.4 In addition, to prevent crowding and 

minimize interaction, students and transportation staff should follow the protocols outlined 

below when entering or exiting the vehicle. 



 

 6 

 

• Keep bus staffing assignments as static as possible by assigning drivers and other 

transportation staff to a single bus and a specific route. 

• Assign students to a single bus and to an assigned seat. Children from the same 

household should be assigned seats together. Seating arrangements should also account 

for students with disabilities who require close contact from adults. 

• As students board the bus, occupy seats starting from the rear of the bus and fill 

sequentially to the front. Upon arrival at school, the bus should be unloaded in a 

controlled manner, starting from the front of the bus and emptying sequentially to the 

back. 

• Assign seats with the above boarding order and process in mind (i.e., based on when 

students will board during the route). For example, students boarding the bus at the 

beginning of the route should be assigned seats at the rear of the of the bus, and students 

boarding the bus at the end of the route should be assigned seats at the front. 

 

Pick-up and drop-off protocols  

 

Modify arrival and departure protocols to limit crowding upon student drop-off and pick-up. 

District and school leaders should establish policies for student entry and dismissal including a 

plan for traffic, drop-off, and pick-up that complies with physical distancing guidelines. 

 

• Consider having one bus of students enter the building at a time. When weather 

allows, students who are not entering right away should wait outside, preferably with 

members of their cohort, in designated areas that are clearly marked for physical 

distancing. 

• Consider how to schedule students who will walk or bike to school or will be 

dropped off by car to limit crowding and support physical distancing. 

• Prepare to respond to changing transportation patterns (e.g., more crossing guards, 

bike racks/storage)5 and work with local authorities as needed. 

• Consider utilizing multiple entry/exit points and pick-up/drop-off locations (e.g., 

assign students/grade levels to different entrances at arrival and departure times). 

• Modify protocols for parent/caregiver pick-up and drop-off 

o Designate appropriate pick-up area(s) for parents/caregivers.  

o Parents/caregivers should remain in their vehicle while waiting for their child. 

o Parents/caregivers should maintain physical distancing standards and wear masks 

if they exit their vehicle. 

• High schools should consider designating extra parking spots or street spaces for 

student parking if surveys show that more students will be using personal vehicles.  

 

Considerations for students with disabilities  

 

Some students with disabilities require specialized transportation as part of their Individualized 

Education Program (IEP). To reduce the risk of COVID-19 transmission, districts should work 

collaboratively with parents of students who are eligible for specialized transportation to 

determine their ability to transport their child(ren) to and from school. 

 



 

 7 

• Parents of students for whom special transportation is provided for in their IEPs 

and who transport their student are eligible for reimbursement, according to 603 

CMR 28.07(6). In these cases, the student maintains the right to access transportation for 

a disability-related need at a future date. The IEP should not be amended to reflect the 

temporary change in transportation arrangements, but the family should be notified in 

writing of this temporary change if they agree to transport their student.  

 

• In cases where special transportation is provided for in the student’s IEP and the family is 

unable to transport their student, school districts must coordinate and provide 

transportation for those students, including students in out-of-district placements. 

 

Public transportation 

 

Districts should work with their regional transportation authorities if students take public 

transportation to or from school. Districts should provide health and safety guidelines to students 

using public transit systems including6: 

 

• Limit touching frequently touched surfaces such as kiosks, touchscreens, ticket 

machines, turnstiles, handrails, restroom surfaces, elevator buttons, and benches as much 

as possible. 

• Wear a mask at all times during transportation. 

• Follow physical distancing guidelines by maximizing space between riders as feasible. 

• Practice hand hygiene (e.g., use hand sanitizer after leaving the transit station or bus 

stop). 

• When possible, travel during non-peak hours when there are likely to be fewer people. 

If you expect a significant number of students within your district to take public 

transportation, consider adjusting start/end times to avoid rush-hour transit. 

• Check with local transit authorities for the latest information on changes to services 

and procedures, especially if additional assistance is required. 

 

 

Transportation health and safety requirements and related guidance 
 

The health and safety of students and staff are our top priorities as we prepare for in-person 

learning this fall. This section outlines school transportation health and safety requirements 

developed in collaboration with infectious disease physicians, pediatricians and public health 

experts from the Massachusetts General Brigham Health System and the Massachusetts chapter 

of the American Academy of Pediatrics.  

 

Our process included a thorough review of guidelines from the Centers for Disease Control 

(CDC) and World Health Organization (WHO), as well as available medical literature on 

COVID-19 related to children and school settings. Finally, the Massachusetts COVID-19 

Command Center Medical Advisory Board, made up of physicians and other health experts, has 

carefully reviewed the transportation health and safety requirements outlined below. Please refer 

to the Initial Fall School Reopening Memo for a more extensive review of medical literature and 

evidence. 

http://www.doe.mass.edu/lawsregs/603cmr28.html?section=07
http://www.doe.mass.edu/lawsregs/603cmr28.html?section=07
https://www.mass.gov/news/baker-polito-administration-announces-covid-19-response-command-center-advisory-board-of


 

 8 

Bus monitor 

 

To ensure adherence to health and safety guidelines, we encourage districts to consider 

adding a bus monitor to every bus. This role could be a hired position, paraprofessional, 

current student, staff member, or volunteer, but should not be an individual at high risk for 

COVID-19. This bus monitor must also adhere to all health and safety guidelines outlined in this 

memo.  

 

Bus monitor responsibilities may include: 

• Asking whether students received at-home pre-screening (see “Symptoms screening” 

below). 

• Managing vehicle entry/exit processes including directing students to assigned seating. 

• Ensuring all health and safety requirements are met (e.g., physical distancing, masks, 

ventilation, hand sanitizer, safe storage of health and safety supplies, etc.). 

• Coordinating arrival/departure and entry/dismissal protocols. 

• Assisting with routine cleaning and sanitization activities, as appropriate. 

 

Symptom screening  

 

Checking for symptoms each morning by families and caregivers, before students arrive at the 

bus stop, is critical and will serve as the primary screening mechanism for COVID-19 

symptoms.7  

 

• Bus drivers or bus monitors (if applicable) should be appropriately trained to 

observe students upon entry. If students appear symptomatic, and a parent/caregiver is 

present to take them home, they should not be permitted to enter the school bus. If a 

parent/caregiver is not present to take them home, bus monitors should refer students who 

may be symptomatic to the school healthcare point of contact immediately upon arrival. 

• If a student who may be symptomatic must board the vehicle, they should be spaced 

at least six feet from other students as feasible. Close off areas used by the student, and 

do not use those areas again until after cleaning and disinfecting.8 

• Consider posting signs at bus entrances clearly indicating that no one may enter if 

they have symptoms of respiratory illness or fever. 

• If children become sick during the day, they should not be permitted to travel home 

via school bus.  
 

Masks 

 

Everyone on the bus and waiting at bus stops must wear masks that cover the nose and mouth at 

all times.  

 

● Adults, including drivers and other transportation staff (e.g., bus monitors), are required 

to wear masks.  

● Students are required to wear masks, regardless of age, when on the bus. 

● Exceptions to masks for students: Face shields may be an option for students with 

medical, behavioral, or other challenges who are unable to wear masks. Please see the 



 

 9 

“physical distancing” section below for protocols on how to work with families of 

students who cannot wear masks due to medical, behavioral, or other challenges. 

● Masks should be provided by the student/family, but districts must ensure that 

sufficient extra disposable masks are made available on all buses for any student who 

needs them.  

 

Physical distancing 

 

As reviewed and advised by the Massachusetts COVID-19 Command Center Medical Advisory 

Group, students must maintain a minimum distance of 3 feet from others, unless they are 

members of the same household.9 For transportation, this means one student per bench, 

alternating sides for each row. 

 

The following distancing standards must be implemented in conjunction with strict adherence to 

health and safety requirements:  

 

• Distancing requirements apply both while waiting at bus stops and while in transit. 

• Children from the same household should be seated together and may be seated two 

or more students per bench (closer than 3 feet). 

• As may be appropriate, consider marking off ground at bus stops where students can 

wait at 6 feet of physical distance from one another (if not wearing masks). 

• Students should face forward at all times and refrain from eating, shouting, singing, or 

sharing items while in transit. 

• Determine and post maximum occupancy for each bus while following these 

distancing guidelines. 

• Students who are not able to wear a mask while riding the bus should maintain 6 feet 

of distance between themselves and other students. If possible, the student should wear a 

face shield while on the bus. Districts should work with the families of students who are 

regularly unable to wear a mask regarding possible alternative transportation 

arrangements (i.e. walking to school or the family transporting the student).   

 

Hand sanitizing 

 

Install hand sanitizer dispensers on buses for students and drivers to clean hands as they board 

and exit. Alcohol-based hand sanitizer with at least 60 percent ethanol or at least 70 percent 

isopropanol content can be used.10 Hand sanitizer should be applied to all surfaces of the hands 

in sufficient quantity that it takes 20 seconds of rubbing hands together for the sanitizer to dry. 

 

• Hand sanitizer dispensers should be placed only at the entrance of school buses 

within view of the bus driver or monitor to ensure appropriate use. Students and staff 

are required to exercise hand hygiene (handwashing or sanitizing) upon arrival to school. 

• During winter months, students wearing gloves upon entry should be encouraged to 

keep gloves on at all times during transit to the extent possible. If the student wishes to 

remove the gloves, they should follow the hand sanitizing protocols outlined above upon 

entry and exit. 

 



 

 10 

Ventilation 

 

Mitigate airborne transmission by increasing outdoor air ventilation. Doing so helps dilute the 

concentration or displace the presence of an airborne virus. Opening windows can greatly 

increase the level of ventilation within a school bus and therefore reduce COVID-19 

transmission risk.11 

 

• Keep windows open at all times during operation, unless not possible due to extreme 

weather conditions. Even in cold or rainy weather, bus windows should be kept open at 

least partially (a couple of inches), if possible. 

• Consider keeping roof hatches open on buses during operation for further ventilation.12  

 

Cleaning and disinfecting 

 

Coordinate with the district transportation department and contracted transportation providers to 

ensure vehicles are properly cleaned and disinfected. At a minimum, high-touch surfaces (see 

examples below) must be cleaned and disinfected thoroughly after each morning route and 

after each afternoon route using EPA-approved disinfectants.13,14 The interior of each vehicle 

must be cleaned and disinfected thoroughly at least once each day.  

 

• Clean high-touch surfaces first and most frequently, including buttons, handholds, 

pull cords, window latches, rails, steering wheels, door handles, shift knobs, dashboard 

controls, and stanchions.15  

• Conduct thorough routine cleaning of vehicles, including dusting and wet-mopping 

vehicle floors, removing trash, wiping heat and air conditioner vents, spot cleaning walls 

and seats, dusting horizontal surfaces, cleaning spills, etc.16 

• Routine cleaning outlined above should be completed prior to disinfection to remove 

all surface matter. 

• Doors and windows should remain open when cleaning the vehicle.17 

• Staff should be trained to use disinfectants in a safe and effective manner and to 

clean up potentially infectious materials and body fluid spills. All sanitizing and 

disinfecting solutions must be labeled properly to identify the contents and kept out of the 

reach of students. 

• Drivers and monitors should have adequate supplies of soap, paper towels, tissues, 

hand sanitizer, garbage bags, and other critical cleaning supplies. 

 

Precautions for transportation staff 

 

Bus drivers and monitors face potential exposure through close contact with passengers, contact 

with high-touch surfaces, or by touching their mouth, nose, or eyes.18 Older individuals and those 

with serious underlying medical conditions may be at higher risk for more serious complications 

from COVID-19. To mitigate these risks, all bus drivers and monitors should take the following 

precautions when transporting students:19 

 

• Avoid touching surfaces often touched by passengers. 

• Wear masks covering the nose and mouth at all times.  



 

 11 

• Use gloves if required to touch surfaces contaminated by bodily fluids. 

• Maintain proper hand hygiene. Wash hands regularly with soap and water when 

available for at least 20 seconds and use an alcohol-based hand sanitizer. 

• Don’t report for duty if sick.  

 

 

  



 

 12 

Appendix A: Bus seating configurations and capacity estimates 
 

Bus Model: 83-passenger bus 

Max. capacity with physical distancing requirements: 27 passengers (33% full capacity) 

Seat map configuration: 

 

 
 

 

Bus Model: 77-passenger bus 

Max. capacity with physical distancing requirements: 25 passengers (32% full capacity) 

Seat map configuration: 

 

 

 
Bus Model: 71-passenger bus 

Max. capacity with physical distancing requirements: 23 passengers (32% full capacity) 

Seat map configuration: 

 

 

 

 Driver  Student  Monitor (optional)

X XX XX XX XX XX X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XX XX XX XX XX X X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X XX XX XX XX XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XX XX XX XX XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

 Driver  Student  Monitor (optional)

X XX XX XX XX XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XX XX XX XX XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

 Driver  Student  Monitor (optional)



13 

Bus Model: 47-passenger bus 

Max. capacity with physical distancing requirements: 15 passengers (32% full capacity) 

Seat map configuration: 

Bus Model: 29-passenger bus 

Max. capacity with physical distancing requirements: 9 passengers (31% full capacity) 

Seat map configuration: 

Bus Model: 26-passenger bus 

Max. capacity with physical distancing requirements: 8 passengers (31% full capacity) 

Seat map configuration: 

X XX XX XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XX XX XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

 Driver  Student  Monitor (optional)

X XX X X

X

X

X

X

X

XX XX

X

X

X

XX

 Driver  Student  Monitor (optional)

X XX X

X

X

X

X

XX XX

X

X

X

XX

 Driver  Student  Monitor (optional)



14 

Bus Model: 22-passenger bus 

Max. capacity with physical distancing requirements: 7 passengers (32% full capacity) 

Seat map configuration: 

Bus Model: 14-passenger bus 

Max. capacity with physical distancing requirements: 6 passengers (43% full capacity) 

Seat map configuration: 

1 Safe Routes Partnership, COVID-19 Resource Center. Available at: https://www.saferoutespartnership.org/safe-

routes-school/covid19 
2 Harvard T. H. Chan School of Public Health, Schools for Health: Risk Reduction Strategies for Reopening 

Schools. (2020, June). Available at: https://schools.forhealth.org/wp-content/uploads/sites/19/2020/06/Harvard-

Healthy-Buildings-Program-Schools-For-Health-Reopening-Covid19-June2020.pdf 
3 Ibid. 
4 Education Week, Managing Buses May Be the Hardest Part of Reopening Schools. (2020, June 10). Available at: 

https://www.edweek.org/ew/articles/2020/06/11/managing-buses-may-be-the-hardest-part.html 
5 Harvard T. H. Chan School of Public Health, Schools for Health: Risk Reduction Strategies for Reopening 

Schools. (2020, June). Available at: https://schools.forhealth.org/wp-content/uploads/sites/19/2020/06/Harvard-

Healthy-Buildings-Program-Schools-For-Health-Reopening-Covid19-June2020.pdf 
6 CDC, Protect Yourself When Using Transportation. (2020, May 26). Available at: 

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/daily-life-coping/using-transportation.html#PublicTransit 
7 CDC, Considerations for Schools. (2020, May 19). Available at: https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-

ncov/community/schools-childcare/schools.html 

 Driver  Student  Monitor (optional)

X XX X

X

X

X

XX XX

X

X

X

 Driver  Student  Monitor (optional)

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

https://www.saferoutespartnership.org/safe-routes-school/covid19
https://www.saferoutespartnership.org/safe-routes-school/covid19
https://schools.forhealth.org/wp-content/uploads/sites/19/2020/06/Harvard-Healthy-Buildings-Program-Schools-For-Health-Reopening-Covid19-June2020.pdf
https://schools.forhealth.org/wp-content/uploads/sites/19/2020/06/Harvard-Healthy-Buildings-Program-Schools-For-Health-Reopening-Covid19-June2020.pdf
https://www.edweek.org/ew/articles/2020/06/11/managing-buses-may-be-the-hardest-part.html
https://schools.forhealth.org/wp-content/uploads/sites/19/2020/06/Harvard-Healthy-Buildings-Program-Schools-For-Health-Reopening-Covid19-June2020.pdf
https://schools.forhealth.org/wp-content/uploads/sites/19/2020/06/Harvard-Healthy-Buildings-Program-Schools-For-Health-Reopening-Covid19-June2020.pdf
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/daily-life-coping/using-transportation.html#PublicTransit
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/schools-childcare/schools.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/schools-childcare/schools.html


15 

8 Ibid. 
9 WHO, Considerations for school-related public health measures in the context of  COVID-19. (2020, May 10). 

Available at: https://www.who.int/publications/i/item/considerations-for-school-related-public-health-measures-in-

the-context-of-covid-19  
10 CDC, Hand Hygiene Recommendations, (2020, May 17). Available at: https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-

ncov/hcp/hand-hygiene.html 
11 Harvard T. H. Chan School of Public Health, Schools for Health: Risk Reduction Strategies for Reopening 

Schools. (2020, June). Available at: https://schools.forhealth.org/wp-content/uploads/sites/19/2020/06/Harvard-

Healthy-Buildings-Program-Schools-For-Health-Reopening-Covid19-June2020.pdf 
12 https://www.schoolbusfleet.com/10119440/7-bus-safety-practices-districts-are-planning-for-school-start 
13 EPA, List N: Disinfectants for Use Against SARS-CoV-2 (COVID-19). (2020, June 17). Available at: 

https://www.epa.gov/pesticide-registration/list-n-disinfectants-use-against-sars-cov-2-covid-19 
14 CDC, Cleaning and Disinfection for Non-emergency Transport Vehicles. (2020, April 14). Available at: 

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/organizations/disinfecting-transport-vehicles.html 
15 Ibid. 
16 American Federation of Teachers, COVID-19 Resources for School Bus Personnel: Best Cleaning and 

Disinfecting Practices for Buses. (2020, March 23). Available at: 

https://www.aft.org/sites/default/files/covid19_info_buscleaning.pdf 
17 CDC, Cleaning and Disinfection for Non-emergency Transport Vehicles. (2020, April 14). Available at: 

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/organizations/disinfecting-transport-vehicles.html 
18 CDC, What Bus Transit Operators Need to Know About COVID-19. (2020, April 14). Available at: 

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/organizations/bus-transit-operator.html 
19 Ibid. 

https://www.who.int/publications/i/item/considerations-for-school-related-public-health-measures-in-the-context-of-covid-19
https://www.who.int/publications/i/item/considerations-for-school-related-public-health-measures-in-the-context-of-covid-19
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/hcp/hand-hygiene.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/hcp/hand-hygiene.html
https://schools.forhealth.org/wp-content/uploads/sites/19/2020/06/Harvard-Healthy-Buildings-Program-Schools-For-Health-Reopening-Covid19-June2020.pdf
https://schools.forhealth.org/wp-content/uploads/sites/19/2020/06/Harvard-Healthy-Buildings-Program-Schools-For-Health-Reopening-Covid19-June2020.pdf
https://www.schoolbusfleet.com/10119440/7-bus-safety-practices-districts-are-planning-for-school-start
https://www.epa.gov/pesticide-registration/list-n-disinfectants-use-against-sars-cov-2-covid-19
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/organizations/disinfecting-transport-vehicles.html
https://www.aft.org/sites/default/files/covid19_info_buscleaning.pdf
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/organizations/disinfecting-transport-vehicles.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/organizations/bus-transit-operator.html


July 22, 2020 

TO: Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent 
Paul Cohen, Town Manager 
Sue Rosa, Board of Health  
Gary Persechetti, Director of Plant and Facilities 
Chief Spinney, Chelmsford Police Department 
Chief Ryan, Chelmsford Fire Department 
Ryan Houle, Fire Inspector 

From:  Stephen Murray, Principal 

Re: Graduation Plan 

Time Frame:  
9am Students start lining up and check-in 

            10am Ceremony starts 
      11:30am Ceremony ends 

Ceremony is 90 minutes 

In accordance with the guidelines from the state, graduation ceremonies scheduled for after 
July 18 may be scheduled outside if specific requirements are met such as: 

* Ceremony is outside without coverings
* Attendees wear masks
* Limited number of guests
* Graduates and guests are socially distanced

The following proposal is for an in-person graduation at Chelmsford High School on Simonian 
Stadium Field for Saturday, August 8, at 10:00 AM, with a rain date on August 9, at 10:00am.  
Please note that the ceremony will be livestreamed by Chelmsford Telemedia. For the in-person 
ceremony, the following conditions will apply: 

Set Up 

* Students will be seated on the turf alphabetically based on their House assignment.
* Students are permitted to bring up to 2 immediate family members only.
* Students are required to pre-register their two family members in advance of the

ceremony by August 8th ceremony. 
* Students will be seated on the field 6 feet apart.
* Staff will be seated on the field 6 feet apart.
* Ten volunteers will be utilized to seat each family, check-in guests, and assist with the

ceremony. 



 
* We will have hand sanitizer stations available for all guests.  The sanitizer stations will be at  
 Located: 

- At the entrance 
- Outside of each bathroom 
- At the ramp for both the home and visitor stands 
- On stage 
- On the field 

  
*  Markings outside at the stadium entrance will be placed for each family group to stand on as  
 they wait to be seated. 
* Staff members are required to pre-register in order to attend the ceremony. 
* 20 dignitaries and speakers will be seated on stage, six feet apart. 
 
*  Family guests for each student will be seated 6 feet apart in the home and visitor sections 
 of the bleachers. 
 
* There will be 2 podiums on stage.  After each speaker the podium will be sanitized and wiped   
 between uses. 
 
Arrival: 
 
● Graduates will arrive at 9am and report the high school track.  Graduates will wait in lines 

6 feet apart. 
● We will use the high school student parking lot, faculty parking lot, the PAC parking lot and  
 the parking lot at Harrington School for parking.  If more spots are needed, 
 
● Three CHS school employees will be checking in graduates up on the high school track. 
* Four CHS employees will be checking in guests at the entrance to the stadium. 
● This is a closed event and not open to the public 
● Below are the arrival times for graduates 
 
Conferring of Diplomas 
● Students will line up on stage left six feet apart, guided by an administrator or staff 
    volunteer. 
● After the student's name is announced, the student will enter stage left and retrieve the 

diploma from a table. There will be no contact with another person. One of the           
Administrators will have gloves on and will handle all of the diplomas and place each one on 

   the table for the graduate to take. 
● No handshakes will take place. Each student will then proceed to the right side of the stage,   
    pose for a picture and proceed back to their seat.            
● Photographs will be made available for all students and family members online via the 
    Photography studio. 
● The music for the band and chorus, which includes “The Star Spangle Banner,” will be  



   pre-recorded.               
 
End of Ceremony 
● The principal will end the ceremony and provide reminder instruction on how the 
    graduates and their families will be exiting. 
● Graduates and their families, starting with the front row and ushered by a volunteer, 
    will be escorted towards the exit. 
● Each row will be directed to the exit by a volunteer when social distancing is able to 
    happen. 
● Exiting in an orderly fashion will prevent congestion at the exit. 
● Music will play on a loop as the graduates and their families members exit. 
● Students and their families will be informed about the procedures and expectations via 
    email. 
 
 
Additional Logistics 
 
● All attendees will be required to wear a mask before and during the event. Customized 
    masks are being provided to all graduates and faculty members. 
● Per DESE guidelines, only people speaking at the podium can take off their mask. Each 
    Speaker must put their mask back on when returning to their seat. 
● CHS will be providing all students, volunteers, staff and dignitaries masks.  Guests are  
    expected to bring their own masks and will not be admitted to the ceremony without a mask.                    
● No heels may be worn on Simonian Field. All participants are required to wear flats to 
    avoid damage to the turf. 
● Press will be invited to photograph and cover the ceremony. They will be socially 
   distanced from all attendees. 

• We will use the bathrooms located in the stadium with appropriate markers that mark 
social distancing. 

 
Safety Plan  
 
• If you need medical assistance an ambulance will be available and located inside of the           
    Stadium similar to sporting events.  
• In the event that we need to delay Graduation and need to evacuate for an emergency. 
• We will provide specific instructions on how to evacuate in an orderly fashion making 
    use of the main and alternate exits. 
• Please follow the instructions given above about how people will exit the stadium after the  
     ceremony concludes.    
• Custodians will be cleaning the bathrooms regularly throughout the ceremony. 
• All who attend the ceremony (for the exception of those setting up and breaking down) will  
    leave the field and the CHS campus directly and will not congregate on the grounds. 
 



 
The release of rows at the end of Graduation can be coordinated based on the number of 
attendees and rows actually used. Release participants by row, allowing three/five minutes 
between rows or until row cleared. 
 
● Masks should be worn when you are within six feet of a non-household member. 
 
 
In the event of an emergency and need to delay Graduation. 
 
a. Announce that due to a _______ emergency we will need to delay 
Graduation. We will release each row in an orderly fashion. Please return to your 
vehicles. If you have walked to the event, see an usher for further assistance. (the 
usher can direct folks to the high school). 
b. Please take all of your belongings with you.  
 
 
 
Number of Estimated Attendees (final numbers available on August 3rd): 
 
Graduates - 360  
Staff - 33  
Guests of Graduates (family members) 728 or less  

(Each graduate can bring up to 1-2 people from their immediate family.) 
Dignitaries 10 
Volunteers (for seating guests) 10 
Fire detail - 2 
Police detail Proposal below - 4 
Photographers - 2 
Press - 4 (Two from the Lowell Sun and Chelmsford Independent) 
Chelmsford TV (for live streaming) – 10 
EMT - 2 
TOTAL: 1,165  
 
Police Detail 
 
Here is what I would suggest for Police assistance. It’s very similar to what was done in the past 
when graduations were held on campus.  The main difference is that there will be far less 
people attending graduation at this year’s on campus ceremony due to DESE regulations 
pertaining to Covid.  
 
One Officer assigned to the CHS entrance by Harrington to direct traffic both before and after 
the ceremony. 
 



Second Officer assigned to intersection in the back parking between the track and the parking 
lot to help with traffic and people crossing both before and after the ceremony. 
 
Third Officer assigned to the entrance before and after the ceremony 
 
Fourth Officer assigned inside of the stadium.  
 

• I will defer to Chief Spinney on the following.  I do not intend to have the police involved 
keeping people at social distancing standards nor telling people to keep their masks on. 
Our staff and volunteers will do this.   
 
However, could the police be available to intervene should a guest refuse to comply 
with the state mandates? Could the police also be available to assist if our staff has any 
issues with people trying to get into the event and they are not allowed due to 
limitations.  

 
Respectfully submitted, 
Stephen Murray - Principal 


	SC Meeting Agenda
	SC Meeting Minutes - July 7, 2020
	Memo - 2019/20 Superintendent’s Evaluation
	Memo - Final FY20 End-of-Year Budget Report, Adjustments, and Transfers
	Memo - Student Activity Account Audit Report:  Chelmsford High School
	Memo - Parent Survey Results:  Remote Learning
	Memo - Personnel Report:  June 2020
	Update - Diversity and Equity
	Update - 2020/21 Student Enrollment
	Update - 2020/21 Student Transportation Registration
	Update - Chelmsford High School Graduation



